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RESULTS ANALYSIS

During the six months ended 30 June 2022 (the “Period”),
Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited (the
“Company” and together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”)
was principally engaged in the manufacturing and sales of
various types of telecommunication cables and optical fibers.

During the Period, the Group recorded a total turnover
of RMB132,908,478.03, representing an increase of
approximately 5.16% as compared with the corresponding
period last year.

During the Period, total sales of copper cables, optical
cables, optical fibers and related products amounted
to RMB111,072,978.46, representing an increase of
approximately 2.69% as compared with the corresponding
period last year. Total sales of optical fibers by Chengdu
SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. (“Chengdu SEI"), a principal
subsidiary of the Company, amounted to RMB86,728,819.33,
representing an increase of 20.42% as compared with the
corresponding period last year. Total sales of wire feed
cables and other products by Chengdu Zhongling Wireless
Communications Co., Ltd. (“Chengdu Zhongling”)
amounted to RMB25,429,079.40, representing a decrease of
24.74% as compared with the corresponding period last year.

The increase in revenue from principal businesses was mainly
due to the revenue increase as a result of the rebound in the
optical telecommunication market and increase of unit price.
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REVIEW OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESSES

To improve the performance of the Group, the board of
directors of the Company (the “Board”) proactively adjusted
the production and operation strategies in response to the
changes in internal and external environments of the Group

and the market. The major business activities of the Group

during the Period are summarized as follows:
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Major operations

Track Cable Business

In the first half of 2022, due to factors such as
the pandemic, the low season (first half of the
year) and the suspension of some projects of
customers, the sales revenue of the business still
fell short of the full-year target. The Company
focused on technical research and development
and completed trial production of relevant
products and sent samples to key customers;
promoted the research and development of
domestic substitution of imported cables and
obtained preliminary technological and skill
reserves.

Optical Fibers Business

Benefiting from the rebound in the optical
telecommunications market and the increase
in unit price, as well as the Company's active
adjustment of its production and sales structure
to increase the overall unit price, the optical
fiber business exceeded its half-year target
during the Period. Focusing on reducing
the “Two Funds”, the Company’s accounts
receivable turnover days and inventory turnover
days remained within a reasonable range. The
production process was optimised to improve
operational efficiency and the product passing
rate remained stable.
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Park Operation Business

In the first half of 2022, due to factors such as
tenant adjustment and the COVID-19 pandemic,
revenue for the business was slightly below the
half-year target. The Company focused on rent
assessment and actively introduced tenants to
vacant plants.

Material Processing Business

Sales revenue fell short of the full year
target due to internal adjustments in market
development and customer maintenance in
the first half of the year. By understanding the
market situation and developing a reasonable
market development plan, gross profit for the
first half was better than the budgeted loss.

Cable Assembly Business

In the first half of 2022, the Company
initiated work around building production
capacity and undertaking production tasks,
completing new worker training, team
building, national military standard certification,
installation and commissioning of production
testing equipment, and information system
construction, laying a solid foundation for the
smooth start of business.
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Internal management

1.

Striving to create a new stage in Party
building work and enhance grassroots
Party building work

The Group continued its in-depth study and
implementation of the spirit of the 19th
National People’s Congress of the Party and the
Second, Third, Fourth and Fifth Plenary Sessions
of the 19th Central Commission for Discipline
Inspection, and thoroughly implemented
the spirit and task arrangement of Party
committee meetings. In the first half of 2022,
the Company began to tackle the problems
brought forth by the political inspection
opinions of the Party committee inspection
team, forming a rectification plan, specifying
the responsible person and the rectification
time. A kick-off meeting was held for the “Solid
Foundation Initiative”, and a kick-off meeting
was held with 7 senior Party organisations at
the institute level to start the collaboration work
and complete the signing of the collaboration
agreement, and the co-built branches have
completed some system revisions and carried
out the docking work of relevant business units.
The Party Committee and Discipline Inspection
Committee of the Company completed the
election work for the new term and reset and
adjusted 6 branches.

Establishing a sound system and make up
for the shortcomings of a perfect system

The Company constructed its organisation
structure in accordance with 29 types of
management systems, including functional
management and business management,
involving 11 management functions including
administration, Party affairs, human resources,
discipline inspection and audit, legal risk,
finance, culture and publicity, procurement,
assets, infrastructure, and joint-stock company
operations.
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Enhancing project works and serving
production and operation

The Company carried out salary reform, clarified
the principles of salary reform and drew up
preliminary plans. By the introduction of the
Salary Management Measures for Assembly
Operators, the Company formulated the
Performance Appraisal Scheme for the First Half
of 2022 in accordance with its performance
appraisal methods, and organised the
implementation of performance appraisal work.
By optimizing the selection and employment
mechanism, its candidates for 17 posts of
departmental officers and deputies after the
adjustment of the organizational structure
were determined by means of organizational
nomination and appointment, internal open
competition and selection, etc., so that the
cadre team of the Company was gradually
rejuvenated to form a more energetic and
dynamic management team for the Company.
Through the designation of responsibilities of
each department, the Company completed
the fixing of posts and staffing, and by means
of personnel transfer, recruitment and return
to work, a reasonable demand for talents can
be assured and sufficient and qualified human
resources can be provided for the operation
and development of the Company.

—EC_FHRERS
INTERIM REPORT 2022



BB

Skt

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

a-

MBEE

FEMEERCEETE -
RRIEARETHBAS
EREER B FEL
IR E R - WD EBIRIR
EITHBZE - E1TTEESR
BERE - BEWRIES B AS
18 - ST EERI BB
BERDTRMNEEER - &
IE6 AREBHRARK1,590
BT o MEBEAIEERTEE
EVE - BRKRANERE S RE
e RKABEREER -
EEBRERTARER &
ABRR AR EE - § A
RETEABBREEDIN
2 MU ERBERTE
M BREREREFIRAE
FEEEREE  c BREE
BB TIIE  HER
BHEREASERE B2
B TER R o

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Financial management

The Company commenced work on centralized
financial management by the centralisation
of financial staff in accordance with the
work plan, unifying the financial approval
process and nodes, and conducting financial
accounting by business segment. As of the
end of June, RMB15.9 million was recovered
through the work of special asset clean-up,
classification of receivables into eight categories
and adopting different clean-up measures
for different categories of receivables. The
Company has strengthened cost reduction and
budget control, convened cost reduction plan
communication meetings and cost reduction
promotion meetings, formulated specific
measures and completion time, and reported
on the progress of cost reduction on a monthly
basis. The Company organised monthly
management analysis meetings and monitored
the execution of budgets and urged business
departments to rectify and implement relevant
issues after the meetings. The Company has
actively implemented the rectification of audit
issues and completed the rectification of all the
five issues raised in the management proposal.
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Strengthening investment management
and proceeding on the streamlining of
legal persons in accordance with the law

In accordance with the principle of taking
legal actions where necessary, the Company
filed lawsuit against Jiangsu Fasten Optics
Telecommunication Technology Limited (T &%
ML RERHEABBR A A]) for overdue recovery
of the remaining balance of the 12.5% equity
transfer from Putian Fasten, and successfully
recovered the total outstanding equity transfer
amount, interest and liquidated damages of
RMB34,134,450, as well as the outstanding
payment for goods sold of RMB504,100.
In accordance with the requirements of the
SASAC and the Group Company's special action
plan for the comprehensive management of
“Reinforcing Financial Discipline and Compliant
Operation”, the “Work Plan for Strengthening
the Clean-up and Regularization of Participating
Enterprises” was prepared and the streamlining
of legal persons of participating enterprises was
carried out in an orderly manner according to
the plan.
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Assets management

For its fixed assets inventory, the Company
has established a fixed assets management
system based on the management principles of
“coordinated management, top-level control
, with the
professional support departments (units) acting

and hierarchical responsibility”

as the primary management departments for
fixed assets and the user departments as the
secondary management departments, with
each user department acting as the smallest
operational management unit for coordinated
allocation and management. In order to
ascertain the actual status of the Company's
assets, a stock-taking project of the Company’s
fixed assets was carried out, and completed the
inventory checking project of the other four
types of fixed assets (1,115 items in the existing
financial accounts), except for land and housing
and a comprehensive inventory report was
produced. In accordance with the fixed assets
obsolescence process, technical appraisal work
was commenced for all 319 assets applied for
obsolescence at all levels, and a full appraisal
report will be prepared.

Procurement management

Our work in this respect is to sort out
the relationship between the Company’s
procurement authority and responsibility,
and refine the whole process of procurement
application, planning, implementation and
contract control. The Company adopted a
“physically decentralized, centrally managed”
approach to strengthen the management
of the treasury, with strict management
of procurement contracts, making general
comparison and evaluation of procurement
operations, and centralize its management
through a combination of online processes and
offline ledgers.
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Quality management

The Company planned the establishment of
the GJB Quality Management System and
obtained the GJB Weapons and Equipment
Quality Management System Certification. The
Company completed a review of 14 product
certifications and organised assessment of 8
certificates with abnormal status and risky items,
a comprehensive mapping and verification of
all suppliers was conducted and assessment of
9 new suppliers related to the key components
business was organized. A non-conforming
product audit system authorized by the
Company was established and quality problem
handling was commenced.

Construction of informatisation work

The internal email box system was completed
and put into use; the production management
information system was optimised and the
system application functions were improved,
the development and operation of five expense
accounts, procurement management, contract
management and administrative management
and other approval processes were completed
and updated to ensure that the Company’s
business is matched with the information
technology process. Through six rounds of
meetings and on-site investigation with the
service providers related to the upgrading of the
park, a preliminary implementation plan was
formed on security management, linking up of
security and fire safety systems and providing
convenient access within the park.
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10.  Risk management

The Company commenced on risk inspection
work at all levels, identified a total of 22 “Risk
Incidents Above RMB1 Million in 2021";
identified major risks for the Company in
2022 and formed the “Key Risks Control
Table for the Enterprise in 2022 (6 items with
thresholds)”; The Company’s headquarter and
three companies under its control launched
a self-examination and self-correction of four
internal control constructions: capital, contracts,
procurement and sales, and examined a total
of 10 issues. As of 30 June, all defects had
been rectified. The Company also optimized
the management of contracts and improved
efficiency of legal management to provide
professional legal support to the Company
in making major decisions. The Company
organised specific training on risk prevention
on the basis of contracts, identified red lines
for contract management, formulated and
promoted the use of 8 standard contract forms,
and ensured that all contracts are reviewed by
the legal department.

(1) FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As at 30 June 2022, the Group’s total assets amounted
to RMB1,027,508,469.62, representing an increase of
2.29% from RMB1,004,554,108.28 as at the end of last
year, of which the total non-current assets amounted
to RMB282,531,828.20, accounting for 27.50% of the
total assets and representing a decrease of 2.79% from
RMB290,638,489.33 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2022, the Group's total current assets amounted
to approximately RMB744,976,641.42, accounting for
72.50% of total assets and representing an increase of 4.35%
from RMB713,915,618.95 as at the end of last year. The
net cash flows from operating activities of the Group for the
Period amounted to RMB29,394,793.52, while the net cash
flows from operating activities for the corresponding period
last year amounted to RMB-19,399,934.85.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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As at 30 June 2022, the Group's bank balances and cash
(including deposits with encumbrance) amounted to
RMB538,374,100.09, representing an increase of 12.54%
from RMB478,366,924.31 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2022, the Group’s total liabilities amounted
to RMB178,098,468.82 (as at 31 December 2021:
RMB165,748,676.12). The liability-to-total-asset ratio was
17.33%, representing an increase of 0.83% as compared with
16.50% as at the end of last year. Bank and other loans due
within one year amounted to RMB420,405.46.

During the Period, the Group did not have other fund-raising
activities.

During the Period, the Group’s selling expenses, administrative
expenses, research and development costs and finance
costs amounted to RMB1,666,545.30, RMB22,056,671.24,
RMB4,440,941.85 and RMB-5,052,773.32 respectively,
representing a decrease of 58.74%, an increase of 9.53%, a
decrease of 18.36% and a decrease of RMB1,241,094.03 from
RMB4,039,075.13, RMB20,137,285.38, RMB5,439,966.60
and RMB-3,811,679.29 for the corresponding period last year,
respectively.

During the Period, the average gross profit margin of the
Group was 22.60%, representing an increase of 14.74% from
7.86% for the corresponding period last year.

1. Analysis of liquidity

As at 30 June 2022, the Group’s current ratio and
quick ratio were approximately 8.52 and approximately
7.86, respectively.

2. Analysis of financial resources

As at 30 June 2022, the Group’s long-term borrowings
amounted to RMB4,763,308.68. As the Group’s bank
deposits and cash amounted to RMB538,374,100.09,
the Group had low exposure to short term solvency
risk.

—EC_FHRERS
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Capital structure of the Group

The Group's capital resources are derived from bank
loans and proceeds from the issuance of shares by
the Company. To ensure reasonable utilization of its
capital, the Group has established a stringent and
sound financial management system. During the
Period, no inappropriate conduct, such as default in
repayment of due debts and failure of performance of
due obligations, was noted.

In the future, the Group will strengthen the control and
management of funds so that they can be fully utilized
under normal production and operation.

Contingent liabilities

As at 30 June 2022, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (31 December 2021: Nil).

(IV) BUSINESS OUTLOOK

second half of 2022, the Company will seize the

opportunity under the guidance of the Board and Supervisory
Committee to invest most of its resources in attaining business
growth by reducing costs while increasing efficiency as well as

optimising and improving internal control, thereby striving for

the accomplishment of various annual business goals.

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
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Operating situation and measures taken

1.

Track Cable Business

Focusing on identifying gaps with the industry,
the Company will put increasing efforts on
the development of new products required by
existing customers, accelerate the R&D of thin-
walled series cables and silicone rubber cables,
and cooperate with sales to achieve customer
audit and batch supply as soon as possible,
and accelerate the optimization of raw material
formulations, cost reduction and extrusion
speed improvement. The Company will also
proactively cooperate with the implementation
of thin-walled cable production capacity
and the optimization of existing equipment
improvement work. We will continue the
promotion of three-tier safety standards,
complete the various safety special rectification
work item by item and conduct safety training
(including drills) simultaneously.

Optical Fibers Business

The Company will continue to carry out refined
management of production and cost reduction
measures to maintain profitability. We will
study and research on product demand and
select products which can be best supported by
the Company’s R&D capabilities. The Company
will also trace the product supply chain to find
suitable entry points to obtain stable supply and
advantageous prices for procurement.
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Park Operation Business

The Company will regulate the operations
management of inventory assets and speed
up the the completion of rental assessment
matters and standardise rental pricing, carry
out the second round of appraisal of vacant
and expired factory premises, improve the
operation plan and actively introduce tenants.
The Company will implement the rent collection
mechanism, strictly control the aging of
accounts receivable and improve the rent
recovery rate. We will carefully analyze the cost
of self-made energy, improve the efficiency of
energy supply, standardize the energy charging
process, reasonably allocate the electricity
consumption load, revise the electricity
consumption planning and expansion plan of
the parks in a timely manner, provide protection
for the energy consumption of the Company’s
own industrial development and satisfy the
energy consumption requirement of the tenant
enterprises. The Company will ensure that
there are no major environmental, safety and
security accidents throughout the year, and
complete the three-level production safety
standard. At the same time, in accordance with
the requirements of the Company’s three-year
production safety improvement plan, we will
focus on “two themes and four requirements”
to complete the entire project.

High-low Frequency Cable Business

The Company will build up hardware and
software capabilities for product delivery,
continue to improve the capabilities of staff in
key processes, optimize processing flows and
coordinate departmental cooperation to reduce
procurement costs through price comparisons.
Meanwhile, by gradually investing in automated
equipment, the Company will improve
production and testing efficiency and ensure
delivery quality and delivery rates.
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il Management improvement

1.

Party construction

As part of the “Celebrating the 20th NCPC,
Striving for a New Journey” themed activities,
the Company will focus on the annual KPI
indicators, combine with the rectification
of inspection issues, promote the effective
integration of the Company’s Party construction
work with its own reform and development,
and grasp the work of Party building with
business development and team building.
The Party committee will play the role of
“control, management and promotion” to
strictly implement the examining procedures
before proceeding with the Party building
work, deploy and promote the “strengthening
foundation action” and collaboration of Party
organizations, and carry out benchmarking
and upgrading on aspects of Party foundation,
enterprise management, safety production and
ideology and culture to speed up the progress
of the Company towards the goal of “reforming
and turning losses into profits” as soon as
possible. Under supervision of the Party branch
secretaries and Party members and cadres will
play an exemplary role in contributing to the
fortification of Party branched. Combining with
the rectification plan of issues found through
inspection, various problems will be dealt
with and resolved to achieve concrete results,
thereby fostering the integration of Party
building work and business operation. Our staff
will be guided to focus on the annual work
tasks and be devoted to their jobs, and through
cultural integration activities, to enhance the
“spirit” of the staff for unity and achievement.

—EC_FHRERS
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Integrated management

The Company will carry out supervision of
business management around key tasks to
ensure the effective implementation of Party’s
decisions; deepen the reform of the Company’s
remuneration system, strengthen the
performance appraisal for cadres and staff, and
carry out core business staff supplementation;
focus on the Company’s goal of turning losses
into profits, generate more income and reduce
expenditure, and strengthen cost control.
The Company will also grasp integrated
management and strengthen risk control,
improve the construction of asset management
system and strengthen asset management
awareness.

Procurement and quality management

The Company will complete the high-low
frequency business alignment and procurement,
continuously improve the quality management
system and system construction, strengthen
inspection and control capabilities, and
continuously clean up and mitigate quality risks
in our business in order to support business
development.

Safety management, risk control
management and informatization system
construction

Under the goal of high quality development
and the Company’s requirements, we will
ensure that no safety, environmental protection
and security incidents will occur while following
the Company’s key production safety plan and
the requirements of the implementation plan
for the year to enhance safety management.
The Company will complete the construction
of safety standardisation for all three levels
according to the planned progress, strengthen
the construction of the rule of law, enhance
staff awareness of compliance, and accelerate
the construction of informatization system
for park management enhancement and the
establishment and operation of information
system for asset management.
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OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

As at 30 June 2022, the Group did not have any other deposit and
trust deposit with non-banking financial institutions nor time deposits
that cannot be recovered on maturity.

INCOME TAX

According to the “Policy and Measures to Alleviate the Production
and Operation Difficulties of Small and Medium Enterprises in
Response to the COVID-19 Pandemic Issued by General Office of
the People’s Government of Sichuan Province” (Chuanbanfa [2020]
No. 10)(<I)I1& AR BUT ¥ 2 B2 B R & 58 B T A 7 =5 b R % 15 4k
RN EAERE N B BRE ) ()] 913[2020]1058)), small
and medium enterprises that have suffered significant losses due to
the pandemic and whose normal production and operation activities
have been significantly affected, and who have genuine difficulties in
paying housing property tax and urban land use tax, may apply for
exemption from housing property tax and urban land use tax during
the COVID-19 pandemic. In order to implement the preferential
policies on housing and land taxes during the COVID-19 pandemic,
the Sichuan Provincial Tax Service, State Taxation Administration and
the Sichuan Provincial Finance Department issued the “Announcement
on Matters Relating to the Continued Exemption from Housing
Property Tax and Urban Land Use Tax during the Pandemic”
(Announcement No.2 of the Sichuan Provincial Tax Service, State
Taxation Administration in 2021)({ BN 48 G 0% 5 HAfE B E TR 4R
THERARARBENLE) (BRBBERBDIEMRBHRE2021
FZ29%)) on 30 April 2021, and the Company continued to enjoy
the tax reduction and exemption of housing and land taxes during the
COVID-19 pandemic in 2021.

The Company obtained the High-tech Enterprise Certificate on
15 December 2021 jointly issued by the Science & Technology
Department of Sichuan Province, the Sichuan Provincial Finance
Department and the Sichuan Provincial Tax Service, State Taxation
Administration, with a validity period of 3 years, and the certificate
number is GR202151003385. The enterprise income tax will be paid
at a reduced tax rate of 15% from 2021 to 2023.

Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company,
obtained the High-tech Enterprise Certificate on 11 September 2020,
jointly issued by the Science & Technology Department of Sichuan
Province, the Sichuan Provincial Finance Department and the Sichuan
Provincial Tax Service, State Taxation Administration, with a validity
period of 3 years. The certificate number is GR202051001074. The

enterprise income tax will be paid at a reduced tax rate of 15% from
2020 to 2022. SECCFHRYEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2022
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PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 June 2022, no asset has been pledged by the Group as
security for bank loans (31 December 2021: Nil).

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE PERIOD

Continuing connected transactions in relation to 23rd
Research Institute

On 26 August 2022, the Company has entered into the 23rd
Research Institute Supply Framework Agreement for the provision
of accessories, cables and cable joints for high and low frequency
components by the China Electronic Technology Group Corporation
23rd Research Institute to the Group. For details, please refer to the
Company’s announcement dated 26 August 2022.

Continuing connected transactions in relation to 40th
Research Institute

On 26 August 2022, the Company has also entered into the 40th
Research Institute Supply Framework Agreement for the provision
of cable connectors for high and low frequency components by
the China Electronic Technology Group Corporation 40th Research
Institute to the Group. For details, please refer to the Company's
announcement dated 26 August 2022.

Absorption of and merger with a wholly owned
subsidiary and amendment of articles of association

On 26 August 2022, in accordance with the requirements of the
“Notice on the Further Deepening of the Reduction Work of Central
State-owned Enterprises” of the State-Owned Assets Supervision
and Administration commission of the State Council and in line
with the Company’s business development plan, the Board resolved
the Company’s proposed absorption of and merger with Chengdu
Zhongling, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. The Board has
further resolved, prior to the commencement of the absorption and
merger, the Company shall complete an internal reorganization by
transferring 10% equity of Chengdu Zhongling owned by Chengdu
Putian New Material Co., Ltd. to the Company at nil consideration.
The proposed absorption and merger shall be subject to the approval
by the shareholders of the Company. In light of the proposed
absorption and merger, the Board has also resolved to propose to
make relevant adjustments in the business scope of the Company and
other housekeeping changes.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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A circular dated 9 September 2022, containing among other
things, the details of the absorption and merger, the amendment
of the articles of association, together with the notice of the first
extraordinary general meeting in 2022 has been despatched to the
shareholders of the Company.

Save as disclosed in this interim report, there were no other significant
events affecting the Company nor any of its subsidiaries after the
Period.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group adheres to the principle that risk management must
be in line with its strategies and serve its strategic concept while
strengthening the risk classification and identification management
and integrating risk management into day-to-day operations. The
Group’s risk management targets to seek appropriate balance
between risks and benefits and to minimize the impacts of risks on
the Group's operating performance and maximize the interests of the
shareholders and other equity investors. Based on such objectives, the
Group's primary risk management policies are established to identify
and analyze the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate risk limits
and controls, and to monitor risks in a timely and reliable manner and
adhere to the limits.

1. Foreign exchange rate risk

The Group's foreign exchange rate risk refers to the risk arising
from the increase in the foreign exchange rate of USD, which
will lead to an increase in import costs and thus an increase
in foreign exchange loss. The Group will closely monitor the
trend of the USD exchange rate, and if necessary, adopt
foreign exchange forward measures to lock in the costs of
foreign exchange payments.

2. Human resources risk

The human resources risk of the Group mainly comprises
risk of redundant employees, risk of low salaries, risk of lack
of expertise and risk of team stability. The Group reduces
the number of redundant employees in full compliance with
the relevant national policies, establishes a scientific and
reasonable remuneration system in respect of efficiency, size
and positions of the Company and promotes a performance-
oriented concept for income distribution among its employees.
It explores different ways of cooperation between schools and
enterprises to establish new modes of product development as
well as the introduction and training of talents.

—EC_FHRERS
INTERIM REPORT 2022
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3. Investment exit risk

The investment exit risk faced by the Group refers to the
relevant legal responsibilities assumed by the Group and
the entity responsible for liquidation due to the slow and
incomplete liquidation process of the Group’s associates. The
Group will keep in touch with major shareholders, determine
the creditors’ rights and debts with other shareholders as soon
as possible, and follow up with the liquidation process at any
time.

4, “Two Funds” management risk

The “Two Funds” management risk faced by the Group refers
to the long aging of accounts receivables/prepayments and
the existence of bad debts risk. The Group will formulate
credit policies, establish a credit evaluation system for its
suppliers and customers, improve the management system for
and clean up accounts receivables/prepayments on a regular
basis, maintain regular account reconciliation and traceability,
effectively collect accounts receivables by legal means,
facilitate capital liquidity and turnover, and reduce the risk of
bad debt losses.

5. Compliance and management risk

The compliance and management risk faced by the Group
refers to defective compliance standards or behavioral
standards that are not strictly enforced by employees, resulting
in violation of internal management regulations and code
of ethics, honesty and trustworthiness, thereby causing
adverse effects on the Company. The Group will improve
the construction of compliance and management system
and informatization process, promote the legitimacy and
rationality of regulations, enhance the competency of its staff,
strengthen the compliance supervision in every aspect, and
take reasonable measures in a timely manner according to the
impact of incidents to reduce its losses.

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE GROUP

As at 30 June 2022, the Group had 558 (as at 31 December
2021: 564) employees. For the six months ended 30 June 2022,
the remuneration for employees was RMB27,987,493.90 (the
corresponding period of 2021: RMB23,350,874,49).

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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The Group determines the remuneration of its employees based
on their performance, experience and prevailing industry practices.
Other benefits offered to the employees include retirement benefits
plans, medical benefits plans and housing fund plans. The Group also
provides technical trainings to its employees.

SHAREHOLDINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS AND CHANGE
OF SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

o Share capital structure

During the Period, the Company did not make any
arrangements for bonus issue, placing or increase of shares
or offering of any new shares of the Company. During the
Period, there was no change in the Company’s total share
capital and share capital structure. The total issued share
capital of the Company remained at RMB400,000,000 divided
into 400,000,000 shares with a nominal value of RMB1.00
each, comprising 240,000,000 domestic state-owned legal
person shares and 160,000,000 overseas issued shares (“H
Shares”), representing 60% and 40% of the issued share
capital of the Company, respectively.

o Shareholdings of substantial shareholders

As at 30 June 2022, the largest shareholder of the Company
was Chengdu Siwi Electronic Co., Ltd. (K& HE T AR A
A]) which held 240,000,000 state-owned legal person shares,
representing 60% of the issued share capital of the Company.
As at 30 June 2022, HKSCC Nominees Limited (“HKSCC",
holding shares of the Company on behalf of various clients)
held 157,592,999 H Shares, representing 39.40% of the issued
share capital of the Company.

During the Period, the Board was not aware of any person
holding any interests or short positions in shares and
underlying shares of the Company which are required to be
disclosed pursuant to the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO"). As
shown in the register of substantial shareholders of the
Company maintained under Section 336 of the SFO, the
Company has been notified by shareholders holding 5% or
more of the interests in the Company'’s issued H Shares, that
these are interests other than those held by the directors (the
“Directors”), supervisors (the “Supervisors”) or the chief
executive of the Company which have already been disclosed.

—EC_FHRERS
INTERIM REPORT 2022
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CCASS participants
The Hongkong and Shanghai

As indicated by HKSCC, as at 30 June 2022, the Central
Clearing and Settlement System (“CCASS") participants
holding 5% or more of the H Shares of the Company are
shown as follows:
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Number of
Shares held

as at Percentage

30 June 2022

Percentage of
total issued

of H Shares  share capital

Banking Corporation Limited 23,463,000 14.66% 5.87%
FIREIREHF AR AR BOCI Securities Limited 10,985,000 6.86% 2.75%
UBS SECURITIES HONG UBS Securities Hong Kong Ltd
KONG LTD 9,632,153 6.02% 2.41%
FEIRTT (BB BRRA A Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Limited 9,164,000 5.72% 2.29%
ZEERFES (BB) Essence International Securities
BRAH] (Hong Kong) Limited 8,432,000 5.27% 2. 1%
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was not aware of any other equity interests which are
required to be disclosed pursuant to the SFO. The Board of
the Company was not aware of any person holding, directly or
indirectly, 5% or more of the interests in the H Shares of the
Company.

Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors

As at 30 June 2022, none of the Directors, Supervisors or the
chief executive of the Company had any interests and short
positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of the SFO) recorded in the register as required under
Section 352 of the SFO or which were otherwise required to
be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the "Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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o Sufficient public float

According to public information available to the Company
and to the best knowledge of each Director, the Company
confirmed that a sufficient public float was maintained during
the Period and as at the date of this report.

o Purchase, sale or redemption of listed securities of
the Company

During the Period, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

° Convertible securities, share options, warrants or
relevant entitlements

During the Period, the Company did not issue any convertible
securities, share options, warrants or relevant entitlements.

INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim dividend
for the six months ended 30 June 2022 (no interim dividend was paid
for the six months ended 30 June 2021).

AUDIT COMMITTEE

At present, the members of the audit committee of the Board
of the Company (the “Audit Committee”) are Ms. Fu Wenjie
(Chairman), Mr. Zhong Qishui and Mr. Xue Shuijin, and all of them are
independent non-executive Directors of the Company.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the internal control
and financial review and reporting matters of the Company and
making recommendation to the Board on the appointment and/
or removal of external auditors. The Audit Committee has reviewed
the Group’s unaudited interim consolidated financial statements
and interim results for the six months ended 30 June 2022. The
Audit Committee considers that the interim consolidated financial
statements and interim results for the six months ended 30 June
2022 have complied with the requirements of applicable accounting
standards and laws and adequate disclosures have been made.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company believes that the value and importance of good
corporate governance will help enhance its corporate performance
and accountability. The Company regularly reviews its corporate
governance to ensure its continuous compliance with the Corporate
Governance Code.

The Board considers that the Company has complied with the code
provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code during the
period from 1 January 2022 to 30 June 2022 as stated in Appendix 14
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”) during the Period.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE

During the Period, the Company had adopted the Model Code as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors and Supervisors of
the Company.

After specific enquiries, the Board is pleased to report that all Directors
and Supervisors have confirmed their full compliance with the Model
Code during the Period.

PUBLICATION OF INTERIM RESULTS
ANNOUNCEMENT AND INTERIM REPORT ON THE
WEBSITES OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE AND THE
COMPANY

The interim results announcement has been published on the websites
of the Stock Exchange (http:/Awww.hkexnews.hk) and the Company
(http://www.cdc.com.cn). The 2022 interim report of the Company
will be dispatched to the shareholders of the Company and will be
available for inspection at the above websites in due course.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



EHEERER
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

202246 A30H As at June 30, 2022

REEN - BRI AR A A

Assets

MIEES
Section 6

Chengdu SIWI Science And Technology Company Limited

(BREFRIFERRSN - REMH/ARETT)

HARERER

Closing balance

(Monetory Unit: CNY)

BRI R

Opening balance

REBEE Current Assets:
BEEE® Cash and bank balance 1 538,374,100.09 478,366,924.31
REUEREE Financial assets held for trading
TEemEE Derivative financial asset
B EE Notes receivable 2 129,593.23 1,310,722.32
FEUERK Account receivable 3 54,344,907.93 62,983,956.72
FEWRIARLE Receivable financing 4 81,142,985.20 80,904,604.71
FERIFIB Advances paid 5 4,056,580.80 2,977,144.94
H th R Other receivables 6 3,531,973.11 35,401,837.91
7E Inventories 7 57,829,708.44 47,603,420.50
EREE Contract Assets
BEREEE Assets held for sale
—EREHRIERED Non-current #assets due

BE within one year
| HRRBEE Othercurrentassets 8 5.566.792.62 4,367,007.54
REEEST Total Current Assets 744,976,641.42 713,915,618.95

“E_FHhHEERSE
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EHEERERRE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

202246 H30H As at June 30, 2022

MIEES
Section 6

AR ERER

Closing balance

| EAHAR R

Opening balance

FREBEE : Non-current Assets:
EREIRE Debt investments 9
E A ERERE Other debt investments
REAFEUGR Long-term accounts receivable
REBHERE Long-term equity investments 10 42,413,213.47 45,754,237 .81
HinERS T EKRE Other equity instrument investments 11 8,800,035.00 5,607,816.00
HibIEmehemmEE Other non-current financial assets
REMEHE Investment Property 12 64,857,230.44 67,436,327.72
& & B Fixed assets 13 130,291,420.65 137,317,016.07
EEIR Construction in process 14 817,092.44 775,646.90
EEUEMEE Productive biological assets
HREE Oil&gas assets
FREEE Right-of-use assets
mEEE Intengible assets 15 32,105,071.51 32,566,614.61
FEE X H Capitalised R&D expenses
EES Goodwill
REGEER Long-term deferred expenses 16 2,642,456.38 1,114,542.68
FREPTSTHEE Deferred income tax assets 17
H3EREN & E Other non-current assets 18 605,308.31 66,287.54
ERBEESE Total Non-current Assets 282,531,828.20 290,638,489.33
BEAG Total Assets 1,027,508,469.62  1,004,554,108.28

(BB BRAM TR S BRROARE D)

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A

(The notes to the financial statements attached hereto form an

integral part of the consolidated financial statements)

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



SHEERBERE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

202296 A30H As at June 30, 2022

I EEI AR ERER

Closing balance

| EAHAR R

EEMRRERS LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Section 6

Opening balance

RENEE Current Liabilities:
REERER Short-term borrowings
ReMERERE Financial liabilities held for trading
TTETRARE Derivative financial liabilities
EREE Notes payable
FERTERIR Accounts payable 19 17,822,625.75 21,421,997.00
e IA Advances received 20 219,115.60 707,219.17
aREE Contract liabilities 21 5,249,150.83 3,897,101.34
JE AT B8 T B Employee benefits payable 22 16,860,915.47 19,022,162.23
BB Taxes and rates payable 23 4,178,832.26 1,486,978.23
H fth e - 3K Other payables 24 42,240,725.49 22,859,783.93
BEFEARE Liabilities held for sale
—F NI BRI FERED Non-current liabilities due
=L within one year 25 420,405.46 433,080.49
 Htp®HBRE Other current liabilities 26 427,273.25 252,153.05
RBRBESS Total Current Liabilities 87,419,044.11 70,080,475.44
FREBEE: Non-current Liabilities:
REIER Long-term borrowings 27 4,342,903.22 4,690,379.98
FERES Bonds payable
Hep o BER Including: Preferred shares
KEE perpetual bonds
MHEBE Lease Liabilities
REAFERR Long-term accounts payable
R ERFE ST B T 5T A Long-term employee benefits
payable 28 37,251,904.99 40,582,354.50
EETBE Provisions
RIENW Deferred income 29 49,084,616.50 50,395,466.20
EEMSHERE Deferred tax liabilities 17
- HiFERHEE Other non-current liabilities
FRBEBEET Total Non-current Liabilities 90,679,424.71 95,668,200.68
BEAF Total Liabilities 178,098,468.82 165,748,676.12

“E_FHhHEERSE
INTERIM REPORT 2022



EHEERERRE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

202246 H30H As at June 30, 2022

FiFES HAREREE _ERHACREREE
BENRRER LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Section 6 | Closing balance Opening balance
BRRAER Owners’ Equity:
&N Share capital 30 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
HiERT A Other equity instruments
Hep o BER Including: Preferred shares
KEETE perpetual bonds
BRRIE Capital reserves 31 641,928,122.08 638,760,122.08
A EER Less: Treasury stock
HAbsRE W Other Comprehensive Income 32 8,088,842.69 4,896,623.69
BIEGHE Special reserves
BERNIR Surplus reserves 33 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
KA TEHE Retained earnings 34 -295,826,001.59 -297,500,420.97

EERE AR ER Total equity attributable to

&5t the parent company 762,917,886.79 754,883,248.41
OBERRE  Noncontrollinginterest Rl | 8392218375
RRER ST Total Owners’ Equity 849,410,000.80 838,805,432.16
BENRREREGT Total Liabilities and Owners’ Equity 1,027,508,469.62  1,004,554,108.28
(&M SR M R O S Ik AR E ) (The notes to the financial statements attached hereto form an

integral part of the consolidated financial statements)

PEEERRA TEGHIIEEEA: SEWEBEEEA ¢
Legal representative : Officer in charge of accounting : Head of accounting department :
REBENARERGERA A

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



BHAER
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

MRBLEAL - AR EHEAR (D B IR A ) Chengdu SIWI Science And Technology Company Limited
(BRAFRIFERRSN - SEEMNHAARKET)
(Monetory Unit: CNY)
LI

TPEHE FHEEE

Preceding period

Current period
cumulative

Section 6 comparative

— BEWA I. Total operating Revenue 35 132,908,478.03 126,389,508.18
W EEERAR Less: Cost of sales 35 102,871,266.05 116,456,692.76
i KM an Tax and surcharge 36 2,993,135.89 1,036,245.24
HEBA Marketing expenses 37 1,666,545.30 4,039,075.13
EIRER Administration expenses 38 22,056,671.24 20,137,285.38
hEER R&D expenses 39 4,440,941.85 5,439,966.60
MEER Financial costs 40 -5,052,773.32 -3,811,679.29
EHr o AEER Including: Interest expenses 37,579.28 44,857.78
M BHA Interest income 4,763,976.20 3,608,937.76
o Eples Add: Other income 41 1,448,817.32 6,193,102.62
BB (BRI Investment income
[-]SRIEZ) (or less: loss) 42 -3,282,021.24 -3,917,243.03
Hep : YEEE Including: Investments
e &t income from
EHRE joint ventures
& and associates -3,341,024.34 -3,917,243.03
LABEERAK AR Amortized cost
HENE
B ELR
LE#ERRK
=
N EH s (18 Net open hedge income
KLAT-]5R1ET) (or less: loss)
NREEZE RS Gain on changes in fair
(3BLRLAT-15RIE value (or less: loss)
3)
ERBEERK (BX Credit impairment loss
LAT- ] SRE 1)) (or less: loss) 43 1,836,987.02 -2,886,966.05
BERMEEL(EX Assets impairment loss
LAT-155%3851) (or less: loss) 44 -281,437.28
BEREW (BX Gains on assets disposal

PAT-15%851)

(or less: loss)

“E_FHhHEERSE
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BORER ()
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

(IETAN THEH HHEHE

Current period
cumulative

Preceding period

Section 6 comparative

= BERE(BEL-15E Il Operating Profit (or less: loss)

E51) 3,936,474.12 -17,800,621.38
s EEINRA Add: Non-operating revenue 45 308,092.21 50,434.37
W EEINT Less: Non-operating expenditures 46 216.69 12,000.00

» MR (B RAEE L
[-15%3851)

lll. Profit before tax (or less: loss)

4,244,349.64 -17,762,187.01

B TSR E A Less: Income tax 47

[=

 FRIE CEETBLLI-15% IV, Net profit (or less: net loss)

H51) 4,244,349.64 -17,762,187.01
Hep o B—EHITh2 Including: Net profit realized by the
attasts merged party under
EEHRIER common control
EpbevlbE before the merger
(IR ERFEE DA (I) Categorized by continuity of
operations
FHEE FHE 1. Net profit from continuing
CEEHRAT-158 operations (or less: loss)
E7l)) 4,244,349.64 -17,762,187.01
BRI EE A 2. Net profit from discontinued
CFEBLAT-]5% operations (or less: loss)
#H51))
(DRFmEREE DA (Il) Categorized by the portion of
equity ownership
EENERRIA 1. Net profit attributable to
EHDFNE CHE owners of parent company
1BLAT-15R1E1) (or less: loss) 1,674,419.38 -12,895,954.94
DB R B CFE 2. Net profit attributed to non-
BAT-]5R1EF) controlling shareholders (or
less: loss) 2,569,930.26 -4,866,232.07
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



ABFREE ()
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

(IETAN THEH

Current period

Section 6 cumulative

f - HibR A WENBIEFE V. Other comprehensive income

FHASRR
Preceding period
comparative

after tax 3,192,219.00 -472,264.02
BERMRARIMEERN ltems attributable to the owners
Hibsr & W rtiig of the parent company
HER 3,192,219.00 -472,264.02
(—)TREEDHEHEIEET (1) Not to be reclassified
B EH AR A UEs subsequently to profit and loss 3,192,219.00 -472,264.02
1. B ERTE 1. Changes in remeasurement
RamrtElF on the net defined benefit
FEhER plan
2. #EmE T TR 2. ltems under equity method
EERAEM that will not be reclassified
RE s to profit and loss
3. HftigEm T A 3. Changes in fair value of
KEAREE other equity instrument
& investments 32 3,192,219.00 -472,264.02
4. PEBHREA 4. Changes in fair value of own
B A EE credit risk
b=k))
5. HAf 5. Others

(D) BESEEIERW
HAtv4R & Wz
1. A T A8
mEE MR A
W2k
2. HihBRERE D
REEZE)
3. eRMBESHE
STAEMARE
Wz &5

4. HERIRERE
R B2

(Il) To be reclassificaterd
subsequently to profit and loss
1. Items under equity method
that may be reclassified to
profit or loss
2. Changes in fair value of other
debt investments
3. Profit or loss from
reclassification of
financial assets into other
comprehensive income
4. Provision for credit impairment
of other debt investments

“E_FHhHEERSE
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B OFRIER (8)

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

5. REmEEHR
(5]

6. SN BTSRRI
HER

7. BTRETRA
RERFSEE
R BIELER
RE WS

8 HitEEEHRR
RAEERA
AAEMRENE
FibE

5. Cash flow hedging reserve

6. Translation reserve

7. Investment income generated

by a package disposal
subsidiary prior to loss of
control

8. Conversion of other assets
into investment real estate
measured by fair value
models

9. Others

[tems attributable to non-
controlling shareholders

THEH

Current period

cumulative

FHASRR
Preceding period
comparative

VI. Total comprehensive income

7,436,568.64

-18,234,451.03

QE-%S=lreié
(D) HEER RS

Items attributable to the owners
of the parent company

[tems attributable to non-
controlling shareholders

VIl.Earning per share(EPS)

(1) Basic EPS (yuan per share)
(I) DFiluted EPS (yuan per share)

4,866,638.38

2,569,930.26

0.0042
0.0042

-13,368,218.96

-4,866,232.07

-0.03
-0.03

(MBI B REM TR A G BRROARE D)

EREAEREA

Legal representative :

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

the consolidated financial statements)

FESHTIEEEA:
Officer in charge of accounting :

SERHEBRAA

Head of accounting department :

(The notes to the financial statements attached are an integral part of



BHfESRER
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

REEN - BRI AR A A

— RETHELENRS

Cash flows from operstring

(IEAN

Section 6

(BRFrRIEERRSD -

THEHE

Current period
cumulative

Chengdu SIWI Science And Technology Company Limited

SRELH/ARET)

(Monetory Unit: CNY)

FHeR
Preceding period
comparative

RE activities:
HEE M - RIESKUY Cash receipts from sales of goods

Elllzpp N or rendering of services 102,615,388.17 146,000,510.24
WHN T B IRE Receipts of tax refund
B H R EB)  Other cash receipts related to

FAHE S operating activities 49 62,632,833.01 24,307,251.75

REFEHRBMA/PE

Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities

165,248,221.18

170,307,761.99

EEEm  EXEBX Cash payment for goods

R E purchased and service received 87,793,455.97 144,721,007.87
TR T AR AT Cash paid to and on behalf of

SENE:E employees 26,628,695.91 26,940,547.42
YAHEIBERE Cash payments for taxes and rates 4,592,814.39 1,536,397.96
TR E MG EE A Other cash payments related to

Ealopickn operating activities 49 16,838,461.39 16,509,743.59

EEPRE R/ E

Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities

135,853,427.66

189,707,696.84

RETHELENRS
REFE

Net cash flows from operating
activities

29,394,793.52

-19,399,934.85

“E_FHhHEERSE
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SHETRER (@)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

(IETAN THEH

Current period
Section 6 cumulative

Z - REFTHEENEEL 1. Cash flows from investment

mE activities:
UREHEEFTIREIRIE4E  Cash receipts from withdrawal
of investments 31,330,150.00
S IRE Was i B e 3R Cash receipts from investment
i income 59,003.10
BEERTEE  BEE Net cash receipts from the disposal
EMEAM KEIEEW of fixed assets, intangible assets
E/IRE 558 and other long-term assets
BEFARIRAMEE Net cash receipts from the disposal
BRIRINIR S FEE of subsidiaries & other business
unites
B B Ath 814 &R B A Other cash receipts related to
IR & investing activities

REEHRESRANET Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities 31,389,153.10

HHEHE

Preceding period

comparative

16,000,000.00

556,733.44

16,556,733.44

BEETEE  BFE Cash payments for the acquisition

EMEMRAEES of fixed assets, intangible assets
FHRE and other long-term assets 649,657.85 345,295.98
KRESZNHNIRS Cash payments for investments
S FREI REMESE Net cash payments for the
B NHIRESFE acquisition of subsidiaries &
other business units
XATE MR B R E Other cash payment related to
777777777 meREE investing activities
WEEBHE SR/ FT Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities 649,657.85 345,295.98
REZBHELENES Net cash flows from investing
RERHE activities 30,739,495.25 16,211,437.46

FRER P4 BB 2 AR AR PR A R
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



SUFRTRER ()
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

LIESAN AP EH FHASRR
Current period Preceding period

Section 6 cumulative comparative

= EEEHELEWNERE I Cash flows from financing

mE activities:
R ER R IR & Cash receipts from absorbing
investments
HA : FRAIRKADE Including: Cash received by
RERIEE W RHIR subsidiaries from non-controlling
shareholders as investments
S ERWEINR S Cash receipts from borrowings
WEIE M BB & EEE Other cash receipts related to
ok financing activities

EEFHRRA/NE Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities

BEEBEZNNIRS Cash payments for the repayment
of borrowings 210,378.93 231,534.39
HECARA] - AR AR Cash payments for distribution
MEZNHIRE of dividends or profits and for
interest expenses 37,579.28 44,857.78

Hep : FREISA44 Incuding: Cash paid by subsidiaries
AR AIARF] - FH to non-controlling shareholders
as dividend or profit
T EMBEEZESE  Other cash payments related to
Eel:opickn financing activities

EZEHRE R/ NET Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities 247,958.21 276,392.17

EHEEHELEMIER  Net cash flows from financing
=55 activities -247,958.21 -276,392.17

“E_FHhHEERSE
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EOFRERER (H)
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

(IETAN THEH HHEHE

Current period Preceding period

Section 6 cumulative comparative

- ERSEHHERSRES IV. Effect of foreign exchange
ZEYNEE rate changes on cash & cash
equivalents 177,205.98

B-BERRELZEYFEE V. Netincrease in cash and cash
iIEE] equivalents 60,063,536.54 -3,464,889.56

o BRYIRe RIREE Add: Opening balance of cash and
Bz cash equivalents 404,877,329.33 408,342,218.89

AN HREERELSZEY VL. Closing balance of cash and
thEE cash equivalents 464,940,865.87 404,877,329.33

(1& BB B IR K M 5 A O S SRR BV AR BB ) (The notes to the financial statements attached are an integral part of
the consolidated financial statements)

PEEFREA : FEGHIEARA BEHEEEA
Legal representative : Officer in charge of accounting : Head of accounting department :
REBEENERGERD A

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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BAREERER
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

202296 A30H As at June 30, 2022
BB - AR R D B R A A Chengdu SIWI Science And Technology Company Limited

(BREFRIGERRSN - RRREBIRARETT)
(Monetory Unit: CNY)

ASSETS

Fd=E -
Section 14

HARERER

Closing balance

BRI R

Opening balance

REBEE Current Assets:
BEE® Cash and bank balance 411,647,165.05 350,847,202.83
REUEREE Financial assets held for trading
TEemEE Derivative financial asset
B EE Notes receivable 534,561.85
FEUERK Account receivable 1 65,226,145.05 70,925,979.17
FEWRIARLE Receivable financing 47,027,835.90 42,847,306.31
TERTFIR Advances paid 3,230,691.58 1,420,197.08
H Ath R Other receivables 2 6,718,603.19 38,420,398.83
"7E Inventories 30,524,114.62 24,446,623.41
EREE Contract Assets
BEREEE Assets held for sale

—FRE N IFFRBEE

Hibnsh & E

Non-current assets due
within one year
Other current assets

Total Current Assets

5,390,742.99

569,765,298.38

4,363,404.58

533,805,674.06

“E_FHhHEERSE
INTERIM REPORT 2022



HAREERER (R
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

202246 H30H As at June 30, 2022

P =¥+
Section 14

AR ERER

Closing balance

| EAHAR R

ASSETS

Opening balance

40

FREBEE : Non-current Assets:
EREIRE Debt investments
E A fERERE Other debt investments
R EAFEIGR Long-term accounts receivable
REIRERE Long-term equity investments 218,636,073.92 221,977,098.26
EfiERT BERE Other equity instrument investments 8,800,035.00 5,607,816.00
HibdEmehemEE Other non-current financial assets
REMEHE Investment Property 45,661,568.29 47,029,825.01
& & B Fixed assets 50,449,055.59 53,563,681.60
FEETRE Construction in process 775,646.90 775,646.90
EEUEMEE Productive biological assets
P E=RE V=S Oil&gas assets
FREEE Right-of-use assets
BIVEE Intengible assets 19,422,753.30 19,723,753.68
FEE X H Capitalised R&D expenses
EES Goodwill
RAFHER Long-term deferred expenses 1,679,896.76
BIEFSHERE Deferred income tax assets
- HMIERSHEE Other non-current assets 605,308.31 50,842.00
ERBEESE Total Non-current Assets 346,030,338.07 348,728,663.45
BEERG Total Assets 915,795,636.45 882,534,337.51

(BB BRAM TR S BRROARE D)

EREAEREA

Legal representative :

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A

(The notes to the financial statements attached hereto form an

integral part of the consolidated financial statements)

IESTIIEREA:
Officer in charge of accounting :

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

ERE T VNE

Head of accounting department :



FAREESER ()
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

202296 A30H As at June 30, 2022

AR ERER

Closing balance

FEE+Ig | EAHAR R

Section 14

EEMRRERS LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Opening balance

mEEE Current Liabilities:
REERER Short-term borrowings
ReMERERE Financial liabilities held for trading
TETRARE Derivative financial liabilities
EREE Notes payable
FERTBRIR Accounts payable 29,545,206.08 12,239,509.57
TEWFRIE Advances received 71,935.60 590,640.43
eRaE Contract liabilities 2,652,363.87 2,201,883.93
JE AT B8 T B Employee benefits payable 13,379,846.22 12,557,765.66
ERBE Taxes and rates payable 1,706,183.44 161,155.31
H fth e - 3K Other payables 45,932,793.21 26,804,745.46
REFEERE Liabilities held for sale
—FAZHIEREIAE  Non-current liabilities due
within one year 420,405.46 433,080.49
 Htp®HBRE Other current liabilities 89,690.94 34,375.29
RBRBESS Total Current Liabilities 93,798,424.82 55,023,156.14
FREBEE: Non-current Liabilities:
EHIER Long-term borrowings 4,342,903.22 4,690,379.98
FERES Bonds payable
Hep o BER Including: Preferred shares
KEE perpetual bonds
HEARE Lease Liabilities
REAFERR Long-term accounts payable
R ERFE ST B T 5T A Long-term employee benefits
payable 37,251,904.99 40,582,354.50
EEAE Provisions
IREU 2 Deferred income
RIEFTSH A& Deferred tax liabilities
- HiERDHEE Other non-current liabilities
FRBEBET Total Non-current Liabilities 41,594,808.21 45,272,734.48
BEAF Total Liabilities 135,393,233.03 100,295,890.62

“E_FHhHEERSE
INTERIM REPORT 2022



HAREERER (R
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

202246 H30H As at June 30, 2022

B eE+ P HAREREE _ERHACREREE
BENRRER LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Section 14,  Closing balance Opening balance
BRRAER Owners’ Equity:
A&7 Share capital 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
HiERT A Other equity instruments
Hep o BER Including: Preferred shares
KEETE perpetual bonds
BEARNE Capital reserves 648,262,469.64 648,262,469.64
A EER Less: Treasury stock
HAbsRE W Other Comprehensive Income 8,088,842.69 4,896,623.69
BIEGHE Special reserves
BERNIR Surplus reserves 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
KA TEHE Retained earnings -284,675,832.52 -279,647,570.05
BREREET Total Owners’ Equity 780,402,403.42 782,238,446.89
BENRRERET Total Liabilities and Owners’ Equity 915,795,636.45 882,534,337.51

(B FSRMRMT T AE FHIIS SRR AR D) (The notes to the financial statements attached hereto form an
integral part of the consolidated financial statements)

EEEERRA TESGHIEREA: SEHBEEA
Legal representative : Officer in charge of accounting : Head of accounting department :
REBENARERGERA A

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



SYNCIEES
PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

BB - AR R D B R A A Chengdu SIWI Science And Technology Company Limited

(BREFRIGERRSN - RRREBIRARETT)
(Monetory Unit: CNY)
Bt sE -0

TPEHE FHEEE

Preceding period

Current period
cumulative

Section 14 comparative

— EERA I. Total operating Revenue 4 45,272,733.19 54,419,272.31
W EEERAR Less: Cost of sales 4 32,745,697.29 45,767,513.72
T R Bt i Tax and surcharge 1,722,414.25 102,101.33
HEER Marketing expenses 488,723.07 517,723.50
EIRER Administration expenses 16,763,685.97 14,509,541.42
DiiE- 0= R&D expenses 907,654.86 1,679,565.48
M ER Financial costs -3,963,946.17 -3,515,439.19
Hr o AEER Including: Interest expenses 37,579.28 44,857.78
M BHA Interest income 3,856,444.17 3,311,424.10
o Eples Add: Other income 53,753.60 4,326,165.09
wE U E (BRI Investment income
[-]SRIEZ) (or less: loss) -3,282,021.24 -3,917,243.03
Hep : YEEE Including: Investments
e &t income from
EHRE joint ventures
& and associates 5 -3,341,024.34 -3,917,243.03
LABEERAK AR Amortized cost
HENE
BEER
LE#ERRK
#
Y N EH s (18 Net open hedge income
KLAT-] 8RB T) (or less: loss)
N EBEEHRE Gain on changes in fair value
(3BRIAT-15RIE (or less: loss)
3)
ERRBEERK (BX Credit impairment loss
LAT-15%387%)) (or less: loss)
BERMEEL(EX Assets impairment loss
PAT-15%3E51) (or less: loss) 1,591,501.25 -726,038.75
BEREW (BX Gains on assets disposal

PAT-15%851)

(or less: loss)

“E_FHhHEERSE
INTERIM REPORT 2022



B ARIRER ()
PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

Bt s+ AP EH FHASRR
Current period Preceding period

Section 14 cumulative comparative

- ERE (BELL-18% 1. Operating Profit (or less: loss)

E=5) -5,028,262.47 -4,958,850.64
s EEINRA Add: Non-operating revenue 50,434.37
W EEINT Less: Non-operating expenditures 12,000.00

- FIEA4A%E (BSIE 458 LL 1Nl Profit before tax (or less: loss)

[-15R1E51) -5,028,262.47 -4,920,416.27
R PTEBREAM less: Incometax
P~ FRE CEETELAI-15% IV, Net profit (or less: net loss)
E51) -5,028,262.47 -4,920,416.27
(D) FHELEFNE (I) Net profit from continuing
CEEEAT-158 operations (or less: loss)
E7) -5,028,262.47 -4,920,416.27
(DR IS FFIH (Il) Net profit from discontinued
CEEHEAT-15R operations (or less: loss)
H7))
f - HiiRE W HFIETF V. Other comprehensive income
b after tax 3,192,219.00 -472,264.02

() TeeEDfBEEZ () Not to be reclassified
AN

R E 4R & e subsequently to profit and loss 3,192,219.00 -472,264.02

1. EFEERER 1. Changes in remeasurement

et EFE ) on the net defined benefit

# plan
2. EmET T8 2. Items under equity method

B e E AR that will not be reclassified

YE to profit and loss
3. HitigEsm T AR 3. Changes in fair value of

BEAnBEE other equity instrument

&) investments 3,192,219.00 -472,264.02
4. tEEHERAR 4. Changes in fair value of own

AR EEE credit risk

EJ)

___________ Y S.Others o S
REBEENERGERD A

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



R ATIRER (8)
PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

(D) BEDREREN

Bt s+ AP EH
Current period

Section 14 cumulative

(I) To be reclassificaterd

HApthsr e Wan subsequently to profit and loss
1. HEmA N O848 . Items under equity method
W EMERE that may be reclassified to
& profit or loss
2. A ERIRER . Changes in fair value of other
REBEEH debt investments
3. EMEEENSE . Profit or loss from
FFAHMERE reclassification of
&k financial assets into other

4 HERIRERE

comprehensive income

. Provision for credit impairment

BB of other debt investments

5. e nEEHMH . Cash flow hedging reserve
1

6. SNEBI IR IT . Translation reserve
HEw

7. BFREFA . Investment income generated
BIfE B R AT by a package disposal
W2 R EEHY subsidiary prior to loss of
BE W= control

8. AhEEEmMA . Conversion of other assets
AR EEER into investment real estate
FERIREN measured by fair value
FiE models

9. Efth . Others

HHEHE

Preceding period

comparative

N FEREARE

VI. Total comprehensive income

-1,836,043.47

-5,392,680.29

+ - BRWE :
(—) EASR
(D) sk

VIl.Earning per share(EPS)
(1) Basic EPS (yuan per share)
(I1) DFiluted EPS (yuan per share)

(&M B 5 M S R A R SRR VAR B )

TEREERRA

Legal representative :

the consolidated financial statements)

TESGHIEREA: SEHIBREA
Officer in charge of accounting :

(The notes to the financial statements attached are an integral part of

Head of accounting department :

“E_FHhHEERSE
INTERIM REPORT 2022



SRRRERER
PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

RBIEBN : AR IR D BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science And Technology Company Limited
(BRAFRIFERRSN - SEEMHAARKET)
(Monetory Unit: CNY)
Bt eE+ P

TPEHE FHEEE

Preceding period

Current period
cumulative

Section 14 comparative

— REFPELEORE L

Cash flows from operstring

RE activities:
HEEM - RIESKUY Cash receipts from sales of goods

MR E or rendering of services 20,106,748.08 63,597,094.79
WHN T B IRE Receipts of tax refund
B HhERgL & EB)  Other cash receipts related to

FARIRE operating activities 55,390,563.79 25,685,746.63

REFEHRBMA/PE

Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities

75,497,311.87

89,282,841.42

BEREM  BEXSHBX

Cash payment for goods

R E purchased and service received 16,884,443.67 105,916,237.29
TR T AR AT Cash paid to and on behalf of

SENE:E employees 15,892,830.38 14,266,659.27
TN EEBERE Cash payments for taxes and rates 173,090.93 195,902.40
TR E MG EE A Other cash payments related to

Erlopickn operating activities 12,264,521.71 10,329,989.31

REEPRE R/ E

Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities

45,214,886.69

130,708,788.27

RETHEENES Net cash flows from operating
REFE activities 30,282,425.18 -41,425,946.85
RBNANERAERAD

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



FARERERER (F)
PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

Bt s+ AP EH FHASRR
Current period Preceding period

Section 14 cumulative comparative

- REFTHEENEEL 1. Cash flows from investment

mRE activities:
UREHEEFTIREIRIEE  Cash receipts from withdrawal
of investments 31,330,150.00 16,000,000.00
SR E s i B e ER Cash receipts from investment
i income 59,003.10
BEERTEE  BEE Net cash receipts from the disposal
EMEAM K EIEEW of fixed assets, intangible assets
ElAYIR & 558 and other long-term assets 556,733.44
BEFARIRAMEE Net cash receipts from the disposal
BRI S FEE of subsidiaries & other business
unites
B B Ath 814 &R B A Other cash receipts related to
IR & investing activities

REEHRESRANET Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities 31,389,153.10 16,556,733.44

BEETEE  BFE Cash payments for the acquisition

EMEMRAEES of fixed assets, intangible assets

FHRE and other long-term assets 623,657.85 162,500.00
KRESZNHNIRS Cash payments for investments
S FREI REMESE Net cash payments for the

B NHIRESFE acquisition of subsidiaries &

other business units

XATE MK B R E Other cash payment related to
ArRe investing activities

BEEEIRMES MG Subtotal of cash outflows from

investing activities 623,657.85 162,500.00
REZBHELENES Net cash flows from investing
MEFE activities 30,765,495.25 16,394,233.44

“E_FHhHEERSE
INTERIM REPORT 2022



R ARERERER (§)
PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

48

= BEERHELANRS

FaE 10 THEH

Current period
cumulative

Section 14

lll. Cash flows from financing

mE activities:
R E R R IR & Cash receipts from absorbing

S ER KRS

investments
Cash receipts from borrowings

WEIE M BB EEB G Other cash receipts related to
MAriRe financing activities

gﬁ/ﬁ@iﬁium J ‘f’

Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities

Cash payments for the repayment

HHEHE

Preceding period

comparative

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

of borrowings 210,378.93 231,534.39
SECAA] - AEAE
MEZNHIRE Cash payments for distribution
of dividends or profits and for
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, interest expenses 3757928 4485778
THHEMEEEESS  Other cash payments related to
MRS financing activities
EEEFR MG Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities 247,958.21 276,392.17
FEEHELMIVER  Net cash flows from financing
¥ activities -247,958.21 -276,392.17
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]



FARERERER (8)
PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20224 Z1-6 A For January to June of year 2022

FaE 10 THEH HHEHE

Current period Preceding period
Section 14 cumulative comparative

- ERSEHHWRSREAS IV. Effect of foreign exchange

ZEYNEE rate changes on cash & cash
equivalents
A BHERESZEYFE V. Netincrease in cash and cash
In%g equivalents 60,799,962.22 -25,308,105.58
e EYRekReSE Add: Opening balance of cash and
BY)EREE cash equivalents 317,824,573.04 343,132,678.62

AN HRESRESZEEY VI Closing balance of cash and
23] cash equivalents 378,624,535.26 317,824,573.04

(12 M ISR M et e G IS Rk AV AE R B8 99) (The notes to the financial statements attached are an integral part of

the consolidated financial statements)

BEEERRA TEEHIEREA: SERBEEA
Legal representative : Officer in charge of accounting : Head of accounting department :

“E_FHhHEERSE
INTERIM REPORT 2022
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BB R AR BT aE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ %81 : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

>

AEERER I

(=)

DA M - AR MBI
it

B &P Y B BHE IR 7 B R A 7] (A 18
REEREBERDBRAF - AT
BIEIAGIIEAE: VNG ES <$Eik 45
EHMPIE  HRPEILEITE
BAR(BRAATFRETREEEEXES
EBERAF - ATEEIPREEXR])
BB & BT Sk #D E 2 MR AR
VERTBIL BB ATBRERL - 721994
FIOATBAEKET IETHRER
BE aREHT - A BB ) & AR
e RERBER— T ERARE
759151010020193968XY Hy & 2%,
#8 - & 440,000.00&8 7T * %
7 4281400,000,000% (F I E{E1
7o) A RS REREERD
AR AFIEE24,000.0087C @ #5%
LEB1/60% ¢ BB _ L E AR (HAR)
MR & 16,000.008 7T A% L 151
B40% o REIREEM1994512 A
1I3EEBRABER RS -

0]

RIFE2021F10H298 A E F &}
REBBERAR TEMN(RRAEFR
R EE REER DB R AR
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

CORPORATE PROFILE

Registered address, organization structure
and office address of the company

Chengdu Siwi Science And Technology Company
Limited (former name as” Chengdu PUTIAN
Telecommunications Cable Company Limited”, the
“Company”) was incorporated and registered with
the Chengdu Administration Bureau of Industry and
Commerce on 1 October 1994 after its restructuring
from Chengdu Cable Plant of the Posts and
Telecommunications Ministry of China (now known
as “China PUTIAN Corporation”), as independent
promoter, under the approval of the relevant
department of the State Council. The Company is
headquartered in Chengdu, Sichuan Province. The
Company currently holds a business license with
unified social credit code of 9151010020193968XY,
with registered capital of 400,000,000 yuan. There
are a total of 400,000,000.00 shares in issue with
the nominal value of RMB1 each of which: equity
interest of China PUTIAN Corporation amounts to
RMB240,000,000, representing 60% of the total
shares; equity interest of public holders of ordinary
shares (H Shares) listed in Hong Kong amounts to
RMB160,000,000, representing 40% of the total
shares. The Company’s shares were listed at the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) respectively on 13 December 1994.

On 29 October 2021, the Company was informed
by China Electronics Technology Group Corporation
(“China Electronics Technology”), the de facto
controlling shareholder, that the Company’s controlling
shareholder, China Potevio Company Limited (“China
Potevio”) has entered into an equity transfer agreement
with Chengdu Siwi Electronic Co., Ltd (“Chengdu
Siwi Electronic”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of 29th
Research Institute of China Electronics Technology
Group Corporation, for the transfer of 240,000,000
shares of the Company at nil consideration to Chengdu
Siwi effectively on 31 December 2020. Upon completion
of the Equity Transfer, Chengdu Siwi Electronic hold
240,000,000 shares, and the public holders of ordinary
shares (H Shares) hold 160,000,000 shares.
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Business scope and major operations

The business scope of the company is as follows:

Permitted items: Wire and cable manufacturing;
entry-exit quarantine arrangement at borders. (Items
subject to approval in accordance with the laws shall
commence operation with approval obtained from
the relevant authorities. Definitive operating items
shall be subject to the approval documents or license
documents granted by the relevant authorities.)

General items: Wire and cable business; optical fiber
manufacturing; sale of optical fibers; optical cable
manufacturing; sale of optical cables; communication
equipment manufacturing; sale of communication
equipment; optical communication equipment
manufacturing; sale of optical communication equipment;
electric power facilities and equipment manufacturing;
sale of electric power facilities and equipment; mechanical
and electrical equipment manufacturing; sale of
mechanical and electrical equipment; electrical machinery
special equipment manufacturing; special equipment
manufacturing (excluding licensed professional equipment
manufacturing); special electronic material manufacturing;
energy storage technology services; research and
development of emerging energy technologies;
research and development of technologies for resource
recycling and reuse; research and development of
online energy monitoring technologies; research and
development of wind farm related systems; research and
development of offshore wind power related systems,;
solar power generation technology services; research
and development of motors and their control systems;
intelligent control system integration; information system
integration services; research and development of switch
control equipment for electricity distribution; new energy
original equipment manufacturing; power generator
and generator set manufacturing; electricity transmission
and distribution and relevant control equipment
manufacturing; sale of intelligent electricity transmission
and distribution and relevant control equipment; contract
energy management; sale of batteries; recycling and
secondary use of abandoned and obsolete traction
batteries of new energy vehicles (excluding hazardous
waste operations); sale of battery swap facilities of new
energy vehicles; sale of photovoltaic equipment and
components; sale of electric accessories of new energy
vehicles; technical services, technology development,
technical consultation, technology exchange, technology
transfer, technology promotion; import and export of
goods; technology import and export; non-residential real
estate leasing; house leasing; leasing services (excluding
licensed leasing services); property management;
parking lot services; business management consultation;
entrepreneurial space services. (Except for the items
subject to approval in accordance with the laws, all other
items shall independently commence operation with
business licenses in accordance with the laws.)
SR FHREERS
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— RREXRER & .  CORPORATE PROFILE (CONTINUED)
() MBEHREROHERH ()  Approval of financial statements
R BHREREL N B EETEN2022 The financial statements were approved and authorized
F8A26 B HLERD - for issue by the Board of Directors dated 26 August
2022.
= AOBBBRREE Il.  CONSOLIDATION SCOPE
REAMAG S R B E RN F AR H3 The Company has brought 3 subsidiaries into the consolidation
P AReE: scope, including:

FEREEBI  RIRELLH
FLREE , (%) (%)

Holding Voting right

proportion proportion

Subsidiaries Subsidiary type (%) (%)
PRERPE B AR AR ERF AT —® 60 60
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd Holding subsidiary Second-tier
REFEBESBEEHEERAT 2EFRF ' 100 100
Chengdu Zhongling Wireless Owned subsidiary Second-tier
Communication Cable Co., Ltd
PR ERE R AR AT 2EFRF ' 100 100
Chengdu PUTIAN New Material Owned subsidiary Second-tier
Co., Ltd
ERA NG OF B 75 o 3= S0 (B /0 3= 5 £+ P There is no change for the current period consolidation scope
ML AR EE L o compared with the previous period.
= UBHRRNERER ll.  PREPARATION BASIS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
(—) MEBRROERER () Preparation basis
RAARIBBERRENZZMNE The financial statements have been prepared in
B RRVBESBEGH(EESS accordance with the requirements of China Accounting
HERI| - HAERDN A Standards for Business Enterprises (CASBEs) and the
Al - pEEEAERAER  hF Listed Company Information Disclosure Standard No.15
GRHERRERAMABRERE AT (2014 edition), and present truly and completely the
A ESFAER) ETRERMET financial position, results of operations and cash flows
2 AERERLE  HETEESFE of the Company.

BEERZEE(RFARTESFNAR
ERBBRBAANE 155 — MR
EO—RRED) (2014FEFT) R
E o REVBRE -

FRER P4 BB 2 AR AR PR A R
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
1.

PREPARATION BASIS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(I  Going concern

The Company has no events or conditions that may
cast significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern within the 12 months
after the balance sheet date. The financial statements
have been prepared on the basis of going concern.

(Il)  Accounting methods and valuation principles

The financial statements have been prepared on an
accruals basis and are based on historical costs. If an
asset is impaired, a corresponding impairment provision
is made in accordance with the relevant standards.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES

() Detailed accounting policies and accounting
estimates

1. According to the actual business characteristics,
the company formulates specific accounting
policies and accounting estimates by the
relevant accounting standards for business
enterprises. See Section IV for details: (X)
Financial instruments, (XI) Notes receivable,
(XI) Accounts receivables, (XIII) Receivables
financing, (XIV) Other receivables, (XV)
Inventories, (XIX) Investment property, (XX)
Fixed assets, (XXIII) Right-of-use assets, (XXIV)
Intangible assets and development cost, (XXVI)
Long-term prepayments, (XXXI) Revenue.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Detailed accounting policies and accounting
estimates (Continued)

2.

(1

Based on historical experience and other
factors, including reasonable expectations
for future events, the company carries out
a continuous evaluation of the important
accounting estimates and key assumptions
adopted. If significant changes occur, the
following important accounting estimates
and key assumptions may lead to a significant
impact on the asset and liability value of the
future accounting year:

Expected Credit Loss of account receivable
and other receivables

The management of the Company estimates
impairment provisions for receivables and
other receivables based on its judgment of
expected credit losses in accounts receivable
and other receivables. If any event or change
of circumstances occurs that indicates that
the Company may not recover the balance in
question, an impairment of accounts receivable
and other receivables will need to be made using
estimates. If the expected figures are different
from the original estimates, the difference will
affect the book value of accounts receivable,
as well as the impairment charges during the
estimated changes.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

V.

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

() Detailed accounting policies and accounting
estimates (Continued)

(2)

(3)

Estimation of inventory impairment.

The management of the company has
measured the lower of the cost and the net
realizable value on the balance sheet day and
the calculation of the net realizable value
needs to be assumed and estimated. If the
management of the Company revise the costs
when estimating the selling price or project
completed, it will affect the estimation of net
realizable value of inventory, the differences of
estimation will affect the provision of inventory
depreciation.

Estimation of impairment of long-term
assets

The corporate management mainly evaluates
and analyzes from the following aspects
to judge whether the long-term assets are
impaired: (1) Whether the event affecting the
impairment of the asset has already occurred,;
(2) whether the present value of the cash flows
that are expected to be available the assets
continue to be used or disposed of is lower
than the carrying amount of the assets; and (3)
the appropriateness of important assumption to
be used in anticipation of the present value of
future cash flows.

The assumptions used by the Company to
determine impairment, such as changes in the
assumptions of profitability, discount rate, and
growth rate used in the present value of future
cash flows methodology, may have a material
impact on the present value used in the
impairment test and result in the impairment of
the Company’s aforesaid long-term assets.

—EC_FHRERS
INTERIM REPORT 2022

57



BB R AR BT aE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- EESRER - grthE (8 Iv.

(5)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

ARESBRENEERETR ()]

EEEENHETERASHE
FERIRRE

B EEEMEHERFHE
B FRENATRSEE
MR UNBEEEEBTE
MERERSHBERFRE
BFRER EETEE
ERBRT  EMENEH
RIE - IR AR E AR
BAARHEEEERMS
AR FREEEBRAF
£ MRETEEERS®
R RE R AR BRI
RREMEER EEERHE
EITHEBE

ELEFEBEENMELRE
HAE

RIEFT ST E ETRIEFTS
MABEREEEMABNT
MENBEEDEBEMNZEE
(BERHEEZR)FTERR - N
BEAMBERA  BLEAEH
BEMETEMEHEE &
FRTE Bk B 5% B E BB B %
BERANBEABXRGE -
10 SR B o LK R R B0 (L B B
TR EREY @ A R B A L
&R AR ERLEMEH
BEMETEMEH & ERNE
FAME -

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Detailed accounting policies and accounting
estimates (Continued)

(4)

(5)

Estimated useful life and the net residual
value of fixed assets.

The estimated useful life and estimated net
residual value of fixed assets are based on
the past actual life and the actual net residual
value of fixed assets with similar properties
and functions. In the process of using fixed
assets, the economic environment, technical
environment, and other environments may have
a greater impact on the useful life and estimated
net residual value of fixed assets. If the estimated
useful life and net residual value of fixed assets
differ from the original estimate, management
will make appropriate adjustments.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred
income tax liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
are recognized based on the difference between
the tax basis of the assets and liabilities and
their carrying amount (temporary differences).
At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities are measured at the
applicable tax rate during the expected recovery
of the asset or the liquidation of the liability,
and if the expected applicable tax rate changes
due to a changing tax policy, the applicable
tax rate for the measured deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities will be adjusted in a
timely manner.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

0]

(m

Detailed accounting policies and accounting
estimates (Continued)

(6)

o)

Income tax

In normal business activities, the tax treatment
in many transactions and matters are uncertain.
A significant decision on the income tax is
needed. If the final identification result of
these tax matters is different from the amount
originally entered the account, the difference
will affect the amount of tax payable during the

final determination period.

The fair value of financial assets

The company determines the fair value of
financial instruments that do not have an active
market using various valuation techniques
including discounted cash flow method. For
an available-for-sale financial asset that is
legally restricted to the Company’s disposal
during a specified period, its fair value is based
on market quotes and adjusted based on the
characteristics of the instrument. At the time
of valuation, the Company needs to estimate
the credit risk, market volatility and correlation
of itself and counterparties, and the changes in
these related factors assumptions will affect the
fair value of financial instruments.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in

accordance with the requirements of China Accounting

Standards for Business Enterprises (CASBEs), and

present truly and completely the financial position,

results of operations and cash flows of the Company.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

: AR¥EIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(1

(v)

)

(v

Accounting period

The accounting year of the Company runs from January
1 to December 31 under the Gregorian calendar.

Operating cycle

The Company has a relatively short operating cycle for
its business, an asset or a liability is classified as current
if it is expected to be realized or due within 12 months.

Functional currency

The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi (RMB)
Yuan.

Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control

1. Incorporate multiple transactions into
a package of transactions if the terms,
conditions, and economic impacts of each
transaction in the step-by-step process of
the merger of enterprises are in one or
more of the following circumstances

(1) These transactions are entered into
simultaneously or with consideration for
their mutual influence;

(2) These transactions collectively produce a
complete business outcome;

(3) The occurrence of one transaction
depends on the occurrence of at least
one other transaction;

(4) A transaction is not economic on its
own, but it is economic when taken
together with other transactions.
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control (Continued)

2.

Accounting treatment of business
combination under common control

Assets and liabilities arising from business
combination are measured at carrying
amount of the combined party included in
the consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party at the combination
date. Difference between carrying amount
of the equity of the combined party included
in the consolidated financial statements of
the ultimate controlling party and that of the
combination consideration or total par value
of shares issued is adjusted to capital reserve,
if the balance of capital reserve is insufficient
to offset, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.

If there is contingent consideration and the
provisions need to be recognized, the capital
reserve would be adjusted by the difference
between the amount of the provisions and the
subsequent settlement amount of contingent
consideration, and if the capital reserve is
insufficient, the retained earnings are adjusted.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

control (Continued)

2.

Accounting treatment of business
combination under common control
(Continued)

Where a business combination is finally realized
through multiple transactions, if it is a package
transaction, the transactions are accounted
for as a transaction that has gained control.
Where it is not a package transaction, the
capital reserve is adjusted for the difference
between the initial investment cost of the
long-term equity investment and the carrying
amount of the long-term equity investment
before the merger and the sum of the carrying
amount of the new consideration for the shares
further acquired on the merger date on the
date of acquisition of control; if the capital
reserve is insufficient, the retained earnings are
adjusted. For the equity investment held before
the merger date, the accounting treatment
for other comprehensive income confirmed
by the equity method or financial instrument
recognition and measurement standards will not
be carried out until the investment is disposed
of on the same basis as the direct disposal of
the relevant assets or liabilities by the investee;
other changes in equity other than net profit
and loss, other comprehensive income and
profit distribution of the investee confirmed by
the equity method shall not be carried out any
accounting treatment for the time being until
the investment is transferred to current profit
and loss at the time of disposal.
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control (Continued)

3. Accounting treatment of business
combination not under common control

The acquisition date is the date on which
control of the acquired entity passes to the
Company, that is, the date on which the control
over the net assets or production and operation
decisions of the acquired entity is transferred to
the Company. When the following conditions
are met at the same time, the Company
generally considers that the transfer of control
rights has been achieved:

(1) The merger contract or agreement
has been approved by the company’s
internal authority.

(2) The merger has been approved by the
government authority if necessary.

(3) The necessary procedures for the
transfer of property rights have been
completed.

(4) The Company has paid the majority of
the consideration and has the ability and
plan to pay the rest.

(5) The Company has in fact controlled
the financial and operational policies
of the acquired entity, entitled the
corresponding interests, and bear the
corresponding risks.
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Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control (Continued)

33

Accounting treatment of business
combination not under common control
(Continued)

On the purchase date, the company shall
measure the assets paid as the consideration for
the merger and the liabilities incurred or by the
fair value, and the difference between the fair
value and its carrying value shall be recorded
into the current profit and loss.

When combination cost is in excess of the
fair value of identifiable net assets obtained
from the acquiree at the acquisition date, the
excess is recognized as goodwill; otherwise, the
difference is recognized in profit or loss. The
fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities, and the measurement of
the combination cost are reviewed, then the
difference is recognized in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(v

Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control (Continued)

33

Accounting treatment of business
combination not under common control
(Continued)

If the business combination not under common
control is realized step by step through multiple
transactions, and belongs to a package of
transactions, each transaction shall be treated
as one transaction of gaining control; If it is
not part of the package of transactions and
the equity investment held before the merger
date is measured by the equity method, the
initial investment cost equals to the sum of the
book value of the equity investment before the
purchase date and the new investment cost
on the purchase; The equity investment prior
to the purchase date is recognized as other
comprehensive income by equity method shall
be accounted for on the same basis as the direct
disposal of the relevant assets or liabilities by
the investee when disposing of the investment.
If the equity investment held before the merger
date is calculated by financial instrument
recognition and measurement criteria, the
initial investment cost equals the fair value of
the equity investment plus the cost of new
investment on the merger date. The difference
between the fair value of and the book value of
the equity and the accumulated changes of the
fair value in other comprehensive income shall
be transferred to the investment income of the
current period on the merger date.
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Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control (Continued)

4,

Expenses related to the merger

The auditing fees, legal services fees, evaluation
and consultation fees, and other directly related
expenses for the merger shall be recorded
into current profit and loss when it occurs;
Transaction costs of issuing securities for the
merger shall be deducted from the equity if it is
equity transactions.

(VIl) Compilation method of consolidated

financial statements

1.

Consolidation scope

The consolidated scope of the Company’s
consolidated financial statements is determined
on a control basis and all subsidiaries (including
separate entities controlled by the Company)
are included in the consolidated financial
statements.

Consolidation procedures

The consolidated financial statements are
based on relevant information and the
financial statements of the parent company
and its subsidiaries. The consolidation financial
statements regard the parent company and its
subsidiaries as a whole, and present the overall
financial position, operating results and cash
flow of the Company in accordance with the
requirements of recognition, measurement and
presentation of relevant accounting standards
and in accordance with unified accounting
policies.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(VI) Compilation method of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

2.

Consolidation procedures (Continued)

The accounting policies and accounting
periods adopted by all subsidiaries included
in the consolidated scope of the consolidated
financial statements are consistent with those
of the Company. If the accounting policies and
accounting periods adopted by the subsidiaries
are inconsistent with those of the Company,
necessary adjustments shall be made according
to the accounting policies and accounting
periods of the Company when preparing the
consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements offset
the impact of internal transactions between
the company and its subsidiaries or between
subsidiaries on the consolidated balance sheet,
consolidated income statement, consolidated
cash flow statement and consolidated
statement of changes in shareholders’ equity.
If the same transaction is identified differently
from the consolidated perspective to the
company or subsidiary, the transaction shall be
adjusted from the perspective of consolidation.

The shares belonging to minority shareholders
in the shareholders’ equity, current net
profit and loss, and current comprehensive
income of the subsidiary shall be separately
listed under the shareholders’ equity of the
consolidated balance sheet, net profit and total
comprehensive income of the consolidated
income statement. The current loss shared by
minority shareholders of the subsidiary exceeds
the balance formed by minority shareholders’
share in the initial shareholders’ equity of the
subsidiary, thus reducing several shareholders’
equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
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financial statements (Continued)

2.

Consolidation procedures (Continued)

For the subsidiaries acquired through the
merger under the common control, the financial
statements shall be adjusted based on the book
value of the assets and liabilities (including the
goodwill generated by the acquisition of the
subsidiary by the ultimate controller) in the
financial statements of the ultimate controller.

For subsidiaries acquired through the merger
not under the common control, the financial
statements shall be adjusted based on the fair
value of identifiable net assets on the purchase
date

(1) Add subsidiaries or business

During the reporting period, if the
number of subsidiaries or businesses
is increased due to the merger of
enterprises under the common control,
the opening balance of the consolidated
balance sheet shall be adjusted; include
the revenues, expenses and profits of
the subsidiary of business in the opening
balance and the closing balance of the
consolidated income statement; The
cash flow of the subsidiary or business
shall be included in the opening
balance and the closing balance of
the consolidated cash flow statement.
The relevant items in the comparative
statements shall be adjusted, and the
subject of the consolidation report shall
be regarded as existing from the date of
control by the ultimate controller.
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control can be controlled due to
additional investment or other reasons,
the parties involved in the merger shall
be regarded as adjusting their existing
status when the ultimate controlling
party begins to control. The equity
investments held prior to the acquisition
of control of the consolidated party
shall be recognized between the date
of acquisition of the original equity
and the date on which the merging
party and the merged party are in the
same control, from the later date to the
date of consolidation, and the changes
in other net assets, and the opening
retained earnings or current period gains
or losses of the comparative statement
period are reduced respectively.

During the reporting period, if a
subsidiary or business is added as a
result of a business combination that is
not under common control, the opening
balance of the consolidated balance
sheet will not be adjusted; the revenue,
expenses and profits of the subsidiary
or business from the purchase date to
the end of the reporting period will be
included in the consolidated income
statement; and the cash flow of the
subsidiary or business from the purchase
to the end of the reporting period will
be included in the consolidated cash
flow statement.
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Compilation method of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

2.

Consolidation procedures (Continued)

(1)

Add subsidiaries or business (Continued)

If the investee who is not under common
control can be controlled due to
additional investment or other reasons,
the Company shall remeasure the equity
of the investee held before the purchase
date according to the fair value of the
equity on the purchase date, and the
difference between the fair value and
its carrying amount shall be included in
the investment income of the current
period. If the equity of the investee
held before the purchase date involves
other comprehensive income under
the equity method and other changes
in Shareholders’ equity other than net
profit and loss, other comprehensive
income and profit distribution, other
comprehensive income and other
changes in Shareholders’ equity related
to it are converted into investment
income for the current period at the
date of purchase, except for other
comprehensive income arising from the
remeasurement of the net liabilities and
the net assets.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(VIl) Compilation method of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

2. Consolidation procedures (Continued)

2) Disposal of subsidiaries or businesses

)

General treatment

During the reporting period,
if the Company disposes of
a subsidiary or business, the
income, expenses and profits of
the subsidiary or business from
the opening balance to the date
of disposal are included in the
consolidated income statement;
the cash flow of the subsidiary
or business from the opening
balance to the date of disposal is
included in the consolidated cash
flow statement.
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IV.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(VIl) Compilation method of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

2.

Consolidation procedures (Continued)

@)

Disposal of subsidiaries or businesses
(Continued)

)

General treatment (Continued)

In the event that the controlling
interest over the investee is
lost due to the disposal of part
of the equity investment or
other reasons, the Company
shall remeasure the remaining
equity investment after disposal
according to its fair value on
the date of loss of control. The
amount of the consideration
obtained for the disposal of the
equity plus the fair value of the
remaining equity, minus the
difference between the share
of the net assets continuously
calculated from the purchase
date or merger date based on
the original shareholding ratio
and the goodwill, is included in
the investment income of the
period in which control is lost.
Other comprehensive income
related to equity investments
in the original subsidiary or
changes in owner’s equity other
than net profit and loss, other
comprehensive income and profit
distribution, which are converted
into investment income for
the current period upon loss
of control, except for other
comprehensive income arising
from the remeasurement of net
liabilities or changes in net assets
of the investee’s set benefit plan.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(VIl) Compilation method of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

2. Consolidation procedures (Continued)

2) Disposal of subsidiaries or businesses
(Continued)

2)

Step by step disposal of
subsidiaries

If the equity investment of
the Subsidiary is disposed of
step by step through multiple
transactions until the control of
the subsidiary is lost, the terms,
conditions and economic impact
of each transaction for the
disposal of equity investment of
the Subsidiary conform to one or
more of the following conditions,
which generally indicates that
multiple transactions shall be
accounted for as a package
transaction:

A. These transactions

are entered into
simultaneously or with
consideration for their

mutual influence;

B. These transactions
collectively produce
a complete business
outcome;
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(VIl) Compilation method of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

2.

Consolidation procedures (Continued)

@)

Disposal of subsidiaries or businesses

(Continued)

2)

Step by step disposal of
subsidiaries (Continued)

C.

The occurrence of one
transaction depends on
the occurrence of at least
one other transaction;

A transaction is not
economic on its own,
but it is economic when
taken together with other
transactions.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(VIl) Compilation method of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

2. Consolidation procedures (Continued)

2) Disposal of subsidiaries or businesses
(Continued)

2)

Step by step disposal of
subsidiaries (Continued)

If the disposal of the equity
investment of the subsidiary
company until the loss of its
control right is a package
transaction, the Company will
treat each transaction as a whole;
However, the difference between
the disposal price and the share
of net assets of the subsidiary
corresponding to the disposal
investment before the loss of
control shall be recognized as
other comprehensive income
in the consolidated financial
and shall be
transferred to the profit and loss

statements,

of the current period when the
control is lost.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
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(VI) Compilation method of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

2.

Consolidation procedures (Continued)
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

@)

3)

Disposal of subsidiaries or businesses
(Continued)

2) Step by step disposal of
subsidiaries (Continued)

If the disposal of the equity
investment of the subsidiary
company until the loss of control
is not a package transaction,
accounting treatment shall
be carried out according to
the relevant policies of partial
disposal of the equity investment
of the subsidiary company
without loss of control before
the loss of control; When the loss
of control occurs, refer to the
general treatment of the disposal
of subsidiary.

Purchase of minority stake in subsidiaries

The capital reserve of the consolidated
balance sheet shall be adjusted based on
the difference between the acquiring of
the minority stake in the new of a long-
term equity investment and the share of
net asset continuously calculating by the
proportion of increasing shares in the
subsidiaries entitled from the acquisition
date (or combined date), if the capital
reserves in the lack of equity premium
write-downs, adjust the retained
earnings.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(VI) Compilation method of consolidated

(Vi)

(1X)

financial statements (Continued)
2. Consolidation procedures (Continued)

) Partial disposal of equity investments in
subsidiaries without loss of control

In the case of not losing control, The
capital reserve of the consolidated
balance sheet shall be adjusted
based on the difference between the
disposal price obtained as a result of
the partial disposal of the long-term
equity investment in the subsidiary and
the share of net asset continuously
calculating by the proportion of shares
in the subsidiaries entitled from the
acquisition date (or combined date),
if the capital reserves in the lack of
equity premium write-downs, adjust the
retained earnings.

Recognition criteria of cash and cash
equivalents

Cash as presented in cash flow statement refers to
cash on hand and deposit on demand for payment.
Cash equivalents refer to short-term, highly liquid
investments that can be readily converted to cash and
that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are
translated into RMB yuan at the spot exchange
rate/the approximate exchange rate similar to the
spot exchange rate at the transaction date at initial
recognition.
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Foreign currency translation (Continued)

At the balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currency are translated at the
spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date with
difference, except for those arising from the principal
and interest of exclusive borrowings eligible for
capitalization, included in profit or loss; non-cash items
carried at historical costs are translated at the spot
exchange rate at the transaction date, with the RMB
amounts unchanged.

Non-cash items carried at fair value in foreign
currency are translated at the spot exchange rate at
the date when the fair value was determined, with
the difference included in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income.

Financial Instruments

The Company shall recognize a financial asset or a
financial liability in its statement of financial position
when, and only when, the Company becomes party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Effective interest method refers to the method that
is used in the calculation of the amortized cost of
a financial asset or a financial liability and in the
allocation and recognition of the interest revenue
or interest expense in profit or loss over the relevant
period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

The effective interest rate refers to the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset or
financial liability to the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial
liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company shall estimate the expected cash flows
by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call
and similar options) but shall not consider the expected
credit losses.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial
liability refers to the amount at which the financial asset
or financial liability is measured at initial recognition
minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the
cumulative amortization using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount
and the maturity amount and, for financial assets,
adjusted for any loss allowance (only applicable for
financial assets).

1. Recognition, classification and
measurement for financial assets

The Company classifies financial assets into
the following three categories based on the
characteristics of business model of the financial
assets under management and the contractual
cash flow of financial assets management:

(1) financial assets as subsequently
measured at amortized cost

(2) financial assets as subsequently
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income

(3) financial assets as subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or
loss
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Financial Instruments (Continued)

1.

Recognition, classification and
measurement for financial assets
(Continued)

Financial assets are measured at fair value at
the time of initial recognition, but accounts
receivable or notes receivable result from the
sale of goods or services which do not have
significant financing factor or do not take into
account the financing factor within one year,
the initial measurement shall be made at the
transaction price.

For financial assets measured at fair value are
accounted in loss and profit in the current
period, the relevant transaction costs are
directly accounted in loss and profit, and the
relevant transaction costs of other types of
financial assets are accounted in the initially
recognized amount.

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification. If and only
if the company changes the business model
of managing financial assets, all the affected
related financial assets will be reclassified.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

1. Recognition, classification and

measurement for financial assets
(Continued)

(1)

Financial assets classified as measured
by amortized cost

A financial asset shall be measured at
amortized cost if the financial asset is
held within a business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding. The
Company classified financial assets as
financial assets classified as measured
at amortized cost include cash and cash
equivalents, notes receivables, accounts
receivables, other receivables, and debt
investment.

Interest revenue shall be calculated by
using the effective interest method.
This shall be calculated by applying
the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of a financial asset
except for:
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Financial Instruments (Continued)

1.

Recognition, classification and

measurement for financial assets

(Continued)

(1) Financial assets classified as measured

by amortized cost (Continued)

)

purchased or originated credit-
impaired financial assets. For
those financial assets, the
Company shall apply the credit-
adjusted effective interest
rate to the amortized cost of
the financial asset from initial
recognition.

financial assets that are not
purchased or originated credit-
impaired financial assets but
subsequently have become
credit-impaired financial assets.
For those financial assets,
the Company shall apply the
effective interest rate to the
amortized cost of the financial
asset in subsequent reporting
periods. The Company that, in
a reporting period, calculates
interest revenue by applying the
effective interest method to the
amortized cost of a financial asset
shall in subsequent reporting
periods, calculate the interest
revenue by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying
amount if the credit risk on the
financial instrument improves
so that the financial asset is no
longer credit-impaired.



2022 1-6 7 £FEHEN ¢

- EESRBER - grthE (8

(+) &MIAG@E
TRMEENDSE - BEMET

1.

E(&

@)

DEEBULS EEF
EHARZEFARM
HRE Nz 2 BEE

T BB EH A R R
REEREABEL
MRS REEREAN
EMARENEAS S
RMAERNT B M
- BEBZERE
EREBR AR IAW
ReaRRERERH
BXALEZERE
ERBE  RARA
HzEMEENER
RonBEFERE
BEt ARMERE N
SRS REE

RATEIEERME
ERABERA A
ARFBIA  BRF B
WA~ REERRRE
REBERIBNEHE
@I EB AR EE
R ARMERE K
@ BEREREER
IEFERRES - Z ATEFA
Hip#r A Wk oy Rt
MR R R A AR
Bl E - A

EHB -

PR R EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X) Financial Instruments (Continued)

1.

Recognition, classification and

measurement for financial assets
(Continued)

@)

Financial assets classified as subsequently
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income

The contract terms of financial assets
stipulate that the cash flow generated
on a specific date is only the payment
of the principal and the interest based
on the outstanding principal amount,
and the business mode of managing the
financial assets is to receive the contract
cash flow and sell the financial assets,
then the company classifies the financial
assets as financial assets classified
as those measured at fair value with
changes and its changes are accounted
in other comprehensive income.

The Company adopts the effective
interest rate method to recognize the
interest income of such financial assets.
Except that interest income, impairment
loss and exchange difference are
accounted in loss and profit in current
period, other changes in fair value are
accounted in other comprehensive
income. When the financial asset is
derecognized, the accumulated gains
or losses previously accounted in other
comprehensive income are transferred
out and accounted in the current profit
and loss.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

V.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

1.

Recognition, classification and

measurement for financial assets
(Continued)

@)

3)

Financial assets classified as subsequently
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (Continued)

Notes receivable and accounts receivable
measured at fair value with changes
accounted in other comprehensive
income are presented as receivables
financing, and other financial assets are
presented as other debt investments.
In which, other debt investment due
within one year from the balance sheet
date is presented as non-current assets
due within one year, and other debt
investment originally due within one
year is presented as other current assets.

Designate a financial asset at fair value
through other comprehensive income

At initial recognition, the Company
can irrevocably designate non-tradable
equity instrument investment as a
financial asset designated at fair value
and its changes are accounted in other
comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
V.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

1.

Recognition, classification and

measurement for financial assets
(Continued)

3)

Designate a financial asset at fair value
through other comprehensive income
(Continued)

Changes in the fair value of this kind of
financial assets are accounted in other
comprehensive income, and no provision
for impairment is required. When the
financial asset is derecognized, the
accumulated gains or losses previously
accounted in other comprehensive
income are transferred out and are
accounted in retained earnings. During
the period when the company holds the
equity instrument investment, when the
Company'’s right to receive dividends has
been established, the economic benefits
related to dividends are likely to flow
into the Company, and the amount of
dividends can be reliably measured, the
dividend income shall be recognized and
accounted in loss and profit in current
period. The Company’s investment in
such financial assets is presented in
other equity instruments.
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Financial Instruments (Continued)

1.

Recognition, classification and

measurement for financial assets
(Continued)

3)

“)

Designate a financial asset at fair value
through other comprehensive income
(Continued)

An equity instrument investment is a
financial asset measured at fair value
and the change thereof is included in
the profit or loss of the current period
if it satisfies one of the following
conditions: the financial asset is acquired
primarily for the purpose of a recent
sale; it was initially recognized as part
of a centrally managed portfolio of
identifiable financial asset instruments
and there is objective evidence of a
short-term profit pattern in the near
future; and it is a derivative instrument
(other than derivatives that meet the
definition of a financial guarantee
contract and are designated as valid
hedging instruments).

Financial assets classified as subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets that do not meet the
criteria for being classified as measured
at amortized cost or at fair value and
the change of which is included in other
comprehensive income, nor that are
specified as being measured at fair value
and the change of which is included
in other comprehensive income, are
classified as financial assets measured
at fair value and the change of which
is included in the profit or loss of the
current period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X) Financial Instruments (Continued)

1.

Recognition, classification and

measurement for financial assets
(Continued)

“)

(5)

Financial assets classified as subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or
loss (Continued)

The Company subsequently measures
such financial assets at fair value and
includes gains or losses arising from
changes in fair value and dividends and
interest income associated with such
financial assets in the profit or loss for
the current period.

The Company reports such financial
assets in trading financial assets and
other non-current financial assets
according to their liquidity.

Designate a financial asset at fair value
through profit or loss

At the time of initial recognition, the
Company may irrevocably designate
a financial asset on a single financial
asset basis as a financial asset measured
at fair value and the change of which
is included in the profit or loss of the
current period in order to eliminate
or significantly reduce the accounting
mismatch.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

V.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

1.

Recognition, classification and

measurement for financial assets

(Continued)

(5

Designate a financial asset at fair value

through profit or loss (Continued)

Where a hybrid contract contains one or

more embedded derivative instruments

and its main contract does not belong

to the above financial assets, the

Company may designate it as a financial

instrument measured at fair value and

the change of which is included in the

profit or loss of the current period.

However, the following exceptions

apply:

1)

Embedding derivatives does not
materially alter the cash flow of
hybrid contracts.

When it is first determined
whether a similar hybrid contract
needs to be spun off, it is almost
impossible to analyze it to make
it clear that the embedded
derivatives it contains should
not be spun off. For example,
if the prepayment right of the
loan is embedded, the holder
is allowed to repay the loan in
advance at an amount close
to the amortized cost, and the
prepayment right does not need
to be split.
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includes gains or losses arising from
changes in fair value and dividends and
interest income associated with such
financial assets in the profit or loss for
the current period.

The Company reports such financial
assets in trading financial assets and
other non-current financial assets
according to their liquidity.

Recognition, classification and
measurement for financial liabilities

The Company classifies a financial instrument or
its components as a financial liability or equity
instrument at the time of initial recognition,
based on the contractual terms of the financial
instrument issued and the economic substance
it reflects, not just in legal form, combined with
the definition of financial liabilities and equity
instruments. Financial liabilities are initially
recognized measured at fair value through profit
or loss, other financial liabilities, derivatives
designated as valid hedging instruments.
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Financial Instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition, classification and
measurement for financial liabilities
(Continued)

Financial liabilities are measured at fair value
at initial recognition. For financial liabilities
measured at fair value and the change thereof
is included in the profit or loss of the current
period, the associated transaction costs are
directly included in the profit or loss of the
current period, and for other types of financial
liabilities, the relevant transaction costs are
included in the initial recognition amount.

Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification:

(1) Financial liabilities classified as
subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Such financial liabilities include trading
financial liabilities (including derivatives
that are financial liabilities) and financial
liabilities designated at initial recognition
as measured at fair value and the
change of which is included in the profit
or loss of the current period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

2. Recognition, classification and

measurement for financial liabilities
(Continued)

(1)

Financial liabilities classified as
subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss (Continued)

Financial liabilities held for trading
include: financial liabilities that are
incurred with an intention to repurchase
them in the near term; financial
liabilities that are part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which
there is evidence of a recent pattern
of short-term profit-taking; derivative
liabilities that are not accounted for as
hedging instruments. Financial liabilities
held as trading (including derivatives
that are financial liabilities) subsequently
measured at fair value, except for
hedging instruments, the change of fair
value is included in profit or loss.

At initial recognition, the Company
irrevocably designate a financial liability
as measured at fair value through profit
or loss if:
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X) Financial Instruments (Continued)

2. Recognition, classification and
measurement for financial liabilities

(Continued)

@) Financial liabilities classified as

BE)FTA E BBz
EHEEE)

1) BESAIHBR S BB
ERL G
[

2) RIBEXNE®
S ERR A 1
BB EK
WEREE LA
DREEAH
REHEmME R
HekemE
EMemas
HEETER
MEELETE -
I 7E 1B ZE N3P
DALt & EL 6 [\
BRERAE

HE -

ARRHIESEE
BEERA R EBEET
®ETE  BAAR
AR S ERARRE

SIENAABEESD
FrAREMERE K2
5 b AR EESR
Bt AEHBE - K
FHARRBFEMR
REZEH 5 MR AR
EBEZIHAEME
ElmeEXEEA
1B R AT EEEAC
ARBEHERAE
BESH(BHEEHE
REREZESNTES
B ETAE BB

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss (Continued)

1) doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency

2) a group of financial liabilities
or financial assets and financial
liabilities is managed, and its
performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance
with a documented risk
management or investment
strategy, and information
about the Company is provided
internally on that basis to the
Company’s key management
personnel.

The Company uses fair value for
subsequent measurement of such
financial liabilities, and other fair value
changes are included in the profit
or loss of the current period, except
for changes in fair value caused by
changes in the Company’s own credit
risk, which are included in other
comprehensive income. Unless changes
in fair value caused by changes in the
Company’s own credit risk are included
in the accounting mismatch in other
comprehensive income that would cause
or widen the profit or loss, the Company
included all changes in fair value
(including the amount of the impact
of changes in its own credit risk) in the
profit or loss for the current period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 7 £FEHEN ¢

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X) Financial Instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition, classification and
measurement for financial liabilities
(Continued)

2) Other financial liabilities

In addition to the following, the
Company classifies financial liabilities as
measured at amortized cost, and applies
the effective interest rate method to
such financial liabilities, which are
subsequently measured at amortized
costs, and gains or losses arising from
derecognition or amortization are
included in the profit or loss of the
current period:

1) A financial liability measured
at fair value and the change of
which is included in the profit or
loss of the current period.

2) The transfer of financial
assets does not qualify for
derecognition or continues to
involve financial liabilities arising
from the transferred financial
assets.

3) Financial guarantee contracts
that do not fall under the first
two categories of this Article,
and loan commitments that do
not fall under 1) as above at a
lower interest rate.
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(+) £®IAE (X) Financial Instruments (Continued)
2. SRIBENDE - AN 2. Recognition, classification and
£ (#8) measurement for financial liabilities
(Continued)
2) HAttz@EEGE) (2)  Other financial liabilities (Continued)
VB ERERARES A financial guarantee contract refers
FEEF AR to a contract that requires the issuer to
RR &S ESIE make specified payments to reimburse
B LEGRENE the holder for a loss it incurs because a
B - EREITHMA specified debtor fails to make payment
EXBERNERFBE when due in accordance with the
ABNBEESENEG original or modified terms of a debt
[E - NERIEE AN instrument. After initial recognition,
ARBEGFELHE an issuer of such a contract shall
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

3. Derecognition of financial assets and

financial liabilities (Continued)

@)

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company shall remove a financial
liability (or a part of a financial liability)
from its statement of financial position
when, and only when, it is extinguished
— i.e.when the obligation specified in
the contract is discharged or cancelled
or expires.

An exchange between an existing
borrower and lender of debt instruments
with substantially different terms shall
be accounted for as an extinguishment
of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability.
Similarly, a substantial modification
of the terms of an existing financial
liability or a part of it (whether or not
attributable to the financial difficulty
of the debtor) shall be accounted for
as an extinguishment of the original
financial liability and the recognition of
a new financial liability. The difference
between the carrying amount of a
financial liability (or part of a financial
liability) extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration
paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, shall
be recognized in profit or loss.
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Financial Instruments (Continued)

&

Derecognition of financial assets and

financial liabilities (Continued)

@)

Derecognition of financial liabilities
(Continued)

If the Company repurchases a part of
a financial liability, the Company shall
allocate the previous carrying amount
of the financial liability between the
part that continues to be recognized
and the part that is derecognized based
on the relative fair values of those parts
on the date of the repurchase. The
difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part derecognized and
the consideration paid, including any
non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
assumed, for the part derecognized shall
be recognized in profit or loss.

Recognition and measurement of

transferred financial assets

When the Company transfers a financial asset,

it shall evaluate the extent to which it retains

the risks and rewards of ownership of the

financial asset. In this case:

)

if the Company transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset, the Company
shall derecognize the financial asset
and recognized separately as assets
or liabilities any rights and obligations
created or retained in the transfer.

if the Company retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset, the Company shall
continue to recognize the financial asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X) Financial Instruments (Continued)

4, Recognition and measurement of

transferred financial assets (Continued)

3)

if the Company neither transfers nor

retains substantially all the risks and

rewards of ownership of the financial

asset, the Company shall determine

whether it has retained control of the

financial asset. In this case:

if the Company has not retained
control, it shall derecognize the
financial asset and recognized
separately as assets or liabilities
any rights and obligations
created or retained in the
transfer.

if the Company has retained
control, it shall continue to
recognize the financial asset
to the extent of its continuing
involvement in the financial asset.
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Financial Instruments (Continued)

4,

Recognition and measurement of
transferred financial assets (Continued)

The principle of substance over form is adopted
when judging whether the transfer of financial
assets satisfies the above-mentioned conditions
for the derecognition of financial assets. The
Company distinguishes the transfer of financial
assets into the transfer of financial assets as a
whole and a partial transfer.

(1) On derecognition of a financial asset in
its entirety, the difference between:

1) the carrying amount (measured
at the date of derecognition) and

2) the consideration received
(including any new asset
obtained less any new liability
assumed) shall be recognized in
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

4, Recognition and measurement of

transferred financial assets (Continued)

@)

If the transferred asset is part of a
larger financial asset and the part
transferred qualifies for derecognition
in its entirety, the previous carrying
amount of the larger financial asset
shall be allocated between the part that
continues to be recognized and the
part that is derecognized, on the basis
of the relative fair values of those parts
on the date of the transfer. For this
purpose, a retained servicing asset shall
be treated as a part that continues to be
recognized. The difference between:

1) the carrying amount (measured
at the date of derecognition)
allocated to the part
derecognized and

2) the consideration received for
the part derecognized (including
any new asset obtained less any
new liability assumed) shall be
recognized in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
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Financial Instruments (Continued)

4,

Recognition and measurement of
transferred financial assets (Continued)

If a transfer does not result in derecognition,
the Company shall continue to recognize
the transferred asset in its entirety and
shall recognize a financial liability for the
consideration received.

The fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities

A financial asset or financial liability with
an active market is determined by the
quotation of the active market, unless there
is a restriction period for the asset itself. For
a restricted financial asset for the asset itself,
it is determined by deducting the amount
of compensation requested by the market
participant for assuming the risk of not being
able to sell the financial asset on the open
market within a specified period of time on the
basis of the quotation of the active market.
Quotes for active markets include quotes for
relevant assets or liabilities that are readily and
regularly available from exchanges, traders,
brokers, industry groups, pricing agencies
or regulators, etc., and represent actual and
frequent market transactions that occur on a
fair-trade basis.

Financial assets acquired or derived initially or
derived from liabilities are based on the market
transaction price as the basis for determining
their fair value.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X) Financial Instruments (Continued)

5.

The fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities (Continued)

If there are no active markets for financial assets
or financial liabilities, the valuation method is
used to determine their fair value. In valuation,
the Company uses valuation method that is
applicable in the current circumstances and
are sufficiently supported by data and other
information to select input values that are
consistent with the characteristics of the assets
or liabilities considered by market participants
in transactions with the underlying assets or
liabilities and to give priority to the use of the
relevant observable inputs as much as possible.
The observable input value is used in cases
where the relevant observable input value
cannot be obtained or is not feasible to obtain.

Impairment of financial instruments

The Company conducts impairment accounting
treatment and recognizes loss allowance on the
basis of expected credit losses.

Expected credit losses refer to the weighted
average of credit losses with the respective
risks of a default occurring as the weights.
Credit losses refer to the difference between
all contractual cash flows that are due to the
Company in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at
the original effective interest rate (or credit-
adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or
originated credit-impaired financial assets).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
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Financial Instruments (Continued)

6.

Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

For trade receivables or contract assets that
result from transactions that are within
the scope of Revenue Standards and lease
receivables, the Company shall adopt simplified
approach, and shall always measure the loss
allowance at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses.

For financial assets that have been subject to
credit impairment purchased or originated, only
the cumulative change in expected credit losses
for the entire duration of the period since initial
recognition is recognized at the balance sheet
date as a provision for losses. At each balance
sheet date, the amount of the change in the
expected credit loss over the life of the current
period is included in the profit or loss of the
current period as an impairment loss or gain.
Even if the expected credit loss for the entire
duration determined at the balance sheet date
is less than the amount of the expected credit
loss reflected in the estimated cash flows at the
time of initial recognition, the favorable change
in the expected credit loss is recognized as an
impairment gain.

In addition to the above-mentioned financial
assets other than those that use simplified
measurement methods and purchases or
originated credit impairments, at each reporting
date, the Company shall assess whether
the credit risk on a financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition,
and measures its loss provision, recognizes
expected credit losses and changes thereof,
respectively, in accordance with the following
circumstances:
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

6. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

)

If the credit risk of the Financial
Instrument has not increased significantly
since the initial recognition and is in the
first stage, its loss allowance is measured
in an amount equivalent to the expected
credit losses of the Financial Instrument
in the next 12 months, and interest
income is calculated on the basis of
the carrying amount and the effective
interest rate.

If the credit risk of the financial
instrument has increased significantly
since the initial recognition but no
credit impairment has occurred, it is in
the second stage, its loss allowance is
measured in an amount equivalent to
the lifetime expected credit losses of the
financial instrument, and interest income
is calculated on the basis of the carrying
amount and the effective interest rate.

If the Financial Instrument has incurred
credit impairment since the initial
recognition, it is in the third stage,
and the Company measures its loss
allowance in an amount equivalent to
the lifetime expected credit losses of
the Financial Instrument and calculates
interest income based on amortized cost
and the effective interest rate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
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Financial Instruments (Continued)

6.

Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

The Company shall recognize in profit or loss,
as an impairment gain or loss, the amount
of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is
required to adjust the loss allowance at the
reporting date to the amount that is required
to be recognized. Except for be recognized
in other comprehensive income, the loss
allowance shall reduce the carrying amount
of the financial asset in the statement of
financial position. The Company shall apply the
impairment requirements for the recognition
and measurement of a loss allowance for
financial assets that are measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income, and
the loss allowance shall be recognized in other
comprehensive income and shall not reduce the
carrying amount of the financial asset in the
statement of financial position.

If the Company has measured the loss
allowance for a financial instrument at an
amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses
in the previous reporting period, but determines
at the current reporting date that the credit risk
on the financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the
Company shall measure the loss allowance at
an amount equal to 12-month expected credit
losses at the current reporting date, and shall
recognize in profit or loss, as an impairment
gain or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

6. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

(1)

Significant increases in credit risk

If reasonable and supportable forward-
looking information is available, the
Company uses the information to
determine whether the credit risk of
financial instruments has increased
significantly since the initial recognition
by comparing the risk of default on
the balance sheet date with the risk of
default on the initial recognition date.
For loan commitments and financial
guarantee contracts, the date that the
entity becomes a party to the irrevocable
commitment shall be considered to be
the date of initial recognition for the
purposes of applying the impairment
requirements.

The Company considers the following
factors in assessing whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk:

1) a significant change in the
actual or expected results of the
borrower’s operating results;

2) an actual or expected significant
adverse change in the regulatory,
economic, or technological
environment of the borrower;

—EC_FHRERS
INTERIM REPORT 2022

105



DUE e
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- BEESTECGK - SFHEE (@) IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(+) £@ITAGE (X) Financial Instruments (Continued)
6. SR T BiRE (& 6. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)
(1) (EHEREZEM (1) Significant increases in credit risk
(& (Continued)
3) 1EBE IR 3) significant changes in the
RMERYER quality of credit enhancement,
L E=TRHE that are expected to reduce
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incentive to make scheduled
contractual payments. Credit
quality enhancements or support
include the consideration of
the financial condition of the
guarantor and/or, for interests
issued in securitizations,
whether subordinated interests
are expected to be capable of
absorbing expected credit losses;

significant changes in the
expected performance and
behaviour of the borrower,
including changes in the
payment status of borrowers in
the group; and

changes in the entity’s credit
management approach
in relation to the financial
instrument.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

6. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

(1)

@)

Significant increases in credit risk
(Continued)

At the balance sheet date, if the
Company determines that a Financial
Instrument has only low credit risk,
the Company assumes that the credit
risk of the Financial Instrument has not
increased significantly since the initial
recognition. A financial instrument is
considered to have the low credit risk if
the risk of default is low, the borrower’s
ability to perform its contractual cash
flow obligations in the short-term is
strong, and even if there are adverse
changes in the economic situation and
operating environment over a longer
period of time, it does not necessarily
reduce the borrower’s ability to perform
its contractual cash flow obligations.

Credit-impaired financial asset

A financial asset is credit-impaired
when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of that financial
asset have occurred. Evidence that a
financial asset is credit-impaired include
observable data about the following
events:
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X) Financial Instruments (Continued)

6. Impairment of financial instruments

(Continued)

2) Credit-impaired financial asset
(Continued)

)

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

significant financial difficulty of
the issuer or the borrower;

a breach of contract, such as a
default or past due event;

the lender(s) of the borrower, for
economic or contractual reasons
relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having
granted to the borrower a
concession(s) that the lender(s)
would not otherwise consider;

it is becoming probable that the
borrower will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganization;

the disappearance of an active
market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties;
or

the purchase or origination of a
financial asset at a deep discount
that reflects the incurred credit
losses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

6. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

@)

3)

Credit-impaired financial asset
(Continued)

It may not be possible to identify a
single discrete event — instead, the
combined effect of several events may
have caused financial assets to become
credit-impaired.

Recognition for credit loss

The Company evaluates expected credit
losses of financial instruments on a case-
by-case basis and in combination, taking
into account reasonable and evidenced
information about past events, current
conditions and projections of future
economic conditions when assessing
expected credit losses.

The Company divides financial
instruments into different combinations
based on common credit risk
characteristics. The common credit
risk characteristics adopted by the
Company include types of financial
instruments, credit risk ratings, ageing
portfolio, overdue ageing portfolio,
contract settlement cycles, and the
borrower’s industry. The individual
assessment criteria and combined
credit risk characteristics of the relevant
financial instruments are detailed in
the accounting policies of the relevant
financial instruments.

The Company determines the expected
credit loss of the relevant Financial
Instruments in accordance with the
following methods:
SR FHREERS
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Financial Instruments (Continued)

6.

Impairment of financial instruments

(Continued)

3) Recognition for credit loss (Continued)

For financial assets, credit
loss is the present value of
the difference between the
contractual cash flows to which
the Company is due and the cash
flows expected to be collected.

For lease receivables, the credit
loss is the present value of
the difference between the
contractual cash flows to be
received by the Company and
the expected cash flows to be
received.

For a financial guarantee
contract, a credit loss is the
present value of the difference
between the amount of the
Company’s estimated payment
to the contract holder for the
credit loss incurred by the
Contract, less the amount that
the Company expects to charge
the contract holder, the debtor
or any other party.
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(+) @I A& (X) Financial Instruments (Continued)
6. SR T BiRE (& 6. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)
(3)  FEEIEHBEXAETE (3)  Recognition for credit loss (Continued)

(&

4) HREEAE 4) For financial assets that have
FABEEAE incurred credit impairment at
AR AR IE the balance sheet date but are
BEIRED not purchased or have been
HHEERRBE credited at source, the credit loss
WEeREE is the difference between the
ERBEXAE% book balance of the financial
TRIEERT asset and the present value
PREE IR R E of the estimated future cash
B A R 37 3R Y flows discounted at the original
hEtRKR S effective interest rate.
mENREZ

The Company’s method of measuring
expected credit losses in financial
instruments reflects factors such as:
unbiased probability-weighted average
amounts determined by evaluating
a range of possible outcomes; the
time value of money; and reasonable
and well-founded information about
past events, current conditions,
and projections of future economic
conditions that can be obtained at the
balance sheet date without unnecessary
additional costs or efforts.
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6. Impairment of financial instruments
(Continued)

4) Financial Assets write-down

When the Company no longer
reasonably expects that the contractual
cash flow of a financial asset will be
recovered in whole or in part, the
carrying amount of the financial asset is
directly written down. Such write-downs
constitute derecognition of the relevant
financial asset.

7. Offset of financial assets and financial

liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
presented separately in the balance sheet and
are not offset. However, the Company offsets
a financial asset and a financial liability and
presents the net amount in the balance sheet
when, and only when, the Company:

(1) currently has a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognized amounts; and

(2) intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Notes receivables

Please refer to Section IV (X) 6. Impairment of financial
instruments for the determination of notes receivables
expected credit losses.
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Notes receivables (Continued)

When the sufficient evidence of the expected
credit losses cannot be evaluated at a reasonable
cost for a single instrument, the company divided

Hi - KiRERRE
REEDRE

RIBELAT -

Portfolios

EREBRIFITA N ER
HE

Bank acceptance
receivable with no risk

[EEX S

Trade acceptance
receivable

R
STHE  AEAER
LA EERERERL - HEHEEGH

notes receivables into several portfolio by credit risk

FEUR characteristics and calculates the expected credit

losses on the basis of portfolios according to historical
credit loss experience, and the current situation, the

forecast of future economic conditions. The basis for

determination of portfolio is as follows:

BEASHKE

Basis for determination

of portfolio

HFHANBEBRSERTR
sk FARBERBELN  FH
BRERRE - ERBANET
EYXHEaRREREREHE
PALIES:

The acceptor has a high credit
rating, has not defaulted on
the notes in history, has a very
low risk of credit loss, and

has a strong ability to fulfill its
obligation to pay the cash flow
of the contract in the short-
term.

A ATFE—ENERRR

There is a certain credit risk for
the acceptor.

BHRAE

Method for measuring

%%WEEFFHE%W%@ AR R
RFLOBEAROTR - BBE AR O
%D%IT%EE@?EE@%FHTE%Z% EtETES
(ELEEEES

Based on historical credit loss experience,
the current situation and the forecast of
future economic conditions, the Company
calculates expected credit loss through
exposure at default and lifetime expected
credit loss rate.

SERLERABRLER  S5EIMAIK
ARREFRRTER - LR (EFEEATE
HIEREX  RERARREEHREREAE
HRE - FFERBEREX

Based on historical credit loss experience,
the current situation and the forecast of
future economic conditions, the Company
prepares the comparison table of ages
and lifetime expected credit loss rate of
accounts receivable, so as to calculate
expected credit loss.
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Notes receivables (Continued)

The method of recognition of expected credit losses
of trade acceptance notes receivables and accounting
treatment shall refer to the accounting policies for
provisions of bad debts. The ageing threshold of a
trade acceptance notes receivable is traced back to
the corresponding ageing start date of the accounts
receivable.

Accounts receivables

Please refer to Section IV (X) 6. Impairment of financial
instruments for the determination of accounts
receivables expected credit losses.

The Company separately determines credit losses for
accounts receivables at the level of a single instrument
when the expected credit loss can be evaluated and
provided sufficient evidence at a reasonable cost.

When the sufficient evidence of the expected credit
losses cannot be evaluated at a reasonable cost, the
Company divides accounts receivables into several
portfolio by credit risk characteristics and calculates
the expected credit losses on the basis of portfolios
according to historical credit loss experience, and the
current situation, the forecast of future economic
conditions. The basis for determination of portfolio is as
follows:
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(X1

Accounts receivables (Continued)

FHRAE

Basis for determination

Portfolios of portfolio

Method for measuring

TS VAR 75 FE AR B0 IR GRIBVE 2ERLEABRER  SEEHRAK
15 PR B Rk RELEANRBTER - BIBE L RRRE O
MBEFEPEPERELRE - SHHEES
ERBX
Portfolio grouped with Receivables from related parties Based on historical credit loss experience,
related party receivables as a credit risk characteristic the current situation and the forecast of

JERARE TS UARRER 1E 15 AR RT R SEFLERBRRER &

Portfolio grouped Ages as a credit risk
with non-related party characteristic
receivables

WA E (X1

ARBHEEFERENTERER
BRNEETER G RE AR
RAME ()6 2@MIERIE -

H fth UK

AR B HE M EUGR TR R E A1
ROEE T ER G RENAFR
AR () 6. 2R TARME -

ARBIHEERTAEHENGE
A ATRRERBRNIED BIE
MEMEBRREBEEEERE
% o

(X1V)

future economic conditions, the Company
calculates expected credit loss through
exposure at default and lifetime expected
credit loss rate.

BERIR KR
RRESEMRATEA - LR EB(EFEIRTE
HIEREX  RRARREEHRERIERE
K - FHEREBEREX
Based on historical credit loss experience,
the current situation and the forecast of
future economic conditions, the Company
prepares the comparison table of ages
and lifetime expected credit loss rate of
accounts receivable, so as to calculate
expected credit loss.

Receivables financing

Please refer to Section IV (X) 6. Impairment of financial
instruments for the determination of receivables
financing expected credit losses.

Other receivables

Please refer to Section IV (X) 6. Impairment of financial
instruments for the determination of other receivables
expected credit losses.

The Company separately determines credit losses for
other receivables at the level of a single instrument
when the expected credit loss can be evaluated and
provided sufficient evidence at a reasonable cost.

“E_FHhHEERSE
INTERIM REPORT 2022

115



DUE e
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- BESTER - giHEE (@ IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(+m) HbpEwx (&) (XIV) Other receivables (Continued)
EAEBEIAEEBEEAGERA When the sufficient evidence of the expected credit
FHETEHERBAN Y BER losses cannot be evaluated at a reasonable cost, the
RARIZERELERBRER & company divided other receivables into several portfolio
a8 AR A B8 R R A B AR L &Y by credit risk characteristics and calculates the expected
FIER - KRS A RBR B EUE H A fE credit losses on the basis of portfolio according to
Bl AR THE  FHSER historical credit loss experience, and the current
LR EEEBEREX - BEHEH situation, the forecast of future economic conditions.
RIBGAT - The basis for determination of portfolio is as follows:

BEHE KRS sHRAE
Basis for determination

Portfolios of portfolio Method for measuring

FEU RN 5 A A LARBBHE 5 K O FE W R IR A 2ERLERBRER A ERRRN
= AR RERREOBEAROTER - BiRE LR

Wik AR 2R 1 248 A A sk B EF B EATE ERE
RiERE - SAEFERERER
Portfolio grouped with Receivables from related parties Based on historical credit loss experience,

related party receivables as a credit risk characteristic the current situation and the forecast of
future economic conditions, the Company
calculates expected credit loss through
exposure at default and 12-month or
lifetime expected credit loss rate.

FEUGFRABE T E 8 AME SERE S ERBRRER  BEERMRRA
AE - RETHAE REARIEBEARTE - BIBE R

WOV R 1 218 A Mk B EF S HTRRIE
REAE  FFEBEHEREX

Portfolio grouped Nature of receivables Based on historical credit loss experience,
with non-related party the current situation and the forecast of
receivables of deposit, future economic conditions, the Company
reserve and assurance calculates expected credit loss through

exposure at default and 12-month or
lifetime expected credit loss rate.

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
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Portfolios

Portfolio grouped with
lease receivables

Other Portfolio

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XIV) Other receivables (Continued)
e S KRS sHREE

Basis for determination

of portfolio Method for measuring

FIBHE ERLERBRER  HEERRRAR
ARSI TR - 3R 40 R PR
A EFERBHRERBLE - 5TEE
HIERAX

Nature of receivables Based on historical credit loss experience,

the current situation and the forecast of
future economic conditions, the Company
calculates expected credit loss through
exposure at default and lifetime expected
credit loss rate.

TIEME 2EZRFLERBERER - S8 RRNA
B ARRLBARNNTA - BBEDRR
Wi AR SR 1 248 A A sk B EF B EATE ERE
RiERE - SHEFERERER

Nature of receivables Based on historical credit loss experience,
the current situation and the forecast of
future economic conditions, the Company
calculates expected credit loss through
exposure at default and 12-month or
lifetime expected credit loss rate.

(+8) 78 (XV) Inventories
1. HEWNDE 1. Classification of inventories
FEREARARREASEE Inventories include finished goods or goods
FRAENELEENERK DK held for sale in the ordinary course of business,
A REEEREPHE work in process in the process of production,
Em- TEERERIEHRS and materials or supplies etc. to be consumed
3B 72 R A E AR A R in the production process or in the rendering of
L -XERIERMY - EE services. It mainly includes raw materials, work
m o BEY¥KSm - EXGm(E in process, semi-finished goods, goods on hand,

FrEm) BhEmE e

and delivered goods.
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Inventories (Continued)

2.

Accounting method for dispatching
inventories

When inventory is acquired, it is initially
measured at cost, including procurement costs,
processing costs and other costs. Inventories
are priced on a month-end-of-month weighted
average basis.

Basis for determining net realizable value
and the provision method of impairment

After the stocktaking, inventories are measured
at the lower of cost and net realizable value;
provisions for inventory write-down are made
on the excess of its cost over the net realizable
value. The net realizable value of Goods on
hand and other inventories held for sale is
determined based on the amount of the
estimated selling price less the estimated selling
expenses and relevant taxes and surcharges
in the ordinary course of business; the net
realizable value of materials to be processed
is determined based on the amount of the
estimated selling price less the estimated costs
of completion, selling expenses and relevant
taxes and surcharges in the ordinary course of
business; The net realizable value of inventory
held for the purpose of executing a sales
contract or labor contract is calculated on the
basis of the contract price, and if the quantity
of inventory held is more than the quantity
ordered in the sales contract, the net realizable
value of the excess inventory is calculated on
the basis of the general sales price.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XV)

&

Inventories (Continued)

Basis for determining net realizable value
and the provision method of impairment
(Continued)

Provisions for inventory write-down is made at
the end of the period on the basis of individual
inventory items; for inventories with massive
quantities and lower unit prices, however,
provisions for inventory write-down are made
in accordance with inventory categories; for
inventories related to a series of products
produced and sold in the same region, with the
same or similar end-use or purpose, and which
are difficult to measure separately from other
items, provisions for inventory write-down are
made as a whole.

Where the factors affecting the value of the
previous write-down of the inventory have
disappeared, the amount of the write-down
shall be restored and reversed within the
amount of the original provisions for inventory
write-down, and the amount of the reversal
shall be included in the profit or loss of the
current period.

Inventory system

Perpetual inventory method.

Amortization method of low-value
consumables and packages

(1) Low-value consumables are amortized
with one-off method;

(2) Packages are amortized with one-off
method;

(3) Other revolving materials are amortized
with one-off method.
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Contract Assets

A contract asset is recognized when the right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services that
the Company has transferred to a customer, and the
right to consideration is conditional on something
other than the passage of time. A receivable is
presented in the statement of financial position when
the Company'’s right to consideration is unconditional
except for the passage of time.

Please refer to Section IV (X) 6. Impairment of financial
instruments for the recognition criteria and accounting
treatment of expected credit loss.

Held for sale

1. Classification of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale

Non-current assets or disposal groups are
accounted for as held for sale when the
following conditions are all met:

(1) the asset must be available for
immediate sale in its present condition
subject to terms that are usual and
customary for sales of such assets or
disposal groups;

(2) its sales must be highly probable, i.e.,
the Company has made a decision on
the sale plan and has obtained a firm
purchase commitment, and the sale is
expected to be completed within one
year.

The firm purchase commitment refers to an
agreement with an unrelated party, binding
on both parties and usually legally enforceable,
that specifies all significant terms, including
the price and timing of the transactions, and
includes a disincentive for non-performance
that is sufficiently large to make performance
highly probable.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XVIl) Held for sale (Continued)

2.

Measurement of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale

For non-current assets or disposal groups as
held for sale, the Company does not accrue
depreciation or amortization, where the
carrying amount is higher than the fair value
less costs to sell, the carrying amount is written
down to the fair value less costs to sell, and the
write-down is recognized in profit or loss as
assets impairment loss, meanwhile, provision
for impairment of assets as held for sale shall be
made.

For a non-current asset or disposal group
classified as held for sale at the acquisition
date, the asset or disposal group is measured
on initial recognition at the lower of its initial
measurement amount had it not been so
classified and fair value less costs to sell.

The above principles apply to all non-current
assets, but exclude investment property
measured subsequently using the fair value
model, biological assets measured net at fair
value less the cost of sale, assets resulting
from employee compensation, deferred tax
assets, financial assets regulated by accounting
standards related to financial instruments, and
rights arising from insurance contracts regulated
by accounting standards related to insurance
contracts.
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1.

(XVII) Long-term equity investments

Determination of initial investment cost

(1)

@)

Please refer to section VI Accounting
treatments of business combination
under and not under common control
for long-term equity investments from
business combination.

Other long-term equity investments

The initial cost of a long-term equity
investment obtained by making payment
in cash is the purchase cost which is
actually paid. The initial cost includes the
direct fees, duties and other necessary
costs for obtaining long-term equity
investments.

The initial cost of a long-term equity
investment obtained on the basis
of issuing equity securities is the
fair value of the equity securities
issued; Transaction costs incurred
when issuing or acquiring one’s own
equity instruments can be deducted
directly from the equity of the equity
transaction.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XVII) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

1. Determination of initial investment cost
(Continued)

@)

Other long-term equity investments
(Continued)

Where the non-cash asset exchange
has commercial substance and the fair
value of the assets swapped in or out
can be reliably measured, the long-
term equity investment in the non-
cash asset exchange is based on the
fair value of the assets surrendered to
determine its initial investment costs,
unless there is conclusive evidence that
the fair value of the assets swapped
in is more reliable; for non-cash asset
exchanges that do not meet the above
prerequisites, the carrying amount of
the assets to be exchanged and the
relevant taxes payable are used as the
initial investment costs for the long-term
equity investment.

The initial cost of a long-term equity
investment obtained through debt
restructuring is determined on the basis
of the fair value.

2. Subsequent measurement and recognition

method of profit or loss

(1)

Cost method

The Company is able to implement
control over the long-term equity
investment of the investee using the
cost method of accounting, and the
cost of the long-term equity investment
is adjusted according to the initial
investment cost, and the cost of the
long-term equity investment is adjusted
by adding or recovered investment.
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2.

(XVI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

Subsequent measurement and recognition

method of profit or loss (Continued)

(1)

@)

Cost method (Continued)

Except for the declared but unpaid cash
dividends or profits included in the price
actually paid or consideration at the time
of acquisition of the investment, the
Company recognizes the cash dividends
or profits declared and distributed by
the investee as investment income for
the current period.

Equity method

The Company uses the equity method
to account for long-term equity
investments in associates and joint
ventures; for equity investments in
a portion of the equity investments
of associates held indirectly through
venture capital institutions, mutual
funds, trust companies or similar entities,
including investment-linked insurance
funds, fair value measurements are used
and changes are included in profit or
loss.

The initial investment cost of a long-
term equity investment is greater than
the difference between the fair value
share of the investee recognizable net
assets at the time of investment, and
the initial investment cost of the long-
term equity investment is not adjusted;
the difference between the initial
investment cost and the fair value share
of the investee that should have entitled
the recognizable net assets of the
investee at the time of the investment
is included in the profit or loss of the
current period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XVII) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2. Subsequent measurement and recognition

method of profit or loss (Continued)

)

Equity method (Continued)

After the company obtains long-
term equity investment, it recognizes
investment income and other
comprehensive income respectively
according to its share of net profit and
loss and other comprehensive income
realized by the investee, and adjusts
the carrying amount of long-term
equity investment; the carrying amount
of the long-term equity investment
is reduced accordingly based on the
profits or cash dividends declared and
distributed by the investee; For other
changes in the owner’s equity of the
investee other than net profit and loss,
other comprehensive income and profit
distribution, the carrying amount of the
long-term equity investment is adjusted
and included in the owner’s equity.

When the company recognizes its share
of the net profit and loss of the investee,
it shall recognize the net profit of the
investee after adjustment based on the
fair value of all identifiable assets of the
investee at the time of acquisition of
investment. The unrealized intragroup
gains and losses between the Company
and its associates or joint ventures shall
be offset by the portion that belongs to
the Company calculated in proportion to
its ownership, and the investment gains
and losses shall be recognized on this
basis.
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2.

(XVII) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

Subsequent measurement and recognition
method of profit or loss (Continued)

@)

Equity method (Continued)

When the Company confirms that
the losses incurred by the investee
should be shared, it shall be treated
in the following order: first, write
down the carrying amount of long-
term equity investments. Second, if
the carrying amount of the long-term
equity investment is insufficient to be
offset, the carrying amount of the long-
term equity interest that substantially
constitutes a net investment in the
investee shall continue to be recognized
to the extent of the carrying amount
of other long-term equity interests
that substantially constitute the net
investment in the investee, and the
carrying amount of the long-term
receivable items shall be reduced.
Finally, after the above treatment, if
the Company still bears additional
obligations in accordance with the
investment contract or agreement, the
provisions are recognized according to
the expected obligations and included
in the investment losses of the current
period.

Profitable during the period of after
the investee, the company is in after
deducting unrecognized losses to share
the forehead, in contrary to the above
order processing, write-downs has
confirmed the carrying amount of the
estimated debts, restore other essentially
constitute the long-term rights and
interests of the net investment by the
investee, and the carrying amount of the
long-term equity investment, restore to
confirm investment returns.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XVII) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

3. Conversion of accounting method for long-

term equity investment

(1)

Fair value measurement to equity
method

If the Company originally held an equity
investment that does not have control,
joint control, or significant influence
over the investee and is accounted for
according to the financial instrument
recognition and measurement standards,
etc., which can exert significant
influence on the investee or exercise
joint control but does not constitute
control due to additional investment,
the fair value of the equity investment
originally held by the Company
determined in accordance with “CASBE
22 - Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement”, plus the sum of the
new investment costs shall be used as
the initial investment cost of the equity
method.

The initial investment cost calculated
under the equity method is less than the
difference between the fair value share
of the investee identifiable on the date
of the additional investment calculated
according to the new shareholding
proportion after the additional
investment, and the carrying amount
of the long-term equity investment
is adjusted and included in the non-
operating income of the current period.
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(XVII) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

3. Conversion of accounting method for long-
term equity investment (Continued)

@)

Fair value measurement or equity
method to cost method

Where the Company originally held
equity investments that do not have
control, common control or significant
influence over the investee and are
accounted for according to the criteria
for recognition and measurement
of financial instruments, or long-
term equity investments in associated
enterprises or joint ventures originally
held, and are able to exercise control
over the investees under different
control due to additional investments,
etc., when preparing individual financial
statements, the carrying amount of the
equity investment originally held plus the
sum of the additional investment costs
shall be used as the initial investment
cost of the cost method.

Other comprehensive income recognized
as a result of equity accounting held
prior to the date of purchase shall be
accounted for on the same basis as the
direct disposal of the relevant assets or
liabilities by the investee when disposing
of the investment.

Where equity investments held
prior to the date of purchase are
accounted for in accordance with the
relevant provisions of CASBE 22 -
Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement, the cumulative fair value
changes originally included in other
comprehensive income are transferred
to the profit or loss of the current period
when it changed to the cost method.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XVII) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

3. Conversion of accounting method for long-

term equity investment (Continued)

3)

“)

Equity method to fair value
measurement

If the Company loses its common
control or significant influence over the
investee due to the disposal of part of
the equity investment, the remaining
equity after disposal shall be accounted
for in accordance with CASBE 22 -
Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement, and the difference
between the fair value and the carrying
amount on the date of loss of common
control or material impact shall be
included in the profit or loss of the
current period.

Other comprehensive income recognized
by the original equity investment due
to the use of equity method shall be
accounted for on the same basis as
the direct disposal of relevant assets
or liabilities by the investee when the
equity method is terminated.

Cost method to equity method

If the Company loses control over the
investee due to the disposal of part of
the equity investment or other reasons,
when preparing the individual financial
statements, if the remaining equity
after disposal can exercise joint control
over the investee or exert a significant
influence, it shall be accounted for in
accordance with the equity method
instead, and the remaining equity shall
be regarded as if it were acquired and
adjusted by the equity method.
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(XVI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

Conversion of accounting method for long-
term equity investment (Continued)

(5) Cost method to fair value measurement

If the Company loses control over the
investee due to the disposal of part
of the equity investment, etc., when
preparing the individual financial
statements, the remaining equity after
disposal cannot exercise joint control
over the investee or exert a significant
influence, it shall be accounted for in
accordance with the relevant provisions
of CASBE 22 - Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement, and the
difference between the fair value and
the carrying amount on the date of loss
of control shall be included in the profit
or loss of the current period.

Disposal of long-term equity investment

The difference between the carrying amount of
a long-term equity investment and the actual
price obtained shall be included in the profit or
loss of the current period. For long-term equity
investments accounted for using the equity
method, when disposing of the investment, the
same basis as the direct disposal of the relevant
assets or liabilities by the investee is adopted,
and the part originally included in other
comprehensive income is accounted for in the
corresponding proportion.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XVII) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

4,

Disposal of long-term equity investment

(Continued)

The terms, conditions and economic impact of

the disposal of various transactions on equity

investments in subsidiaries are consistent with

one or more of the following circumstances,

and multiple transactions are accounted for as

package transactions:

(M

These transactions are entered into
simultaneously or with consideration for
their mutual influence;

These transactions collectively produce a
complete business outcome;

The occurrence of one transaction
depends on the occurrence of at least
one other transaction;

A transaction is not economical on its
own, but it is economical when taken
together with other transactions.
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4,

Disposal of long-term equity investment
(Continued)

Disposal of a subsidiary in stages not qualified
as a package transaction resulting in the
Company’s loss of control, the stand-along
financial statements and the consolidated
financial statements are distinguished for
relevant accounting treatment as follows:

(M For stand-alone financial statements,
the difference between the carrying
amount of the disposed equity and
the consideration obtained thereof
is recognized in profit or loss. If
the disposal does not result in the
Company'’s loss of significant influence
or joint control, the remained equity
is accounted for with equity method;
however, if the disposal results in the
Company's loss of control, joint control,
or significant influence, the remained
equity is accounted for according to
“CASBE 22 - Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement”.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XVII) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

4, Disposal of long-term equity investment
(Continued)

@)

For the consolidated financial
statements, before the Company’s
loss of control, the difference between
the disposal consideration and the
proportionate share of net assets in the
disposed subsidiary from acquisition
date or combination date to the disposal
date is adjusted to capital reserve (capital
premium), if the balance of capital
reserve is insufficient to offset, any
excess is adjusted to retained earnings.
When the Company loses control,
the remained equity is remeasured
at the loss-of-control date fair value.
The aggregated value of disposal
consideration and the fair value of the
remained equity, less the share of net
assets in the disposed subsidiary held
before the disposal from the acquisition
date or combination date to the disposal
date is recognized in investment income
in the period when the Company
loses control over such subsidiary,
and meanwhile goodwill is offset
correspondingly. Other comprehensive
income related to equity investments
in former subsidiary is reclassified as
investment income upon the Company’s
loss of control.
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4,

(XVI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

Disposal of long-term equity investment
(Continued)

Where the transactions in which the equity
investment in the subsidiary is disposed of until
the loss of control is a package transaction,
the transaction shall be accounted for as a
transaction in which the equity investment of
the subsidiary is disposed of and the control is
lost, and the relevant accounting treatment is
distinguished between the stand-along financial
statements and the consolidated financial
statements as follows:

(1) For the stand-alone financial statements,
the difference between the price of
each disposal prior to the loss of control
and the carrying amount of the long-
term equity investment corresponding
to the equity disposed of is recognized
as other comprehensive income and is
transferred to the profit or loss of the
period in which the control is lost.

(2) For the consolidated financial
statements, before the Company loses
control, the difference between the
disposal consideration at each stage and
the proportionate share of net assets
in the disposed subsidiary is recognized
as other comprehensive income at the
consolidated financial statements and
reclassified as profit or loss in the period
when the Company loses control over
such subsidiary.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XVI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

5.

Criteria for joint control and significant
influence

The Company that is a party to an arrangement
shall assess whether the contractual
arrangement gives all the parties, or a group
of the parties, control of the arrangement
collectively, and all the parties, or a group of
the parties, control the arrangement collectively
when they must act together to direct the
activities that significantly affect the returns of
the arrangement. Then the arrangement is the
joint arrangement.

A joint venture is defined as that a joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have joint
control of the arrangement have rights to the
net assets of the arrangement. The joint venture
adopts equity method for measurement. A
joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby
the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have rights to the assets, and
obligations for the liabilities, relating to the
arrangement. The Company recognizes items
related to the share of joint operating interests
and treats them in accordance with the
provisions of the relevant accounting standards.

Significant influence is the power to participate
in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control
of these policies. The Company determines that
it has a significant influence on the investee by
one or more of the following circumstances,
and after comprehensively considering all the
facts and circumstances: (1) When the Company
is represented on the board of directors or
equivalent governing body of the investee
entity; (2) the Company participation in policy-
making processes; (3) material transactions
between the Company and its investee; (4)
interchange of managerial personnel; (5)
provision of essential technical information.
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Useful life

Categories

BEEREEY Buildings and

structures

Investment property

Investment property is property (land or a building —
or part of a building — or both) held (by the owner or
by the lessee as a right-of-use asset) to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or both. In addition, vacant
buildings held by the Company for operational leasing
are also reported as investment property if the Board
of Directors makes a written resolution expressly
indicating that it will be used for operating leasing and
the intention to hold them will not change in the short
term.

The Company'’s investment property is recorded at its
cost, and the cost includes the purchase price, related
taxes and other expenses directly attributable to the
asset; the cost of self-constructing investment property
consists of the necessary expenses incurred before the
asset is built before it reaches its intended usable state.

The subsequent measurement is made using the cost
model, the depreciation or amortization method. The
expected useful life, residual value proportion and
annual depreciation rate of investment property are
shown below:

st
FAFHRRER(%) FHE (EH) (%)
Annual

Residual value depreciation rate

(year) proportion (%) (%)

15-30 3 3.23-6.47

FRER P4 BB 2 AR AR PR A R
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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(th) BEMEHE (&) (XIX) Investment property (Continued)
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When the use of investment property is changed
to self-use, the Company converts the investment
property into a fixed asset or intangible asset from
the date of the change. When a conversion occurs,
the book value before the conversion is used as the
converted recorded value.

When the investment property is disposed of, or
permanently withdrawn from use and it is not
expected to be able to obtain economic benefits from
its disposal, the recognition of the investment property
is terminated. Proceeds from the disposal of investment
property sold, transferred, scrapped or damaged, net
of their carrying amount and associated taxes, are
included in the profit or loss of the current period.

(XX) Fixed assets

1. Recognition principles of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets held for use
in the production of goods or rendering
of services, for rental to others, or for
administrative purposes, and expected to be
used during more than one accounting year.
Fixed assets are recognized if, and only if,
it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the assets will flow to the
Company and the cost of the assets can be
measured reliably.
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2.

(XX) Fixed assets (Continued)

Initial measurement

The fixed assets should initially be recorded at
cost.

(1) Cost involves all costs necessary to
bring the asset to working condition for
its intended use, including its original
purchase price, import duties and other
related taxes and fees.

(2) Cost involves bringing an item to the
location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating.

(3) The fixed assets invested by the investor
shall be recorded at the value agreed in
the investment contract or agreement,
but the value agreed in the contract or
agreement shall be recorded at fair value
if the value agreed upon in the contract
or agreement is unfair.

4) Where the purchase price of a fixed asset
exceeds the normal credit conditions
and is deferred from payment, and
is essential of a financing nature, the
cost of the fixed asset is determined on
the basis of the present value of the
purchase price. The difference between
the price actually paid and the present
value of the purchase price is recognized
in the profit or loss of the current period,
except as it should be capitalized, during
the credit period.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XX) Fixed assets (Continued)

3. Measurement subsequent to initial

recognition

(1)

Depreciation

The depreciable amount (cost less
residual value) should be allocated
on a systematic basis over the asset’s
useful life. For fixed assets for which
an impairment provision is made, the
depreciation is determined in future
periods at the carrying amount after
deduction of the impairment provision
and on the basis of the useful life; an
item is fully depreciated and continue to
use shall not be depreciated.

The Company determines the useful life
and estimated net residual value of the
fixed assets based on the nature and use
of the fixed assets. The residual value,
the useful life, and the depreciation
method of an asset should be reviewed
at least at each financial year-end and,
if expectations differ from previous
estimates, any change is accounted for
prospectively as a change in estimate.

The expected useful life, residual value
proportion and annual depreciation rate
of fixed assets are shown below:
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- EESRER - grthE (8 IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(1) EEEE (&) (XX) Fixed assets (Continued)
3. EEEERENEREE 3. Measurement subsequent to initial
(%) recognition (Continued)
(1) BIEEETE#E) (1) Depreciation (Continued)
REFR(F) BEZ(%)  FREE%)
Residual value Annual
Depreciation Useful life proportion depreciation
Categories FER% O (year) (%) rate (%)
EEREEY  Buildings and FREIZE  Straight-ine
structures method 15-30 3 3.23-6.47
HaER General FR¥EE  Staightline
equipment method 5-18 3 5.39-19.40
Bk Transport facilities  $RT9%  Straightine
method 4-6 3 16.17-24.25
A Other equipment ~ FBEFT%  Straight-line
method 4-15 3 6.47-24.25
2) BEEEMEESH (2)  Subsequent expenditures
HEFEERBMNE Subsequent expenditures related to fixed
By HEETEE assets shall be included in the cost of
ERREESN - A fixed assets if they meet the conditions
BEEEEXR : TF for recognition of fixed assets; if they do
& BT & ERERIGN not meet the conditions for recognition
By - EEERFAE of fixed assets, they shall be included in
HAEES o the profit or loss of the current period
when they are incurred.
() BEEEEE (3)  Disposal of fixed assets
ERETEEREE An asset should be removed from
o ETEHRBE Ak the statement of financial position on
BETEEELET disposal or when it is withdrawn from
W R IEFERZE use and no future economic benefits
TEE BTEED are expected from its disposal. The gain
B HEE - WmEI® or loss on disposal is the difference
BEHEEWATRE between the proceeds and the carrying
FREEEMEATE amount and should be recognized in
‘rE LT AEHE profit and loss.
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXI) Construction in progress

1.

Initial measurement

The Company’s self-constructed works in
progress are valued at actual costs, which
consist of the necessary expenses incurred
before the asset is built to the intended
usable state, including the cost of engineering
materials, labor costs, relevant taxes paid,
borrowing costs that should be capitalized, and
indirect costs to be apportioned.

Construction in progress transfer to fixed
assets

Construction in progress is recorded as
the value of the fixed asset based on all
expenditures incurred before the asset reaches
its intended usable state. When the auditing of
the construction in progress was not finished
while reaching the designed usable conditions,
it is transferred to fixed assets using estimated
value first, and then adjusted accordingly
when the actual cost is settled, but the
accumulated depreciation is not to be adjusted
retrospectively.
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V.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXIl) Borrowing costs

1.

Recognition principle of borrowing costs
capitalization

Where the borrowing costs incurred to the
Company can be directly attributable to the
acquisition and construction or production of
assets eligible for capitalization, it is capitalized
and included in the costs of relevant assets;
other borrowing costs are recognized as
expenses on the basis of the actual amount
incurred, and are included in profit or loss.

Assets that meet the conditions for
capitalization refer to assets such as fixed assets,
investment property, and inventory that require
a considerable period of purchase, construction
or production activities to reach the intended
state of use or sale ability.

The borrowing costs are not capitalized unless
the following requirements are all met:

(1) The asset disbursements, including the
expenditure incurred for the acquisition
and construction or production of assets
eligible for capitalization in the form of
cash payments, transfer of non-cash
assets or interest-bearing debt, have
already incurred;

(2) The borrowing costs have already
incurred;

(3) The acquisition and construction or
production activities which are necessary
to prepare the asset for its intended use
or sale have already started.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXI1) Borrowing costs (Continued)

2.

Borrowing costs capitalization period

Borrowing costs capitalization period refers to
the period from the time when the borrowing
cost began to the time when the capitalization
stopped, and the period during which the
capitalization of the borrowing cost was
suspended is not included.

The Company shall cease capitalizing borrowing
costs when substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its
intended use or sale are complete.

When the Company completes the construction
of a qualifying asset in parts and each part is
capable of being used separately, the Company
shall cease capitalizing borrowing costs.

When the Company completes the construction
of a qualifying asset in parts and each part
is capable of being used while construction
continues on other parts, the Company shall
cease capitalizing borrowing costs when
it completes substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare that part for its intended
use or sale.
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(XXIl) Borrowing costs (Continued)

Suspension of capitalization

Suspension of capitalization: where the
acquisition and construction or production of
a qualified asset is interrupted abnormally and
the interruption period lasts for more than 3
months, the capitalization of the borrowing
costs is suspended; the borrowing costs
incurred during such period are recognized as
expenses, and are included in profit or loss, till
the acquisition and construction or production
of the asset restarts. Borrowing costs incurred
during the suspension period are recognized
as profit or loss for the current period, until the
acquisition and construction or production of
the asset restarts.

Capitalized amount of borrowing costs

For borrowings exclusively for the acquisition
and construction or production of assets
eligible for capitalization, the to-be-capitalized
amount of interests is determined in light of
the actual interest expenses incurred (including
amortization of premium or discount based
on effective interest method) of the special
borrowings in the current period less the
interest income on the unused borrowings
as a deposit in the bank or as a temporary
investment.

the Company calculates and determines the
to-be-capitalized amount of interests on the
general borrowing by multiplying the weighted
average asset disbursement of the part of the
accumulative asset disbursements less the
general borrowing by the capitalization rate of
the general borrowing used. Capitalization rate
usually determines by the weighted average.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXI1) Borrowing costs (Continued)

4,

Capitalized amount of borrowing costs
(Continued)

Where there is a discount or premium on the
loan, the amount of the discount or premium
to be amortized in each accounting period shall
be determined in accordance with the effective
interest rate method, and the amount of
interest for each period shall be adjusted.

(XX1) Right-of-use assets

The Company shall measure the right-of-use asset at

cost. The cost of the right-of-use asset shall comprise:

the amount of the initial measurement of the
lease liability;

any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, less any lease incentives
received;

any initial direct costs incurred by the Company;
and

an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee
in dismantling and removing the underlying
asset, restoring the site on which it is located or
restoring the underlying asset to the condition
required by the terms and conditions of the
lease, unless those costs are incurred to produce
inventories.

After the commencement date, the Company measures

the right-of-use asset applying a cost model.
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Right-of-use assets (Continued)

If it is possible to reasonably determine the ownership
of the underlying asset to the Company by the end
of the lease term, the Company shall depreciate
the right-of-use asset in the rest of the useful life
of the underlying asset. Otherwise, the Company
shall depreciate the right-of-use asset from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the
useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the
lease term. For the impaired right-of-use asset, the
Company shall depreciate the underlying asset based
on the carrying amount after deduction of impairment
provisions.

Intangible assets and development cost

Intangible asset refers to an identifiable non-monetary
asset without physical substance, including land use
right, patent right and non-patented technology etc.

Initial measurement

Initial cost involves all costs necessary to bring
the asset to working condition for its intended
use, including its original purchase price,
import duties and other related taxes and fees.
Where the purchase price of an intangible asset
exceeds the normal credit conditions and is
deferred from payment, and is essentially of a
financing nature, the cost of the intangible asset
is determined on the basis of the present value
of the purchase price.

The initial cost of a long-term equity investment
obtained through debt restructuring is
determined on the basis of the fair value - and
the difference between the carrying amount
of the restructured debt and the fair value of
the intangible assets used to cover the debt
is included in the profit or loss for the current
period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXIV) Intangible assets and development cost
(Continued)

1.

Initial measurement (Continued)

On the premise that the exchange of non-
monetary assets possesses commercial essence
and the fair value of the assets received or
surrendered can be measured reliably, the
intangible assets exchanged for non-monetary
assets shall determine their entry value on the
basis of the fair value of assets surrendered,
unless there is conclusive evidence that the fair
value of the received assets is more reliable.
Exchange of non-monetary assets that do not
satisfy the preconditions mentioned above shall
take the book value of the assets surrendered
and the relevant taxes and fees payable as the
cost of received intangible assets and shall not
recognize as profit and loss.

The intangible assets acquired under the
common control are determined by the book
value of the merged party. The intangible assets
acquired by enterprises under the common
control shall determine their accounting value
at fair value.

Internal self-developed intangible assets, and its
cost includes: the cost of developing materials,
labor costs, registration fees, the amortization
of patents and other royalties used in the
development process, capitalized interest costs,
and other costs incurred to make the intangible
asset achieve the expected purpose.
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(Z1m) A E R H ()

(XXIV) Intangible assets and development cost
(Continued)

2. B EENERENE 2. The subsequent measurement of intangible
assets
RARERSEREERD The Company analyses and determines its useful

A EERES - 0 R
ERSwARMERSHT

life when acquiring intangible assets, which is
classified as intangible assets with limited useful

148

BENEFLEE life and uncertain useful life.

(1)  (EAZEmBEREE (1) Intangible assets with limited useful life
BE
HREASHERY For intangible assets with limited useful

BVEE ER/EXE
SR AR B A 28 B B IR
NIRBEAREEH - (£

life, they are amortized by straight-
line method for its period bringing the
economic benefits of the Company. The

RAEmERNERE life expectancy of the intangible assets
EBETEw MR with limited life span is predicted as
N follows:

B ERES(
Expected useful

life (year)

THFEEE  Land-use right 50 IEREEFRE  Validity of the land-use
right certificate

FrETiE Franchises 10-15  AIEAER Benefit years

/s Software 5-10 AIERAFR Benefit years

Hith Others 10-15  AIEAER Benefit years
BHIR - HERASS At the end of each period, the useful
ERMEREEND life and amortization method of the

& REE T AE intangible assets with limited useful life
TE%Z - E R will be reviewed. If there are differences

AREEEERN  #
TTHREHYFEE -

between the original estimates and the
current, corresponding adjustments will
be made.

After reviewing, there is no difference

FEENFERASS between the current life and
BESE 7 R B AR (A ET amortization methods of intangible
RKETRE o assets and the previous.

FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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v BEESIEE > ST (@) IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(Z1m) | EE R R ()

(XXIV) Intangible assets and development cost
(Continued)

2. B EENERETE (B 2. The subsequent measurement of intangible

2)  RFFE T EEAE

BARABNEER
1R R BN 25 B
REy - RREMRSTS
THEENELEE -

HRERSG T HE
MELEE  &F8
HIRA T - 55

assets (Continued)

2) Intangible assets with uncertain useful
life

Intangible assets with uncertain useful
life refer to that its period brings the
economic benefits is unforeseen.

For intangible assets with uncertain
useful life, they will not be amortized
during the holding period, and the life

REEEENS® of intangible assets will be reviewed at
EITEZ - INREIR the end of each term. If the final review
BHEZEDRTRE remains uncertain, the impairment

EH - EEEE S
RS 468 4 3 T R 1 B
o

B5 NRINAHERBRIER
HOBT ST R BRI B SX PR ER AL B8

WIFTREER ¢ R TEERIL IR AR R
FY R S BT A 3 S T 1T
BRI AT EIHEE - B
TR -

FBEE  EETERMEE
ERERA - B FTHREL
H At 038 P8 PR 0 R IR R Bl 3
Rt - WEELFHHAR
BEEMEMENME - KE
EmFEBRER -

A EBET ST IR B e B
B H - R ARG AEH

1Bz o

test will be conducted during each
accounting period.

Criteria for distinguishing the research
phase from the development phase of an
internal project to create an intangible
asset

Research phase: Activities carried out for
planned investigation and search of new
technology and knowledge, which has the
characteristics of planning and exploration.

Development phase: Before the commercial
production or use, the research results or other
knowledge will be applied to a plan or design
to produce new or substantial improvements in
materials, devices, products and other activities.

Expenditures on the research phase of an
internal project are recognized as profit or loss
when they are incurred.

—EC_FHRERS
INTERIM REPORT 2022

149



150

BB R AR BT aE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- EESRER - grthE (8 Iv.

(Z1m) A E R H ()

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

4. FARER I HFEERH
Y 2

M BRI 5T 3 1A B 5 3P B
B S R m R T A
RIERSETLEE

SRR BT B E DAL
HEgE M B4
Ry EEA AT

BEAETHEZERAE
TERAKEENE
;

BIVEEEEEER
BOTR - BIEER
EHERZENEE
EENERTFETS
NEVEEBIFHE
w5 B EE/E
NEBEFEY - BESRE
REEME

BRME N - B
BRMEME R
B UEEELE
ENRE - WAk
AL EZELE
=

BENZENEERN
PR SR

HHEE o

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

4,

(XXIV) Intangible assets and development cost
(Continued)

Specific criteria for capitalization of

expenditure in the development phase

An intangible asset arising from the

development phase of an internal project is

recognized if the Company can demonstrate all

of the followings:

(M

the technical feasibility of completing
the intangible asset so that it will be
available for use or sale

Its intention to complete the intangible
asset and use or sell it.

How the intangible asset will generate
probable future economic benefits,
among other things, the Company can
demonstrate the existence of a market
for the output of the intangible asset
or the intangible asset itself or, if it is to
be used internally, the usefulness of the
intangible asset.

the availability of adequate technical,
financial and other resources to
complete the development and to use
or sell the intangible asset.

Its ability to measure reliably the
expenditure attributable to the
intangible asset during its development.
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(XXIV) Intangible assets and development cost
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(Continued)

4., Specific criteria for capitalization of
expenditure in the development phase
(Continued)

Expenditures incurred in the development
phase that do not meet the above conditions
shall be included in the current profit and loss
when it occurs. The development expenditure
included in the previous profit and loss shall not
reconfirm as an asset in the future. Expenditures
in the capitalized development phase are shown
on the balance sheet as development cost and
are converted into intangible assets from the
date of the project’s intended use.

(XXV) Impairment of long-term assets

On the balance sheet date, the Company determines
whether there may be a sign of a reduction in long-
term assets. If there are signs of impairment in long-
term assets, the recoverable amount is estimated on
the basis of each single asset. If it is difficult to estimate
the recoverable amount of each single asset, then
determine the recoverable amount on the basis of the
asset group.

The estimates of assets recoverable amount is the
larger amount between the fair value deducting the
disposal cost and the present value of expected future
cash flow.

According to the measurement of recoverable
amounts, when the long-term assets recoverable
amount is lower than its book value, the book value of
long-term assets is reduced to its recoverable amount.
The reduced amount is recognized as impairment
loss shown on the profit and loss, and make the
corresponding provision for impairment of assets.
Once the provision recognized, it shall not be returned
during the subsequent accounting period.

—EC_FHRERS
INTERIM REPORT 2022

151



152

(=15 RMEERE (&)

BB R AR BT aE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- EESRER - grthE (8 Iv.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

BERERXERR  HMEEEDN
WENEHHERERKIME IR
e NEZEEERBRERS
mA - R BABRRNEER
EEE FRTEHFRE)

RAEXEHMEKNEENERS
wTEENELEE  BRELF
ERETR - SFHETHRER

EHEBmEBLETRENSE  KuE
MEEEES BERMREEA G
MR ER S SN EERNEE
MER  GEHEERENHERE
ERxEEEAASETRENR
B mEmERENEEHESEER
EMAAFERETRY - THA
BEEENEEANEEEEES
EITRERNS - FFEAIRE SRR
I EARRA AR M B E AR - R
EEVRER. - BHBEERHENE
EAXEEEMAASETRER
A LEBELEREEAREEE
HEEMEREEE(BREMOHNE
BNREEBESD) BEARE S
B MEEEEAREEEEES
RRT Y O S BRR EAREEED
EREBHBERS

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

(XXV) Impairment of long-term assets (Continued)

After the asset impairment loss is confirmed, the
depreciation or amortization expenses of the
impairment assets will be adjusted accordingly in the
future period so that the assets’ book value of adjusted
assets will be allocated in the remaining useful life
(deducting the estimated net residual value).

The impairment test should be carried out every year
no matter there is any sign of impairment for the
goodwill that caused by enterprise merger and the
intangible assets with uncertain useful life.

In the impairment test of goodwill, the book value
of goodwill would be distributed to asset groups or
portfolio groups benefiting from the synergy effect
of an enterprise merger as expected. When taking
an impairment test on the relevant asset group
containing goodwill or portfolio groups, if there is
any sign that the portfolio related to goodwill impairs,
the impairment test should be first carried out to
the portfolio that do not contain goodwill. Then,
calculate the recoverable amount and compare it with
the related book value and confirm the impairment
the corresponding loss. Next, testing impairment of
goodwill includes asset group or combination of asset
groups and comparing book value of the related asset
group or combination of asset groups (book value
includes the share of goodwill) with the recoverable
amount. If the recoverable amount of asset group or
combination of asset groups is lower than the book
value, confirm the impairment loss of goodwill.
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(7 REIGHER (XXVI) Long-term prepayments

1. B R 1. Amortization method
RHGHER  £EARQA Long-term prepayments refer to the expenses
B A BRE AR that already been spent and the benefit period
EHBEN BRI 1F is more than one year. Long-term prepayments
IHWBIEER RHFES are amortized using the straight-line method in
AEZRBNRERES B its useful life.

2. BEHFR 2. Amortization period

BEFR (F)

Amortization
Category period (year) f&&

FEHIEE  Renovation fees 5 X Benefit period
CtHt) eRERE (XXVII) Contract liabilities
AR A E W R E P HE T & The Company presents an obligation to transfer goods
A% P 88 R 7 mm ) B A5 B0 0 FERR A to a customer for which the Company has received
EREE- consideration (or the amount is due) from the customer

as a contract liability.

(=10 B T 5 i (XXvil) Employee benefits
BIHM REAQFAESEL Employee benefits refers to the payment or
REORBE I RR BB EMEGE T compensation for services provided by the employees
s BREA R mENHEE - BT or the termination of labor relations. Employee
B e 4552 BRE BN - BERR1R AT - B benefits includes short-term employee benefits, post-
IRREFIFNE fh = BRRR T4 A © employment benefits, termination benefits and other

long-term employee benefits.
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1.

(XXvil) Employee benefits (Continued)

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits refer to the
employee payables that the Company’s needs
to pay in full for the employee services provided
within twelve months after the end of the
annual reporting period, except for post-
employment benefits and dismissal benefits.
During the accounting period in which the
employee provides the service, the Company
recognizes the short-term employee benefits
payable as a liability and includes the costs and
expenses for the relevant assets according to
the beneficiary of the employee’s service.

Post-employment benefits

Post-employment benefits refer to the
employee payables that the Company’s needs
to pay for the employees services provided after
their retirement or termination, except for post-
employment benefits and dismissal benefits.

The Company classifies post-employment
benefit plans as either defined contribution
plans or defined benefit plans.

Defined contribution plans mainly consist of the
basic endowment insurance, unemployment
insurance, and enterprise annuity paid for the
employees according to relevant regulation by
local governments. The Company recognizes
in the accounting period in which an employee
provides service the contribution payable to a
defined contribution plan as a liability, with a
corresponding charge to profit or loss or the
cost of a relevant asset.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXvill) Employee benefits (Continued)

2.

Post-employment benefits (Continued)

The defined benefit plan is mainly for the clear
standard of pooled benefits paid by retirees,
living expenses for the survivors of deceased
employees, etc. For obligations assumed in the
defined benefit plan, the actuarial calculation
is carried out by the independent actuary using
the expected cumulative benefit unit method at
the balance sheet date, attributing the benefit
obligations arising from the set benefit plan to
the period during which the employee provides
services and is included in the profit and loss or
related asset costs of the current period, where
unless other accounting standards require or
allow employee benefit costs to be included
in the cost of assets, the net interest on the
service costs of the set benefit plan and the net
liabilities or net assets of the set benefit plan
are included in the profit and loss of the current
period in which they are incurred Changes in
net liabilities or net assets of defined benefit
plans are remeasured in other comprehensive
income in the current period in which they
occur and are not allowed to be rolled back
to profit and loss in subsequent accounting
periods.
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(XXvil) Employee benefits (Continued)

Termination benefits

Termination benefits refer to the compensation
paid when the Company terminates the
employment relationship with employee before
the expiry of the employment contracts or
provides compensation as an offer to encourage
employee to accept voluntary redundancy.
Termination benefits provided to employees
are recognized as an employee benefit liability
for termination benefits, with a corresponding
charge to profit or loss at the earlier of the
following dates: a. when the Company cannot
unilaterally withdraw the offer of termination
benefits because of an employment termination
plan or a curtailment proposal; or b. when the
Company recognizes cost or expenses related
to a restructuring that involves the payment of
termination benefits.

Early retirement benefits refer to the benefit
offered to the employees who voluntarily accept
Group’s arrangement for early retirement. The
Company pays the salary and social security
for the employee who voluntarily retires after
approval even though the employee has not yet
reached the retiring age stated in government
regulation. When qualified for early retirement
benefit, proposed payment on early retirement
benefit from the date when rendering of
service terminated to date when the employee
regularly retired is discounted and then
recognized as liability and accounted into profit
and loss. Differences resulting from changes in
the actuarial assumptions of the internal benefit
and adjustments to the welfare criteria are
included in the profit and loss for the current
period when they occur.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXvill) Employee benefits (Continued)

4,

Other long-term employment benefit

Other long-term employment benefit refers
to all employee benefit except for short-
term benefit, post-employment benefit, and
termination benefit.

When other long-term employee benefits
provided to the employees satisfied the
conditions for classifying as a defined
contribution plan, those benefits are accounted
for in accordance with the requirements relating
to defined contribution plan, while other
benefits are accounted for in accordance with
the requirements relating to defined benefit
plan. The Company recognizes the cost of
employee benefits arising from other long-term
employee benefits as the followings: a. service
cost; b. net interest on the net liability or net
assets of other long-term employee benefits;
and c. changes as a result of remeasurement of
the net liability or net assets of other long-term
employee benefits. As a practical expedient, the
net total of the aforesaid amounts is recognized
in profit or loss or included in the cost of a
relevant asset.

(XXIX) Provisions

1.

Criteria for provisions

The Company recognizes a provision if, and
only if:

A present obligation has arisen as a result of a
past event (the obligating event);

Payment is probable (‘more likely than not’);

The amount can be estimated reliably.
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2.

(XXIX) Provisions (Continued)

Measurement of provisions

The amount recognized as a provision should be
the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation.

In reaching its best estimate, the Company
takes into account the risks and uncertainties
that surround the underlying events, the time
value of money, etc. Where the time value of
money is material, the best estimate determined
by the present value of relative future cash
outflows.

The best estimates are measured in different
situation as follow:

If there is a continuous range (or interval) of the
required expenditure and the probability of the
occurrence of all the results in the range is the
same, the best estimate is determined according
to the median value of the range, which is the
average of the upper and lower limit.

There is a necessary expense that does not
exist a continuous range (or range) or exist a
continuous range with a range of different
If the
contingencies of individual projects involving,

possibility of a variety of results.

the best estimate is most likely to occur in
accordance with the amount determined. If
contingencies involving a number of projects,
the best estimate according to various possible
results and related probability calculation.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXIX) Provisions (Continued)

2.

Measurement of provisions (Continued)

If some or all of the expenditure required to
settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed
by another party, the reimbursement should
be recognized as a separate asset, and not as
a reduction of the required provision, when,
and only when, it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received if the Company
settles the obligation. The amount recognized
should not exceed the amount of the provision.

(XXX) Lease liability

At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the
lease liability at the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at that date. The lease payments shall
be discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate
cannot be readily determined, the lessee shall use the
lessee’s incremental borrowing rate. Lease payment
comprises the following:

1.

fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments), less any lease incentives;

variable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate;

the exercise price of a purchase option if the
lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that
option;

payments of penalties for terminating the lease,
if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an
option to terminate the lease; and

amounts expected to be payable by the lessee

under residual value guarantees.
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- EESTHE - S (&) IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(=+) HEEE@E (XXX) Lease liability (Continued)
RARRBEENFTREFEHRE The company recognizes in profit and loss or relative
EEEHEHASHANTEE asset cost for the interest on the lease liability
A - Wit AE BER A EEX calculated by fixed discount rate.

& o

KA EBGENTEHER The company recognizes in profit and loss or relative
FERECERBERTAZHE asset cost for variable lease payments not included in
mAAEEERR the measurement of the lease liability in the period

in which the event or condition that triggers those
payments occurs.

(ZT-) WA (XXXI) Revenue
A BRI E Z IR 0T 7 The Company’s revenue is mainly derived from the
A following business types:
()  HEEMHERE  HERHE 1. Production and sales of copper cables, optical
FEm cables, and related products
(2) BIHEK 2. Trading business
(3) MR- MIRBEBEA 3. Agency and processing services
1. WA TR — R B 1. Revenue recognition principles
ARBIERBITTARTHE The Company recognizes revenue when (or as)
NET - EREP ISR the Company satisfies a performance obligation
7 i 2 AR 7 PR I AR - R R by transferring a promised good or service (i.e.,
NEEZIEBANERBNZS an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred
ERERLA o when (or as) the customer obtains control of
that asset.
BHEL  RESRAPEARQ Performance obligation refers to a promise in
AMEFEENBERES Y a contract with a customer to transfer to the
ma Sk AR TS B G o customer a good or service that is distinct.
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]

160
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



2022 1-6 7 £FEHEN ¢

- EESRBER - grthE (8

(=1-) WA ()

1.

W A RERR Y — AR R A ()

S HERAR iRl - 235
RESE Xm0 E ALK
TESET MK EF

N|
Y
o

ARBEABMGANES
RIHETTRE - BAI%A R
BEMBEHRENER X

HESERBNRTEER
—HERAET BEX—H

REFEAT o JmE TOMRMZ —
B BRER —KREBRARE
THROESL - ARRIRE
BRER £ REBAE
RWA : (WEPEARRAE
R BN EUS B REA R
BB 4P SRED A B 21
(2)EF RSB AN R BB
BREFEZNER AR
BIRABIETELNE R
AEBTRIERAE  BARQ
AEEEARBEAAEM
R ES DB D
WEGRIE » BRI RABE
EPBUSHB R m e R E
HIREHO RS BERERR UL ©

PR R EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXI) Revenue (Continued)

1.

Revenue recognition principles (Continued)

Control of an asset refers to the ability to direct
the use of, and obtain substantially all of the
remaining benefits from, the asset.

The Company evaluates the contract at the date
of commencement of the contract, identifies the
individual performance obligations contained
in the contract and determines whether each
individual performance obligation is performed
within a certain period or at a certain point in
time. The Company satisfies a performance
obligation and recognizes revenue over time,
if one of the following criteria is met: (1) the
customer simultaneously receives and consumes
the benefits provided by the Company’s
performance as the Company performs; (2) the
Company’s performance creates or enhances
an asset (for example, work in progress) that
the customer controls as the asset is created
or enhanced; (3) the Company’s performance
does not create an asset with an alternative
use to the Company and the Company has an
enforceable right to payment for performance
completed to date. If a performance obligation
is not satisfied over, the Company satisfies the
performance obligation at a point in time.
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1.

(XXXI) Revenue (Continued)

Revenue recognition principles (Continued)

In determining the appropriate method for
measuring progress, the Company shall consider
the nature of the good or service that the
Company promised to transfer to the customer.
Appropriate methods of measuring progress
include output methods and input methods.
Output methods recognize revenue on the basis
of direct measurements of the value to the
customer of the goods or services transferred
to date relative to the remaining goods or
services promised under the contract. Input
methods recognize revenue on the basis of the
Company'’s efforts or inputs to the satisfaction
of a performance obligation relative to the
total expected inputs to the satisfaction of that
performance obligation. The Company may not
be able to reasonably measure the outcome of
a performance obligation, but the Company
expects to recover the costs incurred in
satisfying the performance obligation. In those
circumstances, the Company shall recognize
revenue only to the extent of the costs incurred
until such time that it can reasonably measure
the outcome of the performance obligation.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXI) Revenue (Continued)

2.

Specific methods of revenue recognition

The Company has three major business
segments, one is the production and sales
of copper cables, optical cables and related
products, the second is the trading business,
the third is the agency and processing service
business. The customer settles with the
company after confirming the receipt of the
goods, and according to the company’s own
business model and settlement method, the
specific methods of sales revenue recognition
of various types of business are disclosed as
follows:

(1) Production and sales of copper cables,
optical cables and related products

The company’s main products are
copper cable and related products,
optical cables and related products,
wire bushing and related products, it
satisfies the performance obligation at
a point in time. Revenue is recognized
when the Company has delivered goods
to the customer based on contractual
agreements and the customer has
accepted the goods; goods payment
has been collected or the Company
has obtained receipts invoices and it
is probable that economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow
to the Company; significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods has
been transferred; and the legal title of
the goods has been transferred.
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2.

Specific methods of revenue recognition
(Continued)

@)

Trading business (Continued)

Trading business satisfies the
performance obligation at a point in
time. Revenue from domestic sales is
recognized if, and only if, the following
conditions are all met: the Company has
delivered goods to the customer based
on contractual agreements and the
customer has accepted the goods; goods
payment has been collected or the
Company has obtained receipts invoices
and it is probable that economic benefits
associated with the transaction will
flow to the Company; significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods
has been transferred; and the legal
title of the goods has been transferred.
Revenue from overseas sales is
recognized if, and only if, the following
conditions are all met: the Company has
declared goods to the customs based
on contractual agreements and has
obtained a bill of lading; goods payment
has been collected or the Company
has obtained receipts invoices and it
is probable that economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow
to the Company; significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods has
been transferred; and the legal title of
the goods has been transferred.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXI) Revenue (Continued)

2.

Specific methods of revenue recognition
(Continued)

(3)  Agency and processing services

Agency and processing services satisfies
the performance obligation at a point
in time. Revenue is recognized when
the Company has delivered the agency
and processing services to the customer
based on contractual agreements and
the customer has accepted the goods.
Services payment has been collected
or the Company has obtained receipts
invoices and it is probable that economic
benefits associated with the transaction
will flow to the Company.

(XXXIl) Contract costs

1.

Costs to fulfil a contract

If the costs incurred in fulfilling a contract with
a customer are not within the scope of another
standards except for revenue recognition, the
Company shall recognize an asset from the
costs incurred to fulfil a contract only if those
costs meet all of the following criteria:

(1) the costs relate directly to a contract
or to an anticipated contract that the
Company can specifically identify (for
example, costs relating to services to be
provided under renewal of an existing
contract or costs of designing an asset to
be transferred under a specific contract
that has not yet been approved);

(2) the costs generate or enhance resources
of the Company that will be used in
satisfying (or in continuing to satisfy)
performance obligations in the future;
and
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1.

(XXXII) Contract costs (Continued)

Costs to fulfil a contract (Continued)

(3) the costs are expected to be recovered.

The asset is presented in inventories or other
non-current assets based on whether the
amortization period at the time of its initial
recognition exceeds one normal business cycle.

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract

The Company recognizes as an asset the
incremental costs of obtaining a contract with
a customer if the Company expects to recover
those costs. The incremental costs of obtaining
a contract are those costs that the Company
incurs to obtain a contract with a customer
that it would not have incurred if the contract
had not been obtained (for example, a sales
commission). The Company may recognize the
incremental costs of obtaining a contract as
an expense when incurred if the amortization
period of the asset that the Company otherwise
would have recognized is one year or less.

Amortization of contract costs

An asset related to contract costs shall
be amortized on a systematic basis that is
consistent with related goods or services, with
amortization included into profit or loss.
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXII) Contract costs (Continued)

4,

Impairment of contract costs

The Company shall make provision for
impairment and recognize an impairment loss
to the extent that the carrying amount of an
asset related to contract costs exceeds the
remaining amount of consideration that the
Company expects to receive in exchange for the
goods or services to which the asset relates less
the costs expected to be incurred.

The Company shall recognize a reversal of an
impairment loss previously recognized in profit
or loss when the impairment conditions no
longer exist or have improved. The carrying
amount of the asset after the reversal shall
not exceed the amount that would have been
determined on the reversal date if no provision
for impairment had been made previously.

(XXXII) Government grants

1.

Types

Government grants is the monetary assets and
non-monetary assets obtained by the Company
from the government free of charge. According
to the relevant government documents provided
by the subsidy object, the government subsidies
are divided into asset-related government
subsidies and income-related government
subsidies.

Government grants related to assets are
government grants with which the Company
constructs or otherwise acquires long-term
assets under requirements of government.
Government grants related to income are
government grants other than those related to
assets.
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2.

(XXXIll) Government grants (Continued)

Government grants recognition

If there is evidence at the end of the period that
the Company can meet the relevant conditions
stipulated in the financial support policy and
is expected to receive financial support funds,
the government grants shall be recognized
according to the amount receivable. In addition,
government grants are recognized when they
are actually received.

If the government grants are monetary assets,
it shall be measured according to the amount
received or receivable. If the government grants
are a non-monetary asset, it shall be measured
at fair value. If the fair value cannot be obtained
reliably, it shall be measured according to the
nominal amount (RMB1.00). Government
grants measured in nominal terms are directly
included in the current profits and losses.

Accounting treatment

According to the essence of the economic
business, the Company determines whether a
certain type of government grants should be
accounted for by the total amount method
or the net method. In general, the Company
chooses only one method for similar or similar
government grants, and consistently applies
that method.

Government grants related to assets They offset
carrying amount of relevant assets, or they are
recognized as deferred income. If recognized as
deferred income, they are included in profit or
loss on a systematic basis over the useful lives
of the relevant assets.



2022 1-6 7 £FEHEN ¢

- EESRBER - grthE (8

(=1=) B fE B (4)

3.

SRR E (&)

B SEENBTEE) - A
R E SR AR IR A
ERZERN  ERARIT
YWt - EHERERE R SIE
KOMEFAEHBEEX
HORARRIRC A - R ED
XEBREWHEBERIIESX
B RS EEAZ BB
EOTRARRIAR A o

B AR IA B AR O BUN
0 B ET At s sl RiAR
BAER  BEXRATE
BEBMBRT MBI AL R
SN o

YR B R EEERER
18 B O T #8 BY e R AR R £
REM  REERRITRM
RBRMEEEN R ERS
BRI BB RS BEIER
AR ARREE - RRER
AEMZBEMEBEN KT
HRMAEREN -

EERNBFHTEZRE
W - VA HERR B R AR B &
EREEEN  #ABREER
E{EE : FHERBELT R
FRRARY - RIRARRE R Y as
FRESREE - BHEOFAE
HiiEes - NMFEMRBELTR
@) - BT AERER -

PR R EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXIll) Government grants (Continued)

&

Accounting treatment (Continued)

For government grants related to income
used for compensating the related future
cost, expenses or losses, they are recognized
as deferred income and included in profit or
loss or used to offset relevant cost during the
period in which the relevant cost, expenses or
losses are recognized; for government grants
related to income used for compensating the
related cost, expenses or losses incurred to the
Company, they are directly included in profit or
loss or used to offset relevant cost.

Government grants related to the ordinary
course of business shall be included into other
income or used to offset relevant cost based on
business nature, while those not related to the
ordinary course of business shall be included
into non-operating revenue or expenditures.

Receiving government grants related to
preferential interest rates for preferential
loans to reduce related borrowing costs. To
obtain the policy preferential interest rate loan
provided by the loan bank, the amount of the
loan received is taken as the entry value of the
loan. The related borrowing cost is calculated
according to the loan principal and the policy
preferential interest rate.

When a confirmed government grants needs
to be returned, the book value of the related
assets will be reduced at the time of initial
confirmation and the book value of the assets
is adjusted. The balance of the related deferred
income is reduced to the account balance of
the related deferred income which is included in
the current profit and loss. If there is no related
deferred income, directly included in the profit
and loss of the current period.
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Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred liabilities are
recognized based on the differences (temporary
differences) between tax bases and the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities. At the balance
sheet date, deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realized, or liability is settled.

1. Basis for recognition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available to offset the deductible temporary
difference and deduct loss and tax deduction
for the year after the end of the year. However,
deferred income tax assets resulting from the
initial confirmation of assets or liabilities in a
transaction with the following characteristics
are not recognized: (1) The transaction is not
an enterprise merger. (2) The transaction does
not affect the accounting profit and the taxable
income or the deductible loss as well.

For deductible temporary differences related to
investments in associated enterprises, where the
following conditions are met, the corresponding
deferred tax assets are recognized: the
temporary difference is likely to be reversed
in the foreseeable future and the taxable
income used to offset the deductible temporary
difference is likely to be obtained in the future.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXIV) Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities
(Continued)

2.

Basis for recognizing deferred tax liabilities

A deferred tax liability shall be recognized for
all taxable temporary differences, except to the
extent that the deferred tax liability arises from:

(1) the initial recognition of goodwill; or

(2) the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction which is not
a business combination, and at the
time of the transaction, affects neither
accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax
loss); or

(3) for taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in
subsidiaries, branches and associates,
and interests in joint arrangements the
parent, investor, joint venturer or joint
operator is able to control the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference,
and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The Company shall offset deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities if, and
only if:

(1) the Company has a legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities; and
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3%

(XXXIV) Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities
(Continued)

The Company shall offset deferred tax

assets and deferred tax liabilities if, and

only if: (Continued)

2)

the deferred tax assets and the deferred
tax liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority
on either the same taxable entity; or
different taxable entities which intend
either to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realize
the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be
settled or recovered.

At inception of a contract, the Company shall assess

whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract

is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right

to control the use of an identified asset for a period of

time in exchange for consideration.

Separating components of a contract

For a contract that contains more than one

lease component, the Company separates

the components and accounts for each lease

component separately.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXV) Lease (Continued)

1.

Separating components of a contract
(Continued)

For a contract that is, or contains, a lease,
the Company shall account for each lease
component within the contract as a lease
separately from non-lease components of
the contract. The lease components shall be
accounted for in accordance with the lease
standards, and the non-lease components shall
be accounted for in accordance with other
applicable accounting standards for business
enterprises.

Combination of contracts

The Company shall combine two or more
contracts entered into at or near the same time
with the same counterparty (or related parties
of the counterparty), and account for the
contracts as a single contract if one or more of
the following criteria are met:

(1) the contracts are negotiated as a
package with an overall commercial
objective that cannot be understood
without considering the contracts
together;

(2) the amount of consideration to be paid
in one contract depends on the price or
performance of the other contract; or

(3) the rights to use underlying assets
conveyed in the contracts (or some
rights to use underlying assets conveyed
in each of the contracts) form a single
lease component.
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(XXXV) Lease (Continued)

The Company as lessee

At the commencement date, apart from the
above-mentioned short-term leases and leases
of low-value assets with simplified approach,
the Company recognizes right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities at the commencement date.

The Company recognizes a lease that has a
lease term of 12 months or less as a short-
term lease, which shall not contain a purchase
option. The Company recognizes a lease as a
lease of a low-value asset if the underlying asset
is of low value when it is new.

The Company as lessor

(1) Classification of leases

A lessor shall classify each of its leases
as either an operating lease or a
finance lease. A lease is classified as a
finance lease if it transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of an underlying
asset. Otherwise, it is classified as an
operating.

Examples of situations that individually
or in combination would normally lead
to a lease being classified as a finance
lease are:

1) the lease transfers ownership of
the underlying asset to the lessee
by the end of the lease term;
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IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXV) Lease (Continued)

4, The Company as lessor (Continued)

(1) Classification of leases (Continued)

2)

the lessee has the option to
purchase the underlying asset
at a price that is expected to
be sufficiently lower than the
fair value at the date the option
becomes exercisable for it to
be reasonably certain, at the
inception date, that the option
will be exercised;

the lease term is for the major
part of the economic life of the
underlying asset even if title is
not transferred;

at the inception date, the present
value of the lease payments
amounts to at least substantially
all of the fair value of the
underlying asset; and

the underlying asset is of such a
specialized nature that only the
lessee can use it without major
modifications.
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(XXXV) Lease (Continued)
4,

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

The Company as lessor (Continued)

(1)

@)

Classification of leases (Continued)

Indicators of situations that individually

or in combination could also lead to a

lease being classified as a finance lease

are:

)

if the lessee can cancel the lease,
the lessor’s losses associated with
the cancellation are borne by the
lessee;

gains or losses from the
fluctuation in the fair value of
the residual accrue to the lessee
(for example, in the form of a
rent rebate equaling most of the
sales proceeds at the end of the
lease); and

the lessee has the ability
to continue the lease for a
secondary period at a rent that is
substantially lower than market
rent.

Accounting for finance lease

At the commencement date, a lessor

shall recognize assets held under

a finance lease in its statement of

financial position and present them

as a receivable and terminates the

recognition of the financial lease assets.
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2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXV) Lease (Continued)

4, The Company as lessor (Continued)

@)

Accounting for finance lease
(Continued)

The initial amount of finance lease

receivables equals to the net investment

in the lease, that is the gross investment

in the lease discounted at the interest

rate implicit in the lease. The lease

payment includes:

fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments), less
any lease incentives payable;

variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate;

the exercise price of a purchase
option if the lessee is reasonably
certain to exercise that option
(assessed considering the
factors);

payments of penalties for
terminating the lease, if the lease
term reflects the lessee exercising
an option to terminate the lease;
and
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4,

The Company as lessor (Continued)

@)

3)

Accounting for finance lease
(Continued)

5) any residual value guarantees
provided to the lessor by the
lessee, a party related to the
lessee or a third party unrelated
to the lessor that is financially
capable of discharging the
obligations under the guarantee.

The Company calculates and recognizes
interest income for each period of the
lease period at a fixed lease inclusion
rate, and variable lease payments made
that are not included in the net lease
investment measurement are recorded
in the profit or loss of the current period
when actually incurred.

Accounting for operating leases

A lessor shall recognize lease payments
from operating leases as income on
either a straight-line basis or another
systematic basis. A lessor shall add initial
direct costs incurred in obtaining an
operating lease to the carrying amount
of the underlying asset and recognize
those costs as an expense over the lease
term on the same basis as the lease
income. The variable lease payments
made in connection with the operating
lease that are not included in the lease
collection amount are included in the
profit or loss of the current period when
they actually occur.
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v BEESIEE > ST (@) IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(TR RLERE (XXXVI) Discontinued operations
RREEmE oGt —8 - B A discontinued operation is a component of the
ZHEREOPERLREEXEFAFAR Company that either has been disposed of, or is
FEERIN - EHEBR DA classified as held for sale, and
DR B IS EERKE S -
()  FZAEAKIHSRE—EEILD (1) represents a separate major line of business or
FEEBL—([EEENEE geographical area of operations,

() FHAEKE S EZBE —IBET (2)  is part of a single co-ordinated plan to
MEZFEBK—ESBEHE dispose of a separate major line of business or
EREMRETREEN —IE geographical area of operations or
TARARE ST B — 30 -

(3) AR ER D = E A E mER (3) is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view
BHFRA - to resale.

BIEEEMRERANEBRSES Operating gains and losses such as impairment losses

KEBRREEBRRERKRILKS and reversal amount of discontinued operations

B FERFRIR - and gains and losses on disposal are shown in the

income statement as gains or losses on discontinued
operations.
(=t EfEs (XXXVIl) Hedging accounting

RARNEZRBRERBER  HEHRRE The Company applies hedge accounting to hedging

ElorAnBEER BaRsExe relationships that meet the qualifying criteria. There

EAFEINFIREER - are three types of hedging relationships, including

fair value hedge, cash flow hedge, hedge of a net
investment in a foreign operation.

1. HRBER®HZE FIHRENE 1. A hedging relationship qualifies for hedge
HMIE EREHETAE accounting only if all of the following
ETRE criteria are met:

(1) ENEREAFTEK (1) the hedging relationship consists only of
HHEHTANMFEE eligible hedging instruments and eligible
HA1E B 435K © hedged items.
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INTERIM REPORT 2022



BB R AR BT aE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

- EESRER - grthE (8 Iv.

(=tt) EfEs (8
1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

HRERRZ T IMRENE
HIA BREHEE
ETRE (§

)

EEHRRE - AR
AIEAEETESRT
AN ERER - X
2 TRANEHREF
MtEERNERE
BREEAMEREER
IR EEXXMF -

EBBEFAENE
BIEE -

EHIRE R THRME -

27 ==

o JE

EMBERNTEERNEX

5

1)

WEHHEBNEHRT
ACHEEFEEER
%> 2EBERERER
ERTAMKER
B e EEREEEER
B 15 H LR T 3 A
FRERKES o

WEHBEBNEHRT
HRERERELNE
B+ - ERAR
IRETREE

fiL ©

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

1.

(XXXVI) Hedging accounting (Continued)

A hedging relationship qualifies for hedge

accounting only if all of the following

criteria are met: (Continued)

@)

at the inception of the hedging
relationship there is formal designation
and documentation of the hedging
relationship and the Company’s risk
management objective and strategy for
undertaking the hedge.

the hedging relationship meets the
hedge effectiveness requirements

The hedging relationship meets all of the

following hedge effectiveness requirements:

there is an economic relationship between
the hedged item and the hedging
instrument. This economic relationship
causes the hedging instrument and
the hedged item to change in opposite
directions due to the same hedged risk;

the effect of credit risk does not
dominate the value changes that result
from that economic relationship; and
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2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXVI) Hedging accounting (Continued)

1. A hedging relationship qualifies for hedge

accounting only if all of the following

criteria are met: (Continued)

3)

the hedge ratio of the hedging
relationship is the same as that resulting
from the quantity of the hedged item
that the Company actually hedges and
the quantity of the hedging instrument
that the Company actually uses to
hedge that quantity of hedged item.
However, that designation shall not
reflect an imbalance between the
weightings of the hedged item and the
hedging instrument that would create
hedge ineffectiveness that could result
in an accounting outcome that would
be inconsistent with the purpose of
hedge accounting.

2. Fair value hedges accounting

)

the gain or loss on the hedging
instrument shall be recognised in
profit or loss (or other comprehensive
income, if the hedging instrument
hedges an equity instrument for
which the Company has elected to
present changes in fair value in other
comprehensive income)
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2.

(XXXVI) Hedging accounting (Continued)

Fair value hedges accounting (Continued)

@)

the hedging gain or loss on the hedged
item shall adjust the carrying amount
of the hedged item and be recognized
in profit or loss. If the hedged item
is a financial asset (or a component
thereof) that is measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income,
the hedging gain or loss on the hedged
item shall be recognized in profit or loss.
However, if the hedged item is an equity
instrument for which the Company
has elected to present changes in fair
value in other comprehensive income,
those amounts shall remain in other
comprehensive income. When a
hedged item is an unrecognized firm
commitment (or a component thereof),
the cumulative change in the fair value
of the hedged item subsequent to its
designation is recognized as an asset or
a liability with a corresponding gain or
loss recognized in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXVI) Hedging accounting (Continued)

2. Fair value hedges accounting (Continued)

When a hedged item in a fair value
hedge is a firm commitment (or a
component thereof) to acquire an asset
or assume a liability, the initial carrying
amount of the asset or the liability that
results from the Company meeting the
firm commitment is adjusted to include
the cumulative change in the fair value
of the hedged item that was recognized
in the statement of financial position.

Any adjustment arising from above
shall be amortized to profit or loss if the
hedged item is a financial instrument
(or a component thereof) measured at
amortized cost. Amortization may begin
as soon as an adjustment exists and shall
begin no later than when the hedged
item ceases to be adjusted for hedging
gains and losses. The amortization is
based on a recalculated effective interest
rate at the date that amortization
begins. In the case of a financial asset (or
a component thereof) that is a hedged
item and that is measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income,
amortization applies in the same manner
but to the amount that represents
the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized instead of by adjusting the
carrying amount.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
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IV.

(XXXVll) Hedging accounting (Continued)

&

Cash flow hedges accounting

)

the separate component of equity
associated with the hedged item (cash
flow hedge reserve) is adjusted to the
lower of the following:

1) the cumulative gain or loss on
the hedging instrument from
inception of the hedge; and

2) the cumulative change in fair
value (present value) of the
hedged item (i.e. the present
value of the cumulative change
in the hedged expected future
cash flows) from inception of the
hedge.

the portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument that is determined
to be an effective hedge (the portion
that is offset by the change in the
cash flow hedge reserve calculated in
accordance with (a)) shall be recognized
in other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXVI) Hedging accounting (Continued)

3. Cash flow hedges accounting (Continued)

3)

the amount that has been accumulated

in the cash flow hedge reserve shall be

accounted for as follows:

1)

if a hedged forecast transaction
subsequently results in the
recognition of a non-financial
asset or non-financial liability, or
a hedged forecast transaction for
a non-financial asset or a non-
financial liability becomes a firm
commitment for which fair value
hedge accounting is applied,
the Company shall remove that
amount from the cash flow
hedge reserve and include it
directly in the initial cost or other
carrying amount of the asset or
the liability.

for cash flow hedges other
than those covered by 1), that
amount shall be reclassified from
the cash flow hedge reserve to
profit or loss as a reclassification
adjustment in the same period or
periods during which the hedged
expected future cash flows affect
profit or loss.
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&

(XXXVI) Hedging accounting (Continued)

Cash flow hedges accounting (Continued)

3) however, if that amount is a
loss and the Company expects
that all or a portion of that
loss will not be recovered in
one or more future periods, it
shall immediately reclassify the
amount that is not expected to
be recovered into profit or loss as
a reclassification adjustment

Hedges of a net investment in a foreign
operation

Hedges of a net investment in a foreign
operation, including a hedge of a monetary
item that is accounted for as part of the net
investment, shall be accounted for similarly to
cash flow hedges:

M

the portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument that is determined
to be an effective hedge shall be
recognized in other comprehensive
income.

The cumulative gain or loss on the
hedging instrument relating to the
effective portion of the hedge that
has been accumulated in the foreign
currency translation reserve shall be
reclassified from equity to profit or loss
as a reclassification adjustment on the
disposal or partial disposal of the foreign
operation.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

IV. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXVI) Hedging accounting (Continued)

4,

Hedges of a net investment in a foreign

operation (Continued)

@)

the ineffective portion shall be
recognized in profit or loss.

End of application

The Company shall prospectively cease applying

to a hedged item if it met one of the following

conditions:

)

Due to changes in risk management
objectives, the hedging relationship no
longer satisfies the risk management
objectives;

The hedging instrument has expired,
been sold, terminated or exercised;

The impact of credit risk begins to
dominate in the economic relationship
between the hedged project and the
hedging instrument, or in the change
in value generated by the economic
relationship between the hedged project
and the hedging instrument;

The hedging relationship no longer
satisfies other conditions for the use
of hedge accounting methods as set
out in this Standard. Where hedging
relationship rebalancing applies, an
enterprise should first consider the
rebalancing of hedging relationships
and then assess whether the hedging
relationship satisfies the conditions for
the use of hedging accounting methods
as set out in this Standard.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(XXXVI) Hedging accounting (Continued)

5.

End of application (Continued)

Cessation of hedge accounting may affect the
whole or part of the hedge relationship, and
if only one part of it is affected, the remaining
unaffected portion still applies to hedge
accounting.

Option to designate a credit exposure as
measured at fair value

If the Company uses a credit derivative that is
measured at fair value through profit or loss
to manage the credit risk of all, or a part of,
a financial instrument (credit exposure) it may
designate that financial instrument to the extent
that it is so managed (ie all or a proportion of it)
as measured at fair value through profit or loss
if:

(1) the name of the credit exposure (for
example, the borrower, or the holder
of a loan commitment) matches the
reference entity of the credit derivative;
and

(2) the seniority of the financial instrument
matches that of the instruments that
can be delivered in accordance with the
credit derivative.

(xxxvil) Significant changes in accounting policies
and estimates

1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Changes in accounting policies

No accounting policies were changed during
the reporting period.

Changes in accounting estimates

No accounting estimates were changed during
the reporting period.
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BE

Taxes

SRR
Value-added tax (VAT)

FEM

Property tax

Yk EE T M E A
Urban land use tax
BIRH
Resource tax
REMEN
Business income tax
YR T M R A
Urban maintenance and
construction tax
#E B
Education surcharge
b 520 E B AN

Local education surcharge

BT R AR M

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

V. TAXES

()] Main categories of tax and tax rates

BEe

Tax basis

BRHE - REINISEH

Domestic sales; Processing services

KE: RE FEHEE

Water rate; Gas fees; Rent

REWE RS

Property management services

SRS

Simple Tax Computation

RREERMBERT70% (HESUWA) RATIERE

70% of the original value of the property
(or rental income)

BERERO T EE

Land area actually occupied
RERBUKE

Water actually consumed
JEMTLPTIS R

Taxable income
BRORENTER

Turnover tax actually paid

BRORERTRE
Turnover tax actually paid
BHREMR
Turnover tax actually paid

B EE

Tax rate Notes

13%

9%

6%

5%3%3%
5% or 3%
WE1.2% -
1E1812%
1.2%
(for property value)
12%
(for rental income)
67T,/ m? ~ 87T,/ m?
6 yuan/mz?, 8 yuan/m?
2.69/m?

15% ~ 25%

7%

3%

2%

“E_FHhHEERSE
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190

- BHEGE V. TAXES (CONTINUED)
(=) RAREEHRENH=E (&) ()  Main categories of tax and tax rates
(Continued)
R AR BEFTIS IR AR R 5 AR Different enterprise income tax rates applicable to
different taxpayers:
FRi8HiBiR
MWHERER Taxpayer Tax Rate
PREBO B BHE AR D B IR A ) Chengdu Siwi Science And Technology 15%
Company Limited
REBFRE R BRAE Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd 15%
FRERE R R B IR A Chengdu PUTIAN New Material Co., Ltd 25%
R E AR BIEEERR AR Chengdu Zhongling Wireless 25%
Communication Cable Co., L
(Z) BWEEBEXERAXE (I)  The preferential tax policy and the basis
ARIR2021F12 A158EE M) The company obtained the High-tech Enterprise
ERIEBIE - )| 4 B EE - Certificate on 15 December 2021, with a validity
RIS E BT )|L T DS B period of 3 years, and the certificate number is
BEHEMO¥EBE  BEZRRA GR202151003385. The enterprise income tax will be
GR202151003385, 8% HI=% - & paid at a reduced tax rate of 15% from 2021 to 2023
2021F 22023 FR15% MR EZF
DEFEHES -
NEIFBEFRATKE AT AR The subsidiary company Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co.,
ANTIFR2020%F9 811 HEEM)I|E Ltd. obtained the High-tech Enterprise Certificate on 11
BlEsieE « 10)|| S8 HmE - B September 2020. The certificate is valid for 3 years. The
MEERN)EHE RS | certificate number is GR202051001074. The enterprise
SR MC¥BE  BEZRRA income tax will be paid at a reduced tax rate of 15%
GR202051001074 * BREI=4F - from 2020 to 2022.
BH20205F £2022F 1 15%MH X =
REEMBRESR -
(=) E#hEing (Il)  Other notes
B TEAFFERBE AT o Employee’s individual income tax is withheld and paid
by the company.
HBEBEORNERDARLD &

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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A B BBRREITEEEARE VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
iR ExsEs Note1 Cash and bank balances

HARERER HiteREE

Closing balance Opening balance

EFRE Cash on hand 5,084.13
RITIFK Cash in bank 538,294,709.49 478,180,134.59
EmEsEe Other cash and bank balance 79,390.60 181,705.59
A&t Total 538,374,100.09 478,366,924.31

Heb  FRESEIMNOFRIBLEE  Including: Overseas cash and
bank balance

ErZRHINEEELHMIT The details of restricted cash and bank balances are as follows:

SR EREE HAHEREE

Closing balance Opening balance

EHRERER L/C guarantee deposit 79,390.60 181,705.59
FARAERE TE BATF 3Rk Fixed deposit that used for
BAFR pledge 6,058,849.23 6,012,895.00
a&f Total 6,138,239.83 6,194,600.59
1202246 308 @ 2 72 4 As of June 30, 2022, the reasons for the restricted cash and
A4S E RSB bank balances of the Company are detailed in Section VI
250 B Pt RS REHEKE (Note 50). Except for the restricted cash and bank balances
ShN s REIRGEEERIEINR E b mentioned above, the Company does not have funds
BB E S B EE o deposited overseas or other funds with potential recovery
risks.

—ECCFRHEERE
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2022 1-6 7 €& B« ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

R EOMBEBRREEEETE @) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
i’ EWER Note2 Notes receivable
1. BWEE S E5IR 1. Details of notes receivable on categories

SRR HAHERER

Closing balance Opening balance

RITHEHESR Bank acceptance
[EEX S Trade acceptance 220,408.00 1,961,545.37
/NET Subtotal 220,408.00 1,961,545.37
R ERRAE Less: Provision for bad
debts 90,814.77 650,823.05
il Total 129,593.23 1,310,722.32
2. ERUREBERHEREASE 2. Details of notes receivable with provision
5= for bad debts on categories

g
(Closing balance
Bang SRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
&8 (%) &8 HREEC) FagE

Provision Carrying

Categories Amount to total(%) Amount  proportion (%) amount

BEHREBERERAEAZE  Notesrecehable with provision made
on an individual basis
REATRESEBELNRNZE  Notesreceiable with provision made

on a colctie basis 2040800 100.00 9081477 HnQ 1295633
e BTRGER Incuding: Bank acceptance
FEAHEE Trade acceptance 22040800 100.00 9081477 HN 1295833
At Tota 220,408.00 10000 9081477 420 1295933

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
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20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A Bt ERREEEATREE VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
i8] EWERE) Note2 Notes receivable (Continued)
2. EHEEEHERELXSE 2. Details of notes receivable with provision
5l 7R (48) for bad debts on categories (Continued)
& Continued:

H88
Opening balance
il SRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts

8 B (%) 88 HRUA( KARE

Provision Carrying
Categories Amount to total(%) Amount  proportion (%) amount

BEHREBERERNEAZE  Notesrecehable with provision made
on an individual basis
REAHRESEBELORNZE  Notesreceiable with provision made

on a collective basi 1,961,545.37 10000 65082305 BB 130723
B GadER Incuding: Bank acceptance
FEAGEZ Trade acceptance 19154537 10000 65082305 BR300
Aif Totdl 196154537 100.00 65082305 B 130723

—ECCFRHEERE
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AN AU EHRREEZEETE@E) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
i’ EWEEGE Note2 Notes receivable (Continued)
3. REETHEEHREREBEXN 3. Notes receivable with provision made on a
EWERE collective basis

HAREGR

Closing balance

REEE BREE  HRILAI%)

Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)
BERAEZHRA Trade acceptance portfolio 220,408.00 90,814.77 41.20
Bit Total 220,408.00 90,814.77
4, ZAEAEHE - W = E p R 4. Changes in provision for bad debts in
BREFRER current period

AHEBER
Changes
HAOHE iR WEREE B#E At  ARRE

Opening Recovery Closing

Categories balance Accrual orreversal  Write-off Others balance

BIAAIRTEE(ERAIEX Notes receivable with provision

HENEE made on an individual basis
RBASHEEMER  Notes receivable with provision

BANERER made on a collective basis ~ 650,823.05 560,008.28 90,814.77
e SRITEREZ  Including: Bank acceptance  650,823.05 560,008.28 90,814.77
HERLEZ Trade acceptance 650,823.05 560,008.28 90,814.77
=l Total 650,823.05 560,008.28 90,814.77

5. BMARAGJBEEHNERE 5. No pledged notes at the balance sheet date
-
RBNANERAERAD
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S EHRRETEEBFE (@) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Sk
k4

i8] EWERE) Note2 Notes receivable (Continued)
6. HARABEEERHERE 6. Endorsed or discounted but undue notes at
ESERAMKRIEHER the balance sheet date
=8

MR
BREHE
Closing

Closing

balance | balance not yet

derecognized derecognized

SRITEGEE Bank acceptance 77,108,124.77

=kl Total 77,108,124.77
RITERIEZRNFATEARHE Due to the fact that the acceptor of bank
FRT BHRAWERTESR acceptance is commercial banks with high credit
BEmEA - RITRLES level, and bank acceptances are less likely to
AN EER be disbursed when they mature, the Company
K #HArECSEE0IR will terminate the endorsed or discounted bank
RISRIT A L IE T DAAR |78 acceptance. However, if such notes are not paid
R BMRZEZEE BT when they mature, the Company will still be
B KEBEC(CEBE) B jointly and severally liable to the bearer under
T RNaMhEEEE AEE The Negotiable Instruments Act.
ERRE-

7. BMARARAHEARBAOM 7. Notes transfer to accounts receivable due

BHEREWRRNER to non-performance of the drawer during

the end of the period

Transfer to

accounts

receivable

HA R B FE R

RREE

AN EE Trade acceptance 27,710.82
At Total 27,710.82

—ECCFRHEERE
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N BOBEBRRTEEETREGE) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
Note3 Accounts receivable

T8 EUWERR
1. R RS 15 5 FEWBR =X 1.

Details of accounts receivable with age

analysis method

RS

HATERER

Closing balance Opening balance

3 Within 1 year 51,956,728.04 58,386,413.63
1-24F 1-2 years 1,103,010.49 2,353,670.48
2-3%F 2-3 years 1,742,996.08 6,527,124.13
3L E Over 3 years 53,903,920.88 51,202,542.82
NEE Subtotal 108,706,655.49 118,469,751.06

B AR Less: Provision for bad debts 54,361,747.56 55,485,794.34

&t Total 54,344,907.93 62,983,956.72
2. BIRREETRTEZDEE 2. Details of accounts receivable with
= provision for bad debts on categories

BR6E
(Closing balance
King SEER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
Ei ] Hef(e) &8 HEHA) FERE
Provision Carying
to total (%) Amount  proportion (%) amount

Categories Amount

EE REARRRRRUES

Receivable with provision made on

an ndividual basis 46,514,321.66 079 465132166 10000
RRAHREBERELNENES  Recevable with provision Made on
aolectie bast £2,192333.3 S TMIA50 6 5434490793
Eall Including; Related party portfoio 1.368,588.74 126 6,842.94 050 1361,74580
HEmnAa Non-elated party portfolo 60,823,745.09 5595 78405829 128 5983161
Ait Totd 108,706,655.49 10000 543614756 5001 5434490793
REABmRER R AERA R
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20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

BT R AR M

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SO BRREERE TR (B VI.

3

FE WK B =K (48)
2. BERREFBTTIRLED B
BE@

SR HRERERRROBIES

Categories

Receivable with provision made on

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Note3 Accounts receivable (Continued)

2. Details of accounts receivable with

provision for bad debts on categories

(Continued)

Continued:

il
Book balance
£E SE%)

Amount o total (%)

(Closing balance
SEER
Provision for bad debts
88 i) KEEE
O Carying

Amount  proportion (%) amount

an indhidual s 16.978,797.08 065 4697879708 10000
REARESEBELORNES  Recevable wit provison made on

acolectie st 7149095398 6035 8506%97.26 19O 629839672
PRy Including: Related party portfolio 147073561 124 735367 050 146338194
HEmnAs Non-elated party portfolo 7002021837 5911 84996435 114 615057478
ait Totd 118,469,751 06 10000 5548579434 hY 983957
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BOMBERREEREEEE

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

dE3 R () Note3 Accounts receivable (Continued)
3. BEHREHEREANE 3. Accounts receivable with provision made
L BR =X on an individual basis
HRERER
Closing balance
RESE BRERE  FTREAI(%)
Provision
Provision for proportion
Debtors Book balance bad debts (%) Reasons
KAB/VOLEX KABKableprektion 2,058,597.74  2,058,597.74 100.00 FEEFHEEME
KAB/VOLEX KABKableprektion Not expect to be recoverable
RO ERIRERRE M) BRAF 1,985,718.44  1,985,718.44 100.00 FEiHEZENKE
Dongfang Electric New Energy Not expect to be recoverable
Equipment (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd
BT B ERAANERAR 1,621,814.62  1,621,814.62 100.00 FEitEZEKE
Shenyang Hengfuda Communication Not expect to be recoverable
Equipment Co., Ltd
mIIIREERELEAT 1,606,692.41  1,606,692.41 100.00 FEitEZEKE
Sichuan Chuandong Electromechanical Not expect to be recoverable
Equipment Installation Company
ERFTHERRE (EE) AR 1,414,724.47  1,414,724.47 100.00 FEitEZENKE
Chongging Xiongying Communication Not expect to be recoverable
Co,, Ltd
EETEZEETABBRAA 1,344,969.65  1,344,969.65 100.00 FEitEZEKE
Yiwu Zhihaoda e-commerce Co., Ltd Not expect to be recoverable
MMBRZHENBRAR 1,156,614.94  1,156,614.94 100.00 T EAEWE
Hangzhou Hanyi Plastic Pipe Materials Not expect to be recoverable
Co., Ltd.
hEBERVRATERA 1,116,797.27  1,116,797.27 100.00 T EAKE
Zhongnan Company, China Postal Not expect to be recoverable
And Electrical Material Company
MIERBERNEEERAR 1,079,528.38  1,079,528.38 100.00 FEEAKE
Zhejiang Wanneng Communications Not expect to be recoverable
Group Co., Ltd.
367X EfL 33,128,863.74 33,128,863.74 100.00 FEiHEZEKE
Others Not expect to be recoverable
At
Total 46,514,321.66 46,514,321.66
REBEENERGERD A
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MRS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A ©5BEN : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

M EBRREEEETE @ VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
a8 EWERR (&) Note3 Accounts receivable (Continued)
4, REESTHEEREREBEXRN 4, Accounts receivable with provision made
FEUWBR TR on a collective basis
(1)  BErAEE (1) Related party portfolio

HREE

Closing balance

IREEAEE BREE  SHRLAI%)
Book  Provision for Provision
balance bad debts proportion (%)

TR Within 1 year 899,474.52 4,497.38 0.50

126 1-2 years 344,800.60 1,724.00 0.50

2-3F 2-3 years 10,056.08 50.29 0.50

3FENRE Over 3 years 114,257.54 571.27 0.50

CE Total 1,368,588.74 6,842.94 0.50
2) BB TAES (2)  Non-related party portfolio

SR

Closing balance

FREERE BRER  SHREAI%)

Book  Provision for Provision

balance bad debts proportion (%)

TELLR Within 1 year 51,057,253.52  1,800,545.52 3.53
124 1-2 years 758,209.89 202,486.39 26.71
235 2-3 years 1,714,881.33 733,609.89 42.78
3EL L Over 3 years 7,293,400.35  5,103,941.16 69.98
A&t Total 60,823,745.09  7,840,582.96 12.89

SR EREERS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N EHMEHRREIEEEIREGE VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
a8 EWERR (&) Note3 Accounts receivable (Continued)
5. AHATHR ~ W E S E e §Y R 5. Changes in provision for bad debts
IREEER

AHEBER

Changes
BNEE it HESEE BE  HfRB  BARE
Opening Recovery (Closing

Categories balance Accrual  orreversal  Write- off Others balance

FHHRBEEAEX  Recelvable with provision made

R on an indlvidual basis 46,978797.08 46447542 46,514,321.66
RAAHERIERRL  Recelvable with provision made
RIS on a collective basis 8,506,997.26 659,571.36 7,847,425.90
o B Including; Related party portfolio 735367 510.73 6,842.94
FEEAAS  Non-elated party portfolio 8499,643.59 659,060.63 7,840,582.96
At Total 55,485,794 34 1,124,046.78 54,361,747.56
Heb o ARHSEEE SO o) Including: The details of Recovery or reversal are
g [o] 4 %8 8 B # 8 U BR F 0 as follows:
™

O EE R LA EIh

Recovery or Recovery or

reversal amount reversal method

R ERIBERZME TN BR AR 464,475.42 WEFEEKEE
Dongfang Electric New Energy Equipment Liquidation of debts

(Hangzhou) Co., Ltd

A5t Total 464,475.42
6. ZRHA R B PR A S Y FE W BR X 6. No accounts receivable write-off in current
period
REBERMNERBERA A
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MRS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A ©5BEN : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
S EHRRETEEBFE (@) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

FEURBRFX (48) Note3 Accounts receivable (Continued)
7. BRI BRI ERERERAT 7. Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
B AEWER balances

PERNENBE

E YRR
EARERYLL71(%)
Proportion to
the total balance
of accounts

Debtors Closing balance receivable (%)

CRRC Zhuzhou Locomotive

EHERRER

Provision for
bad debts

BRAE Co., Ltd. 8,123,145.44 7.47 321,676.56
MiNgsEERAERAT  Liuzhou Locomotives
Vehicle Factory 7,173,430.60 6.60 284,067.85
WNPEBERERRH  Zhuzhou CRRC Times
BRAT Electric Co., Ltd. 6,971,482.97 6.41 276,070.73
REEBEHEEAEER  China United Network
NRIBBEMA DA Communications
Corporation Limited -
Baotou Branch 4,282,000.00 3.94 169,567.20
mEBEEBEEERAR  CRRC Ziyang Locomotive
Co., Ltd. 3,031,432.54 2.79 1,178,714.87
a5t Total 29,581,491.55 27.21 2,230,097.21
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BOBEBRRTEEETREGE) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
dR EWRRIERE Note4 Receivables financing

HARERER HATIERER

Closing balance Opening balance

RITHEGIESE Bank acceptance 81,142,985.20 80,904,604.71
il Total 81,142,985.20 80,904,604.71
(1)  ARAKEHRITELIESR (1) The company often endorses bank acceptances.
ETBEE  EBHEAEMN Its business model is to collect cash flow from
WHERREREREEX contract as well as sell the financial assets as the
NHEZeREERBZT - target, and it is listed as “receivables financing”.
PR A FEMGRIERLE | - B The final endorsement of bank acceptances
REERFNBRITELIES before maturity is terminated.
%Jtﬁﬁ%u °

() &FHE - RRIRAREEAHN (2)  After evaluation, the Company believes that
BAEWNIRITA K ER A FE there is no significant credit risk in the bank
EXREARR  TgBEAR acceptances held during the reporting period
ANBHMEESEREK - and no significant loss will occur due to the

acceptor’s default.

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
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MRS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

FARIE Note5 Advance to suppliers
1. FANFIERERER ST 1. Details of advance to suppliers with age
analysis method
HARERER HVIERER
Closing balance Opening balance
& EEBI(%) T EE (%)
Proportion Proportion
Amount to total (%) Amount to total (%)
15 AR Within 1 year 3,900,561.72 96.15 2,804,548.64 94.20
1324 1-2 years
2FE3F 2-3 years 164.76 0.01 16,277.22 0.55
3FLALE Over 3 years 155,854.32 3.84 156,319.08 5.25
&5 Total 4,056,580.80 100.00 2,977,144.94 100.00
2. RIENYERENE R 2. Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
AAEZNANRIER balances

Gk EDIE NG

ERATRERE
BIEL (%)

Proportion

REERR
to the

total balance of

Closing balance

1,757,950.81

advance to suppliers

Reasons

43.34 UREE

HE

State Grid Sichuan Electric Power Company No settlement

EEERATESERAR 1,159,821.00 28.59 ERGE

Deyang Hexing Copper Trading Co., Ltd. No settlement

BB AN ARRAHERERA 311,918.54 7.69 ERGER

State Grid Sichuan Electric Power Company No settlement
Tianfu New Area Power Supply

RUBETIFHEARAR 287,568.28 7.09 BRGE

Kunshan Jiahao Industrial Science and No settlement
Technology Co., Ltd.

R TERE RN A 71,757.32 1.77 ERER

Tongling Tinco Tinned Wires Co., Ltd. No settlement

At

Total 3,589,015.95 88.47
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BOBEBRRTEEETREGE) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
86 HufEUWFK Note6 Other receivables

HARERER HiteREE

Closing balance Opening balance

JEWRE, Interests receivables
JiE U A | Dividends receivable
EH b pE UK Other receivables 3,531,973.11 35,401,837.91
At Total 3,531,973.11 35,401,837.91
e Note:  Other receivables in the above table refer to other
E iiﬁpﬁ@ﬁg%ﬂhﬂ%ﬁgﬂyﬂ receivables after deducting interest receivable and
B FEHRBSR R ) At FE K - dividends receivable.
Other receivables
H {th FE UK
1. Details of other receivables with age
1. RERIRIEE

analysis method

HRERE HAH R

Closing balance Opening balance

1R Within 1 year 471,558.17 32,746,329.08
1-26F 1-2 years 558,441.62 2,324,650.66
2-3%F 2-3 years 570,085.70 109,601.88
3-44F 3-4 years 129,767.41 94,766.82
4-5% 4-5 years 1,570,809.56 99,350.65
5 Over 5 years 28,940,950.05 28,889,710.18
e Subtotal 32,241,612.51 64,264,409.27
R ERREE Less: Provision for bad deb 28,709,639.40 28,862,571.36
At Total 3,531,973.11 35,401,837.91
REABmRER R AERA R
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A ©5BEN : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

Ot BBRREIERE TR E VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
The HMEWK(E) Note 6 Other receivables (Continued)
2. RREMESEER 2. Details of other receivables categorized by
nature
HiREREE HEARIERTE
MIEME Nature of receivables Closing balance Opening balance
[ e 8 3 5k Equity transfer payment 31,330,150.00
e #EHRe  RED Deposit, reserve and
assurance 6,758,839.08 9,325,031.10
ERIE Temporary advance
payment receivable 25,482,773.43 23,609,228.17
ol Total 32,241,612.51 64,264,409.27
3. REeREERBE=IRERHEE 3. Details of other receivable with impairment

three phase

HREGR
Closing balance
REHR BRER KEEE REHE

Book  Provision for Carrying Book Provision for Carrying
balance bad debts amount balance bad debts amount

F—MRE Phase | 3,549,721.73 17,748.62  3,531,973.11 35,579,737.07 177,899.16  35,401,837.91
ERE Phase I

R Phase lll 28,691,890.78 28,691,890.78 28,684,672.20 28,684,672.20

At Total 32,241,612.51 28,709,639.40  3,531,973.11 64,264,409.27 28,862,571.36 35,401,837.91

—ECCFRHEERE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

AN AU EHRREEZEETE@E) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
TRe HMEWK (&) Note 6 Other receivables (Continued)
4, RIBIREETTR A A2 EIR 4, Details of accounts receivable with
= provision for bad debts on categories

#A0E
(Closing balance

il L

Book balance Provision for bad debts
Eit | (%) kit tiatkhi) FRER

Categories Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%)  Carrying amount

BERRSRBERNZENT  Recehblewih provison made on

an individual basis 4,320,646.95 1340 4,320,646.95 100.00
REAHRESEBELNEL Recevablowit provison made on
B aollectie bass 27,920,965.56 860 2438899245 73 3B
HeEEGOES B3 Induding:Portolio grouped with deposit resere
fREede and assurance of non-felated pary £,758,839.08 096 57516097 810 1000211
BEAEA Portfolio roupe with related party 186787494 579 9,339.38 050 185853556
Eff s Others 19,294,25154 598 1862803510 %655 6662164
aif Total 3,241,612.51 10000 28,709,639.40 89.05 3531,913.11
& - Continued:

(pening balance
RESE ShER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
48 b 58 R 5AEE

Categories Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%) Carrying amount

B RBEERBRMEMEIG  Receable it provison made on

206

anindividual basis 4.320,646.95 6.72 4.320,646.95 100.00
AR REBERRLNZNENG Recevable with provison made on
a collective basis 59,943,762.32 9328 245419441 4094 3540183791
Ho HEERNAS BES- Induding: Portfolio grouped with depost resene
RESHA and assurance of non-flated party 7588,200.28 1181 58939091 0 189181137
Elyri Portfoio roupe with related party 1,807,995.98 281 904045 050 179895553
EffRaa Others 50,547 564,06 7866 1863649305 387 3191107101
il Total 64,264,409.27 10000 2886257136 491 3540183791
AR IR D H R A T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

M EBRREEEETE @ VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
H8e HMEW (&) Note 6 Other receivables (Continued)
5. BEHREHERBEANE 5. Other receivable with provision made on
i FE WL FR AR R an individual basis

MR
Closing balance

il BRERE  EHREAI(%)

Provision
Provision for proportion

Debtors Book balance bad debts (%) Reasons

BT 3,000,000.00  3,000,000.00 100.00 FEFHEZEKE

XIACHADE Aged receivables, not expect
to be recoverable

MR EREEERRRF 500,000.00  500,000.00 100.00 FEFHEZEKE

Sichuan Tianxin Investment Group Co., Ltd Aged receivables, not expect
to be recoverable

KBERERERAA 248,940.91  248,940.91 100.00 FEFHEZEKE

Chengdu Peak Power Supply Co., Ltd. Aged receivables, not expect
to be recoverable

Hfth 571,706.04  571,706.04 100.00 FEHEZKE

Others Aged receivables, not expect

to be recoverable

A%f Tota 4,320,646.95  4,320,646.95 100.00

—ECCFRHEERE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 7 €& B« ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

R EOMBEBRREEEETE @) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
TRe HMEWK (&) Note 6 Other receivables (Continued)
6. REETHEEHREREBEXN 6. Other receivable with provision made on a
H iR collective basis

MR

Closing balance

il BRER  STIREAI%)

Provision for Provision
Portfolio Book balance bad debts proportion (%)

FHEmARNAS  ERE Portfolio grouped with deposit,

REDHEE reserve and assurance of non-
related party 6,758,839.08  5,751,617.97 85.10
iy Portfolio grouped with related party ~ 1,867,874.94 9,339.38 0.50
HipERAA Others 19,294,251.54  18,628,035.10 96.55
a5t Total 27,920,965.56  24,388,992.45 87.35
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

R EOMBEHRREEEETE @) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
H8e HMEW (&) Note 6 Other receivables (Continued)
7. Hith R FRBREFT RS 7. Changes in provision for bad debts
wn

£-BR ERR EZRE

Phase Phase Il Phase Il

BEFEY REFEH

ARER  BAERRX  EARREX

Provision for bad debts BHERRS (RBEGREE CREERER
Lifetime Lifetime

12-month  expected credit  expected credit

expected credit losses (credit losses (credit

losses not impaired) impaired)

R Opening balance 177,899.16 2868467220 28862,571.36

BIREEAS Opening balance n the current period

-BAEZR& Transferred to phase |

-BAEZkG Transferred to phase |l

-EOZE-kg ~Reversed to phase I

-BOE-Eg ~Reversed! to phase |

KR Provision made in the current period 334,35 721858 755293

AHED Provision recovered i current period 160,484.89 160,484.89

AEEE Provision reversed in current period

RE Provision write off in current period

A2 Other changes

HRBE Closing balance 17,748.62 2869189078 28,709,639.40
8. A EERAZENEMER 8. No other receivable write-off in current

= period

—ECCFRHEERE
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N EHMEHRREIEEEIREGE VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
iR HMEW (&) Note6 Other receivables (Continued)
9. BRI R ENERERERAT 9. Details of the top 5 debtors with large
BB E W balances

R
MREBEN
Efl(%)
Proportion
to the total
balance

Nature of Closing of other  Provision for

Debtors receivables balance receivables bad debts

EF IR EWERHR 8,391,138.00 SFLAE 2603 8391,138.00
Tazishan Material Factory Temporary payment Over 5 years

receivable
KB BN ARAF AekES 478632475 SEME 1485 4,786,324.75
Soundtek Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. ~ Security deposit Over 5 years
R EEEXARAA EWERR 3,566,91553  5FUE 1106 3,566,915.53
Shenzhen Fuyu Industrial Industrial Co., Ltd  Temporary payment Over 5 years

receivable
BB EWERR 3,000,00000 S5FMAE 930  3,000,000.00
XIACHADE Temporary payment Over 5 years

receivable
PEEREREERDBRAR ReREs 173682882 1-26 - 35% 539 8,684.14
China Potevio Company Limited Security deposit 1-2 years, 3-5 years
asf 21,481,07.10 66.63  19,753,062.42
Total

B E R R PR A A
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20224 1-6 A ©5BEN : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

S EHRRETEEBFE (@) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
g 78 Note7 Inventories
1. EESHE 1. Details

HARSHE HsE
Closing balance Opening balance
TRE AR hEER REEE REHE GE%M RE(EE

Book  Provision for Carrying Book  Provision for Carrying

balance  write-down amount balance write-down amount

e Raw materials ~ 27,368,299.04  1,277,012.95 26,091,286.09 14,482,74440  1277,052.95 13,205,691.45
EER Work inprocess ~ 5,293,664.05  321,050.77  4,972,613.28 5556998.16  1,194,517.26  4,362,480.90
EfEm Goodsonhand  23,998,439.47  521,625.79 23476,813.68 22,512,746.16  1938,639.72 20,574,106.44
BHER Delivered goods ~ 10,510,360.73  7,221,365.34  3,288,995.39 1849153672  9,030,395.01  9,461,141.71
ait Total 67,170,763.29  9,341,054.85 57,829,708.44 61,044,02544 13,440,604.94 47,603,420.50
2. FEREERE 2. Provision for inventory write-down
AEENEE )2
Increase Decrease
e iR B & B B | BARE
(0 Closing
balance Accrual Others  Recovery Reversal Others balance
R Raw materials 1,277,052.95 40.00 1,277,012.95
HER Work in process 1,194,517.26 -63,677.80 809,788.69 321,050.77
ERER Goods on hand 1,938639.72 -412,356.40 1,004,657.53 521,625.79
BihER Delivered goods 9,030,395.01 476,034.20 2,285,063.87 7,221,365.34
At Total 13,440,604.94 4,099,550.09 9,341,054.85

—ECCFRHEERE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N GOHBMBERRIEREEREE VL.

g FE@

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

2. FEREES (&
TFEBREEEHA
R ROKEEREIER
BoEMER THK - BEES
DIRE - BB RE
Eam ERmEREMET
B ARER S RMEL - EAK
mEERER - BRRE -
BT 5 HE KB LB HZ
BOFEAZRFE TR -
WERAERFENABK
% REAE D EiHTE K
BEENRENAT :
RETSRBENARKE
Determination basis of
net realizable value
FRHTH RBERR EBREE R T RERE
B - TR E BRI RAEHR B RS
SRETNERAE
Raw materials Estimated selling price of relevant finished
goods less cost to be incurred upon
completion, estimated selling expenses, and
relevant taxes and surcharges
HER BERR EEREE R LR ERE
B - st E B R R B
SERTNERAE
Work in process ~ Estimated selling price of relevant finished
goods less cost to be incurred upon
completion, estimated selling expenses, and
relevant taxes and surcharges
Elm ftEBREEHHE BRNEBREED
SRMEAERHE
Goods on hand Estimated selling price of relevant finished
goods less estimated selling expenses, and
relevant taxes and surcharges
B E R R PR A A
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2.

AREOFRREERNRR

Reasons for reversal of provision

for inventory write-down

AHARER

Not yet reversed

AHRED

Not yet reversed

AHARER

Not yet reversed

Note 7 Inventories (Continued)

Provision for inventory write-down
(Continued)

Note to provision for inventory write-down:

The provision for impairment in this period
is mainly due to the price decline of some
products, resulting that the realized value of
some raw materials, semi-finished goods and
work in process, inventory decline. Meanwhile,
the aging stock, obsolete model, technology
and market demand changes of some raw
materials and finished products, resulting the
net realizable value of part of the inventory
decreases. Determination basis of net realizable
value and reasons for the reversal or write-off
of provision for inventory write-down

AREEERRERRNRR

Reasons for write-off of provision

for inventory write-down

AHERAH R EREERNRE
i

Inventories with provision for inventory
write-down made in preceding period
were used in current period

ABERHH R ERERROEE
mEEREKR

Inventories with provision for inventory
write-down made in preceding period
were used produced as finished
products in current period

AHR R R SR EERNER
mEIMEE

Inventories with provision for inventory
write-down made in preceding period
were sold in current period
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NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

MRS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A ©5BEN : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Note 8 Other current assets

HARERER HAHEREE

Closing balance Opening balance

K0 525 BIKEIE VAT Input Tax to be Certified

HizR 5,519,336.78 4,315,948.74
FRIBIERR Pending property gains and

losses 47,455.84 47,455.84

Barie Prepaid tax 3,602.96

&5t Total 5,566,792.62 4,367,007.54

HR EERE
1. ERRERR

SRR

Book
balance

Note9 Debt investments

1. Details

HABE
Closing balance

WEER FEEE

Provision for Carry

e
Opening balance

REHE REER RAEE

Book  Provision for Carry

impairment amount

balance impairment amount

T¥E Corporate bond 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
1N Subtotal 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
A —EREIE  Less: Debt
MEERE investment

due within 1

year
= Total 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00

SR CFRHREARE
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N BHMBEHRRTEEEHIEE VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
#Ry BEREREGE) Note9 Debt investments (Continued)
2. WEEETRER 2. Provision for impairment of debt

kR SRR EE L

Phase | E Phase Il

BEGES BEGED

AR2MEA REERE:  REEREX

Provision for impairment REEREX (RRLEGRNE) CREERAE

Lifetime Lifetime
12-month  expected credit  expected credit
expected credit |osses (credit osses (credit

losses not impaired) impaired)

BB Opening balance 60,000.00 60,000.00

BIBEEAE Opening balance in the current period

-BENEZRG - Transferred to phase I

-B\EZRg - Transferred to phase Il

-BEZE-kE ~ Reversed to phase |

-BOE-E5 - Reversed to phase |

AEHR Provision made in the current period

AHEE Provision recovered in current period

AREES Provision reversed in current period

REH Provision write off n current period

Eh29 Other changes

Frug Closing balance 60,000.00 60,000.00
REBEENERGERD A
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20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BOBEBRRTEEETREGE) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
AR RERERE Note 10 Long-term equity investments

AHERLD
Increase/Decrease
BRiER Af&a
EMRE AORE NRERR k%
Investment
income Adjustment
recognized in other

Opening Investments Investments ~ underequity  comprehensive

Investees balance increased decreased method income

oyt Associates
Hi A R Including: Chengdlu Bada Socket
BRAA Connector Co,, Ltd. 480154153 782,749.49
ERERELEE Putian Fasten Cable
BRAF Telecommunication Co., Ltd. 40,952,696.28 -2,558,274.85
A ATRENH Chengdu Yuexin Communication
BRAF Material Co,, Ltd 17265637
HASENHE Chengdlu Cable Material Factory 125,90335
At Total 46,052,797.53 3,341,024.34

—ECCFRHEERE
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EHMBRREERE TR (B

B0 RAKRERSE (&)

=i

VI.

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Note 10 Long-term equity investments (Continued)

Continued:

KERHEE
Increase/Decrease
EERHES HEER
AhEReY BugRR  HEREER i v v
Cash dividend/ (Closing balance
Changesin ~Profit dedlared Provision for Closing ~  of provision for
Investees otherequity for distribution impairment Others balance impairment
Bens Associates
e AN ERELERAT  Induding: Chengdy Beda Socket
Connector Co, Ltd. 4,018,792.04
ERAMBREEERDD  Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication Co,, Ltd. 38,394,414
HBRRBENHAERAT  Chengdu Yuerin Communicaton
Materials Co,, Ltd 172,656.37 1726537
TAEEHE Chengdu Cable Material Factory 1590335 12590335
&it Totd 0N TB19 29855972

HEN HtERZTARKRE

Note 11 Other equity instrument investments

1. HibfER T A D EYR 1. Details
HAKEAEE HAYEREE
Closing balance Opening balance
RER ST R AR (D Chengdu Hi-Tech
BRAA] Development Co., Ltd 8,800,035.00 5,607,816.00
A&t Total 8,800,035.00 5,607,816.00
2. BRI RREH A 2. Notes
ANEIEZTAEZERANR The Company’s equity instrument investment is
HABES B Mt 2l R 2 a long-term investment that the Company plans
BRHERE  WHEEIETE AN to hold for strategic purposes. Meanwhile,
AREBEAEHEEZEFHTA the Company designates it as a financial
HMGEEWEmNEEE asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income.
REBEENERGERD A
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1. REMEHERR

VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

MRS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Note 12 Investment property

1. Details

EEREN

Buildings and

—EERE
1. ek

LAREEME
ERUN i
BAETEE

4 R

— BGHIE (E5)

1 H5%E

2 AREEMEE

RHRHE

3AHRD 2
BAETEE

4 BRGE
= REERE
M RAEEE

1 HREREE
2 B EEE

Cost
1.0pening balance
2 Increase
3.Decrease
Transferred out to fixed assets
4.Closing balance
Accumulated depreciation and
amortization
1.0pening balance
2.Increase
Accrual
3.Decrease
Transferred out to fixed assets
4.Closing balance
Provision for impairment
Carrying amount
1.Closing balance
2.0pening balance

structures

116,519,091.72

1,129,590.71
1,129,590.71
115,389,501.01

49,082,764.00
1,812,674.82
1,812,674.82
363,168.25
363,168.25
50,532,270.57

64,857,230.44
67,436,327.72

116,519,091.72

1,129,590.71
1,129,590.71
115,389,501.01

49,082,764.00
1,812,674.82
1,812,674.82
363,168.25
363,168.25
50,532,270.57

64,857,230.44
67,436,327.72
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N AHHMBRREIEREZRE VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
dEN REMEME (@) Note 12 Investment property (Continued)
2. AMEEEZFENRELE 2. Investment property with certificate of
WEBR titles being unsettled
FEEE FAHZERIERE
HH Items Carrying amount Reasons for unsettlement
EEEZEY Buildings and structures 4127223283 EBEREIEXRRI - ERhBIHAEBR
£ BEEBTRTIMENRA
IREREE

Still work in process, fire acceptance
has not yet passed, and the
property right certificate is in
process

A&t Total 41,272,232.83

HB3 BEEEE Note 13 Fixed assets
HASR %8 HR¥gRER

Closing balance Opening balance

& B E Fixed assets 130,291,420.65 137,317,016.07
EFEERE Liquidation of fixed assets
il Total 130,291,420.65 137,317,016.07
g PROWETEELIENBET Note: The fixed assets in the above table refer to the fixed
BEEZBENBTEE ° assets after deducting the liquidation of fixed assets.
REBEENERGERD A
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M EBRREEEETE @ VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
#8113 BEEEE(E) Note 13 Fixed assets (Continued)
1. BEEEERR 1. Details
BEREEN RS BAIE )
Buildings and General Transport Other
structures equipment facilities equipment  Subtotal/Total
- EARE Cost
1 5% 1 Qpening balance 1386440716 9107778933 4117608 205140979 45957391653
LREENEE 2ncrease 1,129,590.71 112959071
Epe Reclassfication 1,129590.71 112950071
i Acquistion
FETEEN Transerred infrom constructing progress
JEEH)SE 3Degresse 47660555 47660555
FEEE T DisposalScrapping
L Others 476,605.55 476,605.55
LEREE 4 Closhg baance 1451730230 9107778933 411762085 2051409709 46022690179
ZEithE Accumulated depreciation
1 BisE 1 QOpening balance GBA0M0% 2146123040 380065100 1675630992 31046061126
LEEENEE 2 crease 2619519 439113895 479703 1327441 767858058
Ep Redlasficaton 36316825 3316825
G Accal 23830069 439113895 419703 3244 731541033
1EEE) 2R 3 Decregse
REIBE Disposal/Scrapping
Efvi) Others
15R8E 4 Closing belance TIIB660613 258238 3E06B03 11495433 31813919184
ChERE Proviion for impairment 16686516 182620770 33K 200440522
1 8isE 1 Opening balance 166865.16  11591,287.11 BT 1179628930
LREENSE 2Increase
KER Accurd
15808 3 Decrease
FEEET DisposalScrapping
KR Others
LBREE 4 Closing balance 16686516 11,591,287.11 3813703 1179628930
mERERA Canying amount 94314 116962690 2250000 WIS 1287121
| BFEAEE 1 Closing balance BIBRB BB W68 32637583 13029142065
LEERER 2.Opening bélance 7525113106 58,025,628 3497185 371965034 13731701607

“E_FHhHEERSE
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N EORBHRREEEEEE (@ VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
#4813 BEEEE (E) Note 13 Fixed assets (Continued)
2. BMARANEZEEZENETE 2. Fixed assets with certificate of titles being
BE unsettled
REEE RBIERRENRE
HH Items Carrying amount Reasons for unsettlement
FEREEY Buildings and structures 16,520,498.71 SHPASRIMGA AR - HERIE R
BERSE

Fire acceptance has not yet passed,
and the property right certificate
will be issued after the fire
acceptance.

A&t Total 16,520,498.71

oUW E8IRE Note 14 Construction in progress
HREREE HAY R

Closing balance Opening balance

TR Construction in progress 817,092.44 775,646.90
TIERME Materials
=i Total 817,092.44 775,646.90
Hr ERPHERIERIENRIRE Note: The construction in progress in the above table
MERNIERTIE o refers to the construction in progress after deducting
materials.
REBEENERGERD A
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SO BRREERE TR (B

HBU EEIE @)
1. EEIRER

BT R AR M

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VI.

REHE

Book
balance

Projects

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Note 14 Construction in progress (Continued)

1.
HREGR

Closing balance

HEER
Provision for
impairment

Details

REEE
Carrying
amount

REE
Book
balance

e
Opening balance
HEER

Provision for

RAEE
Carrying

impairment amount

SARIMME  Comprehensive

technical

transformation  6,576,797.90  6,465,497.90 111,300.00  6,576,797.90  6,465,497.90 111,300.00
EEEER  Aluminum rod

production line  3,499,183.32  3,243,576.02 255,607.30  3,499,183.32  3,243,576.02 255,607.30
fRi8 01 Aluminum

rolling 01 1,188,820.65 780,081.05 408,739.60 1,188,820.65 780,081.05 408,739.60
TETR Sporadic Projects 41,445.54 41,445.54
=l Total 11,306,247.41  10,489,154.97 817,092.44 11,264,801.87 10,489,154.97 775,646.90

SR CFRHREARE
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N AHHMBRREIEREZRE VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
AR EERIREE Note 14 Construction in progress (Continued)
2. EEZEETREBEALHSE 2. Changes in significant projects
&R

AHEA
SRR NGl EEEE AHRMEHD HRER

Opening Transferred to Other Closing
IRERER Projects balance Increase  fixed assets decrease balance

RERImUE Comprehensive technical

transformation 6,576,797.90 6,576,797.90
RS Aluminum rod production

line 3,499,183.32 3,499,183.32
SE7EE 01 Aluminum rolling 01 1,188,820.65 1,188,820.65
TETRE Sporadic Projects 41,445 54 41,445.54
GE Total 11,264,801.87 4144554 11,306,247.41

& : Continued

B
TRRA AERRL KEHE RS
FEERAC)  IREE() 2ifeE  EALEE  EALE()
Including;
Amount of

Accumulated ~ borrowing

amount of cost

Accumulated ~ Completion borrowing  capitalization Annual

Budget inputto percentage cost incurrent  capitalization
IRERZE Projects (10,000 yuan) ~ budget (%) (%) capitalization period (%) Fund source
BaRlE Comprehensive technica LS
transformation 700.00 %39 100.00 Seff-raising
BEEES Aluminum rod production ine ERAS
45000 1176 1500 Seffraising
SRR Aluminum aling 01 EREE
12000 %901 100.00 Seffaising
ZETR Sporadic Projects BEES
900 50.00 50.00 Seffaising

&if Total 127900
REBENARERGERA A
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20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
VI.

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Note 15 Intangible assets

THhERE fearE Bk
Land Patent Non-patent
use right right technology Others
—RERE Cost
1. % 1.0pening halance 4427038535  1,071,672.28  6,759,683.36 224,388.02  52,326,129.01
LEEENSE 2Increase
3AERLEE 3.Decrease
4 HRBE 4.Closing balance 4427038535  1,071,672.28  6,759,683.36 224,388.02  52,326,129.01
Bt Accumulated amortization
1 % 1.0pening halance 11,741,343.53  1,071,672.28  6,759,683.36 186,815.23  19,759,514.40
LAHENE R 2Increase 455,280.9 6,262.14  461,543.10
RHEHR Accrual 455,80.96 626214 461543.10
3AERS SR 3 Decrease
4 HRBE 4.Closing balance 12,196,624.49  1,071672.28  6,759,683.36 193,077.37  20,221,057.50
ZHEEE Provision for impairment
MEHEE Carrying amount
1 HREEEE 1.Closing balance 32,073,760.86 3131065 32,105,071.51
LHREER 2.0pening balance 32,529,041.82 3757279 32,566,614.61
T fE ARERREEE DT Analysis of carrying amount of land use right

SR EREE HiteREE

Opening balance

Closing balance

BB AN Outside Hong Kong 32,073,760.86 32,529,041.82
Hrh: REIEE Including: Mid-term lease 32,073,760.86 32,529,041.82
=l Total 32,073,760.86 32,529,041.82

3 FSRHEEHA40.5F

Note: Mid-term lease: The remaining lease term is 40.5
years.

—ECCFRHEERE
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N B BBRRETEEBEFE (@) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
dB16 REGHER Note 16 Long-term prepayments

BasE  AEENE AREEE RER HRHE

Opening Other Closing
balance Increase  Amortization decrease balance

EEEEE House decoration expense 1,114,542.68 151,983.06 962,559.62
SGHE)E sE 5G Mobile Intelligent Terminals 1,869,557.53 189,660.77 1,679,896.76
At Total 1,114,542.68  1,869,557.53 341,643.83 2,642,456.38
HB1 EEFEHREENELEMEHE Note 17 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
& liabilities
1. RERELEFREREENT 1. Details of unrecognized deferred tax assets
W E =R

AR HATERER

Closing balance Opening balance

AENERTEER Deductible temporary
difference 162,963,278.66 169,979,963.88
A INE R Deductible losses 308,312,136.42 345,237,953.93
&5t Total 471,275,415.08 515,217,917.81
RBNANERAERAD
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S EHRRETEEBFE (@) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Sk
k4

iR BEEMGHEENELERSHE

Note 17 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax

& (&) liabilities (Continued)
2. RERELEFEREENT 2. Maturity years of deductible losses of
EMEER AT FEE unrecognized deferred tax assets
HARERER BAFERTE
Maturity years Closing balance Opening balance
20224 Year 2022 4,908,318.64 4,908,318.64
20234 Year 2023 22,421,439.78 23,865,978.87
20244 Year 2024 28,550,893.16 33,259,099.16
20254 Year 2025 45,685,854.49 45,685,854.49
2026%F Year 2026 29,797,412.59 32,483,453.96
20274 Year 2027 26,295,667.09 23,554,907.50
20284 Year 2028 28,487,482.70 28,487,482.70
20294 Year 2029 45,948,449.14 52,865,476.43
20304 Year 2030 56,807,815.54 56,807,815.54
20314 Year 2031 19,408,803.29 43,319,566.64
A&t Total 308,312,136.42 345,237,953.93

Note 18 Other non-current assets

B8 HitbERBEE

HRGR

Closing balance

s
Opening balance

REGE HEER REEE TRERE BEER HEEE

Book  Provision for Carrying

Provision for Carrying

balance  impairment amount balance impairment amount

BARPEE
BEX long-term asset

Prepayment for purchasing

605,308.31 605,308.31 06,287.54 66,287.54

—ECCFRHEERE
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N AHMBRREIEEAERE @ VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
dR19 FENERMN Note 19 Accounts payable
1. RERIRI E 1. Details of accounts payable with age
analysis method

RS HATERER

Closing balance Opening balance

1F AR Within 1 year 15,884,405.55 19,634,066.38

1-24F 1-2 years 452,235.88

2-3%F 2-3 years 993,304.33 1,008,087.88

3L Over 3 years 492,679.99 779,842.74

=kl Total 17,822,625.75 21,421,997.00
2. BRAEHESEBR 2. Details of accounts payable on categories

HRERER HAH R

Closing balance Opening balance

MRHREE K Material purchase 17,795,725.75 21,387,557.00
R R TIER Equipment and engineering
fund 26,900.00 26,900.00
FEfT A B R SRIA Payable operating expense 7,540.00
aFt Total 17,822,625.75 21,421,997.00
F80 FEUERIE Note 20 Advances received

HARERER HATIERER

Closing balance Opening balance

HER Lease 219,115.60 707,219.17
A&t Total 219,115.60 707,219.17
B AR B AR R B R A =
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S EHRRETEEBFE (@) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Sk
k4

i8N AEEE

Note 21 Contract liabilities

HARERER HiteREE

Closing balance

Opening balance

S0 Goods 5,249,150.83 3,897,101.34
=k Total 5,249,150.83 3,897,101.34
HE2) FETERE T HEN Note 22 Employee benefits payable
1. FE B TSN B R 1. Details of employee benefits payable

HEAE
Opening
balance

A5 m FHwED MR

Closing

Increase Decrease balance

yeRiEi Short-term employee
benefits 11,550,631.64  21,136,117.07  22,296,041.76  10,390,706.95
RN —FT Post-employment benefits
a8l ~ defined contribution
plan 264,211.57  3,520,927.32  3,520,025.59 265,113.30
BLRTER Termination benefits 7207,319.02  3,330,449.51  4332,67331  6,205,095.22
At Total 19,022,162.23  27,987,493.90 30,148,740.66  16,860,915.47
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N BOBEBRRTEEETREGE) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

#8202 PRI (E)
2. EHE M R 2.

Note 22 Employee benefits payable (Continued)

228

Details of short-term employee benefits

MR A m FHED MR

Opening Closing

balance Increase Decrease balance

T& %% #8,  Wage, bonus, allowance
Gkt and subsidy 5,596,250.09  17,225,831.40 18,268,018.04  4,554,063.45
BIREHE Employee welfare fund 1,045,264.52  1,045,264.52
HERRE Social insurance premium 82,03555  1,327,643.71  1,327,643.71 82,035.55
H ZEXEE Including: Medicare
RBE premium
EERBE Occupational
injuries
premium 8174321 1277,73051  1,277,730.51 81,743.21
TE5RRE Maternity
premium 29234 4991320 4991320 292.34
ES=UN K Housing provident fund 494.00  1,071,345.68  1,071,345.68 494.00
TeRENRT Trade union fund and
Bl employee education fund ~ 5,871,852.00 276,616.10 394,354.15  5,754,113.95
Hib 2 & Other short-term employee
benefits 189,415.66 189,415.66
G Total 11,550,631.64  21,136,117.07  22,296,041.76  10,390,706.95
REABmRER R AERA R
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20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Note 22 Employee benefits payable (Continued)
RERFHEGIR 3.

Details of defined contribution plan

MR M FHED MR

Opening Closing
balance Increase Decrease balance

EAEZRE Basic endowment insurance
premium 265,113.30  3,409,420.66  3,409,420.66 265,113.30
KERBRE Unemployment insurance
premium -901.73 93,278.86 92,377.13
PEFEYE Enterprise annuity payment 18,227.80 18,227.80
a5t Total 264,211.57 352092732 3,520,02559  265,113.30

BRB(PEARKNE L B
E)MABRER  EROR
E o ARRTFRBIBBIA
MMERBREZRE  FRT
3= BB SR AR TE MY IR IR AR G 2K
B H At JR AR 85 8 e (2
% B SREREREREK
ERESNEES - ARF
RF AR B AR LGN
B TIRIRAE A

Pursuant to the Labor Law of the People’s
Republic of China and relevant laws and
regulations, the Company and its subsidiaries
in the People’s Republic of China participated
in defined contribution retirement schemes for
its employees. The local government authorities
are responsible for the entire pension
obligations payable to retired employees who
reach retirement age pursuant to relevant
regulations or quit the work force due to other
reasons. The Company and its subsidiaries have
no other obligation to make payment in respect
of pension benefits.

“E_FHhHEERSE
INTERIM REPORT 2022
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BOBEBRRTEEETREGE) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

B3 EXBE

Note 23 Taxes and rates payable

HARERER

Closing balance

HAVIERER
Opening balance

BER VAT 2,225,565.16 1,202,202.60
T HE R Land use tax 829,430.19
BEM Property tax 785,968.02
W M R Urban maintenance and

construction tax 143,796.53 34,664.10
ENFERE Stamp duty 76,726.02 103,907.56
A BHN Education surcharge 61,622.82 14,856.04
752 E BTN Local education surcharge 41,089.04 9,904.05
ELAFT1SH Individual income tax 14,171.57 116,951.35
EEH Enterprise income tax 462.91 462.91
BIRM Resource tax 4,029.62
a&t Total 4,178,832.26 1,486,978.23

iR HAbRENRR

Note 24 Other payable

SR EREE

HiteREE

Closing balance

Opening balance

FERTFE Interests payable

TR Dividends payable

Hith FE A 3R Others 42,240,725.49 22,859,783.93

A&t Total 42,240,725.49 22,859,783.93
2 ERPEMEMFIEREMSF Note:  Others in the above table refer to other payable after

B R ARAR O EL AR BT 3R o

S NG
230 REBEBREROERAD A

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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20224 1-6 A ©5BEN : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

R EOMBEHRREEEETE @) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
TRu HMESK(E) Note 24 Other payable (Continued)
BREMES RN E RN Details:

HiREAEE HAYIEAEE
MIEME Closing balance Opening balance
FEMCET S 3R Temporary receipts payable 29,204,087.47 10,877,391.75
e RRFS Security deposit 3,232,187.34 3,963,744.39
Hh Others 9,804,450.68 8,018,647.79
Bt Total 42,240,725.49 22,859,783.93

HES —FRIBNIERBEMS Note 25 Non-current liabilities due within one year

AR ERER HARIERER

Closing balance Opening balance

—FRNEIERREER Long-term borrowings due
within 1 year 420,405.46 433,080.49
a&t Total 420,405.46 433,080.49
iBe HtRBEE Note 26 Other non-current liabilities

SR EREE HiteREE

Closing balance Opening balance

FEEEIHIET Pending Output VAT 427,273.25 252,153.05
AFr Total 427,273.25 252,153.05

—ECCFRHEERE
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N AHHMBRREIEREZRE VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
T8 RHER Note 27 Long-term borrowings
HREREE HAWIEREE
B E R Closing balance Opening balance
REBETR Guaranteed borrowings 4,763,308.68 5,123,460.47
B —FEREIEFRAIEK  Less: Long-term borrowings
due within 1 year 420,405.46 433,080.49
ait Total 4,342,903.22 4,690,379.98
ERFEFZE70.5% © The annual interest rate of borrowings is 0.5%.
dE28 RHEIFE(TE T 5 Note 28 Long-term employee benefits payable

SR EREE HitEREE

Closing balance Opening balance

REABHREF Long-term termination benefits 43,457,000.21 47,789,673.52
B —FAREEIR R EBEN  Less: Long-term termination
BT benefits due within
1 year 6,205,095.22 7,207,319.02
ol Total 37,251,904.99 40,582,354.50
NEAEILAEERE  AEHAB In order to optimize the personnel structure and handle the
WIREEE FE  BEERE 25 procedures for the surplus personnel to leave the post, during
BB TR WM ITENEME Bt S the period of leaving the post, the company pays wages and
R AR HEEDFRRIREE - pays various social insurances to the departed employees until
REANTIREBEYBEEABELANX they reach the formal retirement age, and the company in the
W ERE RS T EAE RS Hi B R current period is included in the profit and loss of the current
BHAEEREEF S RIEER o period according to the future payment obligations generated

by the departing personnel, according to the short-term
dismissal benefits and long-term dismissal benefits are listed
separately according to the payment period.

FRER P4 BB 2 AR AR PR A R
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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S EHRRETEEBFE (@) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
B9 IEEWE Note 29 Deferred income

S M KRS HRGE FRER

Opening Closing
balance Increase Decrease balance Reasons

EEERBEIAE  Government grants  50,395,466.20 1,310,849.70  49,084,616.50 FRAER
g See details of
government
grants
&it Total 50,395,466.20 1,310,849.70  49,084,616.50
1. B B T 7 B AE BB O IR FE Uk 25 1. Details of government grants
EEEES

FEiA
g2 EEIA xEHE
WASE EbuEcE AAERSE

Grants
included into Grants Add:

Opening non-operating  included into other Closing ~ Related to
8f%R Items balance Increase income ~profitorloss ~ Decrease changes balance  assets/income
SREATETHH Shuanglu Land Acouision 48,896,166.20 1,215,149.70 nes0es0  EEEEE
DHSERE  Compensation Related to assets
EEELEIE  Itdigent tanstomaton 709,700.00 4530000 6440000  EAERE

of production ine Related to assets
#RTZERES  Povincal industril 789,600.00 5040000 NN EEERE
i development funds for Related o asets

technical renovation

&it Totd 50,395,466.20 131084970 49,084,616.50

—ECCFRHEERE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

S

7\

EHMBRREERE TR (B VL.

iR IR s ()
2.

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

HAth 35 B

IR R ER T &R 5% A R AT
(FARRIEREXEEEE
it B R B G R Hb EE A B
&) (27 1£[2008]1295%) &
(EnGZLw b BERFESRE
L) 0 2009F3A 0 FA
AR #D T 45 & i A R Y R R
CRBREERFMEBR
) B EE T O 4 b R R
%8 5] (B b 4 W 177
) AEERBZBUTAA
R#8,720.43& TR @Iz R
P EDTH & 5% 85 B SRR T EB A
47,767.75F 7 KB B L i
FEAE - EHh2009F KE
B HIEB R AR 2,000.00
BT 2010F BIE =%
MBHRARKE3,500.008
T 2011 FRBNE=F
BRARE1,700.008 7T
2012F W EI B UERERA
R#1,520.43870 - T8
Pk &0 B 4 & R B B B T R R
FIRBREZRNITRE D
BEFE - 2022 1-6 ARE®K
BT EE A e AR
1,215,149.707C °

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

2.

Note 29 Deferred income (Continued)

Other remarks

According to the Supreme County People’s
Government of Chengdu City, “Reply on the
Approval of the Acquisition of Real Estate of
Chengdu Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinking
Products Factory” (Shuangfutu [2008] No.
129) and “Management Measures for Land
Acquisition and Reserve of Shuangliu County”,
March 2009, Subsidiary Chengdu Cable
Shuangliu Heat Shrinking Products Factory
(now known as Chengdu Putian New Material
Co., Ltd.) signed the “State-Owned Land
Acquisition Agreement” with Shuangliu County
Land Reserve Center, and agreed to Shuangliu
County Government to recover the Baijia Town
in Shuangliu County, Chengdu for RMB87.2043
million. Among them, RMB20 million was
received for the first phase relocation in 2009,
RMB35 million for the second phase relocation
in 2010, RMB17 million for the third phase
relocation in 2011, and RMB15.2043 million for
the fourth phase relocation in 2012. Nearly the
village has 47,767.75 square meters of state-
owned land use rights. The relocation funds
that the subsidiary Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product Plantmainly
received is mainly used for the construction of
the new plant. For the period of January 1 to
June 30 2022, the non-operating income of
RMB1,215,149.70 was recognized according to
the depreciation of the plant.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Note 29 Deferred income (Continued)

2.

Other remarks (Continued)

According to {the Detailed Implementing Rules
of <Policies of Chengdu High-tech Zone on
supporting the development of the electronic
information industry>) (Chenggao Dianfa
[2018] No. 1), Chengdu Zhongzhu Optical Fiber
Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, received
RMB906,000.00 of intelligent transformation
funds for the production line in 2018, and for
the period of January 1 to June 30 2022, the
non-operating income of RMB45,300.00 was
recognized.

According to the <Notice on Organizing
the Solicitation of Provincial Industrial
Development Fund Projects in 2019> from the
Sichuan Provincial Economic and Information
Commission, Chengdu Zhongzhu Optical
Fiber Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company,
received RMB1.008 million of provincial
industrial development funds for technological
transformation in 2019, and the amount of
other income for the period of January 1 to
June 30 2022 was RMB50,400.00.

S5 T
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BOBEBRRTEEETREGE) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
T80 R Note 30 Share capital

BB ()5 (-)
Movements

BinE EOE] BB DREHER ¢ it BrEE

Reserve
Opening Issue of Bonus transferred Closing

balance new shares shares toshare Others Subtotal balance

Ficlg) Non-tradable shares 240,000,000.00 240,000,000.00
BREARR Held by domestclegal persons~~240,000,000.00 240,000,000.00
TRRG Unrestricted shares 160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
Hh H Shares 160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
Air Total 400,000,00000 400,000,000.00
BN BEARNE Note 31 Capital Reserve

MR M T MR

Opening Closing

balance Increase Decrease balance

BARgE(RAEE) Share premium 302,343,510.57 302,343,510.57

HiBARTE Other capital reserve 336,416,611.51  3,168,000.00 339,584,611.51

A&t Total 638,760,122.08  3,168,000.00 641,928,122.08
RBNANERAERAD
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20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

S EHRRETEEBFE (@) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
aEn Hmaws Note 32 Other comprehensive income (OCl)

K38
Current period cumulative

B

HETA
L W i
L) : LEL
ABA  NEBE i Y-
IRFRR RkgMk  HER CERN | Bt i B
FIBE MR EREARE  oREE SR FRRER  EARD RIORER  REE E\ER
Less: Less: Less:
0d 0d 0a
previously  previousy previously
tecognized  recognized fecognized
but but Less: Less but
Cument ~ trnsfemred ~ transfored hedging Transerto  tansfered to
period toprofit toretained  resenves remeasurement  retaned
amulatve — orloss  eamingsin  transferto Atributable  Atirbutableto ~oftheset  eamingin

Opening before  incument  ument  asetsor less: toparent noncontroling beneftplan ~ cument  Closing

beince incometax  ped  peiod  fabiities cometax  company shareholders  varafin  peiod  halance

~ THEDEEEAN  femsnotto e recassed

Eais sbsepertytopoftorkss 48966369 319221000 319190 808884269
ERBETERENS  Changesin firvleof oer ey

EER9 isnertinesners 4896369 31921900 3192190 U8B 842
ZoUEREERRY  tonslobe ecsfed subequety

Eiehs foproftorlos
G ) L89656389 31921900 319,190 B08884269

—ECCFRHEERE
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BOBEBRRTEEETREGE) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
aE33 BHARAE Note 33 Surplus reserve

HYIEREE BN FHED MR

Opening Closing

balance Increase Decrease balance

ETERBAE Statutory surplus reserve 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
A Total 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
A3 R EFE Note 34 Retained earnings

ES £H

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

AR LEAIRKR D BLAE Balance before adjustment at
the end of preceding period -297,500,420.97 -245,232,130.12
FRBUIRSEFEEETE Adjust the opening balance

(FAtg+ - 8- of retained earnings
(Increase+ * Decrease-)
FEAZ BIR D e FE Balance after adjustment at the
end of preceding period -297,500,420.97 -245,232,130.12
n: NEBBRE AR Add: Net profit attributable to
P & B0F A8 owners of the parent
company 1,674,419.38 -52,268,290.85
W IREUETE BB AN Less: Withdraw the statutory
surplus reserve
n: BRRAEBESE Add: Surplus reserves to cover
losses
HRAR S B FE Closing balance -295,826,001.59  -297,500,420.97
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]
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20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

Ot BBRREIERE TR E VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
A3 R AR SRR Note 35 Operating income/Operating cost
1. BERA ~ EERK 1. Details of operating income and operating
cost

THBER THIRER

Current period cumulative Preceding period cumulative

LON A LN AR

Income Cost Income Cost

TEEK Main operations 110,236,726.89 92,589,570.93  107,279,192.53  108,348,401.52
Hib ¥ Other operations 22,671,751.14 10,281,695.12 19,110,315.65 8,108,291.24
&t Total 132,908,478.03  102,871,266.05 126,389,508.18  116,456,692.76
2. EREEHKA 2. Details of contract revenue

HER EREER

HBER KREER HBER

Copper cable Optical  Cable conduct

andrelated  communication and related

Categories products products products

- EpEl 1 Product types

HEER Optical fiber products 85,892,567.76 85,802,567.76
Ebel Track cable 19,987,360.19 19,987,360.19
SCHERERRES 5G mobile intelligent terminal trade 3,618,181.61 3618,181.61
MIRE Processing senvice 1.946,783.73 1,946,783.73
e Feeder fine and component 82,400.22 8,402.22
Eth Others 7,622,646.87 836,251.57 1,392,115.99 9,851,014.43
g Subtotal 33,257,374.62 86,728,819.33 1,392,115.99  121,378,309.94

Z REGEZNEEAE 2 Recognition time

Hi-BYEs Transferred at a point in time 3325737460 86,728,819.33 17392,115.99  121,378,309.94

At Total 3325737460 86,728,819.33 1392,11599  121,378,309.94
g HSFEWANERERHE Note: The difference between operating income
EEERA - and contract revenue is the income from

leasing business.

—ECCFRHEERE
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BOBEBRRTEEETREGE) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

B3 Bl MM

Note 36 Tax and surcharge

LR

Current period

ERAEE AR
Preceding period

cumulative

cumulative

T fE R Land use tax 1,241,590.19 391,879.60
BEM Property tax 1,212,681.38 412,160.00
YT AR RE R B AN Urban maintenance and

construction 222,910.07 43,587.65
ENFERR Stamp duty 140,469.16 135,751.42
BB Education surcharge 95,532.87 30,530.84
52 E BTN Local education surcharge 63,688.59
BIRH Resource tax 13,863.63
BERERAR Vehicle and vessel use tax 2,400.00 4,805.00
Hith Other tax 17,530.73
At Total 2,993,135.89 1,036,245.24

iR HEER

Note 37 Marketing expenses

LR

Current period

cumulative

FHERZE AR
Preceding period
cumulative

B T &M Staff salaries 1,129,106.76 1,209,086.36
HERGE Sales service fee 268,043.49 203,749.28
HELE Operating expenses 96,058.98 546,670.17
WARERE Office and traveling expenses 68,794.33 148,093.79
BRE Packaging fee 616,142.07
ERe Shipping fee 1,101,596.27
HAtb Others 104,541.74 213,737.19
At Total 1,666,545.30 4,039,075.13
REBERMNERBERA A
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S EHRRETEEBFE (@) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

iR EEEA

Note 38 Administration costs

LR

Current period

LHIEARR

Preceding period

cumulative

cumulative

8 T Staff salaries 14,026,254.01 12,656,573.58
e B SN Depreciation and amortization 3,112,821.58 3,731,025.69
RN EER Agency fee 1,118,211.80 950,234.58
PARERE Office and traveling fee 1,062,254.06 397,379.25
35 = Repairs and maintenance 869,639.80 582,008.81
IKE 2 Utility bills 243,584.20 257,516.41
EBHEE Business hospitality 19,441.27 229,772.99
FIidk Shutdown loss 8,236.56
Hh Others 1,604,464.52 1,324,537.51
Bt Total 22,056,671.24 20,137,285.38
83 EER Note 39 R&D costs

RIS AR

Current period

LHIEARR

Preceding period

cumulative

cumulative

B T 357 B Staff salary 2,989,456.01 3,319,390.58
ETEETE Depreciation of fixed assets 1,293,427.26 1,501,160.78
et Materials 92,165.39 289,136.14
Hith Others 65,893.19 330,279.10
A5t Total 4,440,941.85 5,439,966.60

—ECCFRHEERE
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

N BOMBERREEREEEE

R MBER

Note 40 Financial costs

LR

Current period

ERAEE AR
Preceding period

cumulative

cumulative

e Interest expenditures 37,579.28 44,857.78
R FEUA Less: Interest income 4,763,976.20 3,608,937.76
b 5 18 Gains & losses on foreign

exchange -339,116.79 -269,369.19
RITFEE Bank charges 12,740.39 21,769.88
at Total -5,052,773.32 -3,811,679.29

iR Hbias
1. HitiWzs AR

Note 41 Other income

1. Details of other income

R ER

Current period

T HRE AR
Preceding period

ELH MRS RR

cumulative

cumulative

L AR A A U 46 B Government grants related

to assets 1,310,849.70 1,836,765.66
Bl 10 2 A1 ) U 4 B Government grants related

to earnings 115,768.54 4,326,165.09
BETEEB TR VAT input tax additional

deduction 14,399.72 25,880.48
RNBEARSERFESE Refund of service fees for

RAE individual income tax

withholding 7,799.36 4,291.39

A&t Total 1,448,817.32 6,193,102.62
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]
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M EBRREEEETE @ VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
TR Htus (3]) Note 41 Other income (Continued)
2. BT A E fth e 25 9 BT 4 B 2. Details of government grants included in

other income

FHRER

Current period

cumulative

BAERE/
Elheaicl:

Related to assets/

THIEAE
Preceding period

cumulative  related to earnings

ERZAREMEM  Land relocation compensation of HEEIRE
THRERE Jindu Village, Baijia Town, Related to assets
Shuangliu County 1,215,149.70 1,741,065.66
BMIE%EES  Provindal industrial development
Hilgis funds for technological BB
transformation 50,400.00 50,400.00 Related to assets
EESSHEIIE  Intelligent transformation of BB
production lines 45,300.00 45,300.00 Related to assets
= e Subsidies for stable posts B
50,468.54 Related to earnings
BRSHAME%E  National High-tech Industrial sy il
R Enterprise Awards 50,000.00 Related to earnings
MEPSHTRIIESE  Special funds from the Economic
FEELEETR  Operation Bureau of Chengdu
ERESH High-tech Industrial gy Sl
Development Zone 15,300.00 Related to earnings
200FFER - Tax deductions for Property tax
WL P AR and Urban land use tax in 2020 et gaviclea
REBR 4,326,165.09  Related to earnings
a5t Total 1,426,618.24 6,162,930.75

“E_FHhHEERSE
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N B BBRRETEEBEFE (@) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
TEN R’REWHE Note 42 Investment income

REBERR LHIEARR

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

R ERE RN RERE Investment income from long-
WE W term equity investments
under equity method -3,341,024.34 -3,917,243.03
HibiEzs TR EH AR Dividend income from holding
ol el @N other equity instrument
investment 59,003.10
=k Total -3,282,021.24 -3,917,243.03
TBB SRREERX Note 43 Credit impairment loss

REBAERR LHIEAERR

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

AR Bad debts 1,836,987.02 -2,886,966.05
aE Total 1,836,987.02 -2,886,966.05
HEM BEEREREX Note 44 Assets impairment loss

R LR LHIEARR

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

TFEBKERKX Inventory write-down loss -281,437.28
&5t Total -281,437.28
REBEENERGERD A
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20224 1-6 A ©5BEN : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Note 45 Non-operating income

HAK

FHRER LHELR

IR

BaNEHR

Amount included

Current period | Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

in non-recurring
profit or loss

EREE Compensation for breach of contract 3,377.62 3,377.62
Hith Others 304,714.59 50,434.37 304,714.59
Bt Total 308,092.21 50,434.37 308,092.21

iR ERIZH

Note 46 Non-operating expenditures

ATAK

FHBER LA

IR RN

BEMER

Amount included

Current period | Preceding period

cumulative I ENE

in non-recurring

profit or loss

$IMBEE Donation 12,000.00
Hith Others 216.69 216.69
B Total 216.69 12,000.00 216.69

—ECCFRHEERE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BOMBERREEREEEE

iR FEBEA
1. FSBEAR

VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
Note 47 Income tax expenses
1. Details

IR EREARR

Preceding period

Current period

cumulative cumulative

EHIFSIHE A Current period income tax
expense
BEEMEHRER Deferred income tax expense
Xl Total
5 -t 2. .Reconciliation of accounting profit to
; income tax expenses
BE
AR LR
Current period
cumulative
AlDEEGE Profit before tax 4,244,349.64
AR,/ BAMEERN Income tax expenses based on legal tax rate
St & M 636,652.45
FRARERTREMERNFTE  Effect of different tax rate applicable to
subsidiaries 273,014.17
FHEEARTEAREI TSRS, E  Effect of prior income tax reconciliation
JEFETIUL A 2 2 Effect of non-taxable income 501,153.65
AR AR « B AR Effect of non-deductible costs, expenses and
BRTE losses 26,935.66
£ FART EAR MERIEIEFTIS AL E  Utilization of deductible losses not previously
EmNr RN E recognized as deferred tax assets -1,293,350.12
RNEARMERIFEIEFTSREER  Effect of deducible temporary differences or
ARHE R ZE R LA deductible losses not recognized as
EErTE deferred tax assets -126,759.10
Hity Others -17,646.71
FriSHi & A Income tax expenses
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

S EHRRETEEBFE (@) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Note 48 Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow

statement
WEE R EE RN 1. Other cash receipts related to operating
e activities

LETRE A Cash received from

operating rental fixed

B LR LHIEAER

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

assets 15,944,891.63 11,322,332.61
ON Interest income 4,763,976.20 3,608,937.76
NEGER =) Government grants 134,214.02 4,330,456.48
U Bl 915 FA 78 M AR B (R 35 & Recovered letter of credit
and letter of guarantee
deposit 56,360.76 1,706,728.25
Hh Others 41,733,390.40 3,338,796.65
aFt Total 62,632,833.01 24,307,251.75
S HHEMEKETHEBN 2. Other cash payments related to operating
BE activities

REBAERR FHIZEAER

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

ERBAYTH Administrative expenses 5,039,011.56 3,749,686.11
HEBRS N Marketing expenses 504,653.16 2,813,598.84
HEERLZ W R&D expenses 158,058.58 619,415.24
FEE Service fee 12,740.39 21,769.88
IRNOEBRERAE Payment of notes and letter

RER of credit deposit 1,877,253.98
EHAh Others 11,123,997.70 7,428,019.54
Bt Total 16,838,461.39 16,509,743.59

—ECCFRHEERE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

N BOBEBRRTEEETREGE) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
HB BHeRERERER Note 49 Supplement information to the cash flow
statement
1. B:RBEXRETER 1 Details

FHEH HHSH

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

1EFFEFAS AL EES  1.Recondliation of net profit to

Rens cash flow from operating
activities:
E)E! Net profit 4,244,349.64 -17,762,187.01
m: ERRERK Add: Provision for credit
impairment loss -1,836,987.02 2,886,966.05
BEREER Provision for assets
impairment loss 281,437.28

EEEENE - MREEN  Depredation of fixed
- EEMEDMEENE assets, oil and gas assets,

productive biological assets 9,128,087.15 11,606,948.32
CREEENE Depreciation of right-of-use
assets
BV AESH Amortization of intangible
assets 461,543.10 652,374.54
REOGHEREE Amortization of long-term
prepayments 151,983.06 151,983.06
BEETEE - BFEAERM  Loss on disposal of fixed
HiRAEEMNER assets, intangible assets
Yz bAT-]53E51) and other long-term assets
(Less: gains)
BB EREERL Fixed assets retirement loss
(Urzs DAT-] 538 51) (Less: gains)
DRBEZHEX Losses on changes in fair
(Was bAT-] SR 51) value (Less: gains)
s E R (WA l-157E5)  Financial expense (Less: gains) -289,399.56 -226,433.33
FEBK (REIAT-157E5)  Investment losses (Less: gains) 3,282,021.24 3,917,243.03
EREFSHEERD Decrease of deferred tax
(3 AN LA [- ] SR3E51) assets (Less: increase)
EIEPRS B EIE M Increase of deferred tax
(R BAT-] 5738 51) liabilities (Less: decrease)
FERRD GEMEAT-I5%E  Decrease of inventories
51) (Less: increase) -4,442,932.48 -9,098,758.98

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

SO BERERETEEEHIRE(E) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
fB BERERBEER (E) Note 49 Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)
1. HEREXRFBAER (@) 1- Details (Continued)

rHEHE o

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

e FEOE B RORL D Decrease of operating
(B ANLAT- | 5RHET) receivables (Less: increase) -12,649,878.51 -26,384,182.10
i FETTE B ROSE 0 Increase of operating
B IAT- 155738 51) payables (Less: decrease) 31,346,006.90 14,574,674.29
Hih Others
REEHELMNRESTEF  Net cash flows from
| operating activities 29,394,793.52 -19,399,934.85
QASRBREWMEMEKREE 2 Significant investing and
MEZED financing activities not
related to cash receipts and
payments:
BEBEAER Conversion of debt into
capital
—FREIHMAERARE  Conversion bonds due within
7 one year
MEMARTEE Fixed assets leased in under

finance leases
3B KReERMFE 3.Net changes in cash and cash

B equivalents:
HeHERGE Cash at the end of the period 532,235,860.26 404,877,329.33
B REEMRE Less: Cash at the beginning
of the period 472,172,323.72 408,342,218.89

N BEEEYHEIRSE  Add: Cash equivalents at the
end of the period

W RS EEYREBYIARE  Less: Cash equivalents at the
beginning of the
period

REMREEEYFENE  Netincrease of cash and cash
equivalents 60,063,536.54 -3,464,889.56

“E_FHhHEERSE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

e

N AHMBRREIEEAERE @ VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
HB BeRERWREN(E Note 49 Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)
2. ReNRESEYHBR 2. Composition of cash and cash equivalents
HAREAE ENEaEE
Closing balance Opening balance
— B 1.Cash 532,235,860.26 472,172,323.72
Hi: EGERE Including: Cash on hand 5,084.13
RSS! Cash in bank on
RITIFR demand for
payment 532,235,860.26 472,167,239.59
RSN Other cash and
HitgE®&ES bank balance
on demand for
payment
— REEEY 2.Cash equivalents
Hep: =@AARRIEIME  Including: Bond investments
HIRE maturing within
3 months
— HABERIREEEY  3.Cash and cash equivalents
FRER at the end of the period 532,235,860.26 472,172,323.72
Hep : HAFREEANT  Induding: Cash and cash
DM AR equivalents of
nREkEeE parent company
=47 or subsidiaries
with use
restrictions
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]
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20224 1-6 A ©5BEN : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

ok
’

S EHRRETEEBFE (@) VI. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
AR50 FIERNERARIZIRIINEE Note 50 Assets with title or use right restrictions

i XRERE

Closing carrying

amount Reasons for restrictions

BE¥Ee Cash and bank balance 6,138,239.83 Pledge and deposit
EABRMNREHRE S

A&t Total 6,138,239.83
HEL SR TE Note 51 Monetary items in foreign currencies
HRIE
HIRIMEESRER AREERE
Closing RMB
balance equivalent
in foreign at the end
currencies Exchange rate of the period
B¥ES Cash and bank balances

Hep: 20 Including: USD 551,118.87 6.7114 3,698,779.18

REER(E—FREIE)  Long-term borrowing
(including due within 1 year)

He BT Including: EUR 679,657.08 7.0084 4,763,308.68
a5 BUF#BEY Note 52 Government grants

FHRER BEmEE

Amount included

Current period  in non-recurring

BB ER Categories cumulative profit or loss ~ Remarks
SRR e Government grants included RN EERE29
BB in deferred income See note 29 of
1,310,849.70  Section VI for details
AR A Government grants included EN A
BT BN in other income See note 41 of
115,768.54 115,768.54  Section VI for details
a5t Total 115,768.54 1,426,618.24

—ECCFRHEERE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

+ FEEHMFEDOES VIl. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES
(—) EFATTHER () Interest in subsidiaries
1. TEEBHBR 1. Composition of the company

KRELAI%)
Holding proportion (%)

FRAER TEAEH it RHHE B# BE  BEAA
Main Registered Business
Subsidiaries operating place address nature Direct Indirect ~ Acquisition method

KB EERAA i i RER 60.00 FR-BHTERAH
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Lt~ Chengdu Chengdu Manufacturing Business combination not
under common control
REBPZERRESEERLT  AF i RER 100.00 FR-EHTEEAH
Chengdu Zhongling Wireless Chengdu Chengdu Manufacturing Business combination not
Communication Cable Co., Ltd under common control
REBERHEARAA K i RER 100.00 FR-EHTEEAH
Chengdu PUTIAN New Material Chengdu Chengdu Manufacturing Business combination not
(o, Ltd under common control
2. BEEMNKZETAA 2. Significant partially-owned subsidiaries

A5
HEBR AHEER  JURREE  HROEERR
BRUA)  SHRRRE ARBRA BEGE

Dividends
Holding Profit or loss declared  Closing balance
proportion attributable to minority of
of minority tominority  shareholders  non-controlling
FAAER Subsidiaries shareholders (%)  shareholders in this period interests
HAREXEERDE  Chengdu SEI Optical Fber Co, Ltd 4000 536185082 83922,183.77
REBENARERGERA A
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20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

EH M ER P AVES (8)
EF DR ()

ERFREFNARANEEY
BER

BETAANEEHBEL
BAARNEREZMEE
HEAE R BEBT A
BEAREERE—BHE
HHBRE -

VIl. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
()] Interest in subsidiaries (Continued)

3. Main financial information of significant
partially-owned subsidiaries

The main financial information of these
subsidiaries is the amount before each company
offset each other, but the adjustment of fair
value and unified accounting policy is made
after the merger day. :

REBHREREERAH
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd
HREREE AR

Closing balance

Opening balance

MENEE Current assets 184,941,779.76 177,534,318.16
ERBEE Non-current assets 47,406,642.22 51,323,984.45
BEAF Total assets 232,348,421.98 228,858,302.61
mEEE Current liabilities 14,714,536.89 17,553,543.18
EmEEE Non-current liabilities 1,403,600.00 1,499,300.00
BEAR Total liabilities 16,118,136.89 19,052,843.18
EEIA Operating income 86,728,819.33 72,021,300.00
EF Net profit 6,424,825.66 -12,165,600.00
RE W R Total comprehensive income 6,424,825.66 -12,165,600.00
KETEERERE Cash Flow of Operational

Activities

-1,609,925.32

20,708,900.00

SEC_FHXERS
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

+ - ZEHMERPNES (@ VII. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(Z) TEHELERHER () Interest in joint venture or associates
1. EEMHELE 1. Significant joint ventures or associates

KREAI(%)
Holding proportion (%)
BELRLR TEAEH ik RHHE BE# BE  SHEENE
Main Registered Business

Joint ventures operating place address nature Direct Indirect  Accounting treatment

KB ERRABRAR i i RER 49,0 RS
Chengdu Bada Connector Co,, Ltd. ~ Chengdu Chengdu Manufacturing Equity method
EREEBLREARDA il il REx 1000 BREHE
Putian Fasten Cable Jiangyin Jlangyin Manufacturing Equity method

Telecommunication Co., Ltd.

FRER P4 BB 2 AR AR PR A R
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

+ - HEHMFRPHER(E) VII. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(Z) EHELERNER (& () Interest in joint venture or associates
(Continued)
2. EEBRECENTENERE 2. Main financial information of significant
B associates
HIREREEAERER
Closing balance/Current period cumulative
RN\ B XA X
BHARAD A BEARAR
Putian Fasten Cable
Chengdu Bada Telecommunication
Connector Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
MEIEE Current assets 53,006,356.42 1,360,100,809.63
FRBEE Non-current assets 5,639,742.07 135,214,587.72
BEAG Total assets 58,646,098.49 1,495,315,397.35
V=R Current liabilities 47,409,681.13 851,843,045.52
FnBaE Non-current liabilities 1,977,165.64 273,709,231.07
BES Total liabilities 49,386,846.77 1,125,552,276.59
DB RS Non-controlling interests 1,057,635.00
FENYABRRER Equity attributable to owners
of parent company 8,201,616.72 369,763,120.76
EERE PG EMTEERE Proportionate share in net
(e assets 4,018,792.04 36,976,312.07
HEEIE Adjustments
—BE - Goodwill 1,418,109.36
—NEBRHRELRTHE ~ Unrealized profits from
internal transactions
—HAth — Other
HEE P EERITEMERE  Carrying amount of
BE investments in associates 4,018,792.04 38,394,421.43
FEAHBENERIRE Fair value of equity investments
WARER in associates in association
with quoted price
LERA Operating income 97,461,623.21 185,386,929.41
b il Net profit -1,597,993.37 -25,582,748.46
A% S B3 A Net profit of discontinued
operations
Hithir & s Other comprehensive income
e W asE Total comprehensive income -1,597,993.37 -25,582,748.46
(R B RO R A B Dividend from associates
1 ZE R received in current period

—ECCFRHEERE
INTERIM REPORT 2022
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

+ - FEHMEEPHER & VII. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (CONTINUED)
(Z) EHELERNER(E () Interest in joint venture or associates
(Continued)
2. EEBRECENTENERE 2. Main financial information of significant
INE-) associates (Continued)
€)) (Continued)

HiYEREE EERR AR
Opening balance/Last period cumulative
DAV ERERBK
BHEARAF BEARAR
Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication
Co., Ltd.

Chengdu Bada
Connector Co., Ltd.

MEBEE Current assets 84,383,733.99 1,419,298,252.30
FmEERE Non-current assets 5,893,589.63 146,363,395.18
BESF Total assets 90,277,323.62 1,565,661,647.48
mEaE Current liabilities 78,369,295.22 898,643,404.19
FnBEE Non-current liabilities 1,050,783.64 271,672,374.07
BESE Total liabilities 79,420,078.86 1,170,315,778.26
LERR RS Non-controlling interests 1,058,180.41
HEANATREER Equity attributable to owners
of parent company 9,799,064.35 395,345,869.22
SR AT EMFEERE Proportionate share in net
nE assets 4,801,541.53 39,534,586.92
HEZIE Adjustments
-BE — Goodwill 1,418,109.36
-~ AR SHRERFE — Unrealized profits from
internal transactions
—Hftb - Other
HEE P EERIREMNERE  Carrying amount of
EE investments in associates 4,801,541.53 40,952,696.28

FHEARBENESKRE
WOREE

Fair value of equity investments
in associates in association
with quoted price

=EON Operating income 77,937,113.91 204,247,552.88
YFH) Net profit -1,802,194.57 -30,341,676.92
ER LA ) A Net profit of discontinued

operations
Hitr & Wea Other comprehensive income
frE W agE Total comprehensive income -1,802,194.57 -30,341,676.92

DEAHUNENREH 2
BEABH

Dividend from associates
received in current period

FRER P4 BB 2 AR AR PR A R
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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PR R R EE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

VIil.

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company’s main financial instruments include cash and
cash equivalents, equity investments, debt investments, loans,
accounts receivable, accounts payable, etc. The Company
has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial
instruments, which mainly include: credit risk, liquidity risk,
and market risk. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the risk management policies adopted by the
Company to reduce these risks are described below:

The Board of Directors is responsible for planning and
establishing the risk management framework of the company,
formulating the company’s risk management policies and
related guidelines, and supervising the implementation of risk
management measures. The company has formulated risk
management policies to identify and analyze the risks faced
by the company. These risk management policies specify
specific risks, covering market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk
management, etc. The company regularly assesses changes in
the market environment and the company’s business activities
to determine whether to update risk management policies and
systems. The Company’s risk management is carried out by
the Risk Management Committee in accordance with policies
approved by the Board of Directors. The Risk Management
Committee identifies, evaluates and mitigates relevant risks by
working closely with other departments of the Company. The
Company’s Internal Audit Department conducts regular audits
of risk management controls and procedures, and reports the
results to the Company’s Audit Committee. The Company
diversifies the risk of financial instruments by diversifying its
investment and business portfolio appropriately, and reduces
the risk of concentration in a single industry, a specific region
or a specific counterparty by formulating appropriate risk
management policies.

—EC_FHRERS
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
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VIil.

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(CONTINUED)
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R EIEREITIH BT - $ME
ARETRNEF - ARAERA
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Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss caused
by the failure of the counterparty to perform its
contractual obligations, while the management has
established appropriate credit policies and is constantly
monitoring exposure to credit risk.

The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing
with creditworthy counterparties. In addition, the
Company evaluates the customer’s credit qualifications
and sets the corresponding credit period based on
the customer’s financial situation, the possibility of
obtaining guarantees from third parties, credit history
and other factors such as current market conditions.
The Company continuously monitors the balance of
notes receivable, accounts receivable and recovery, and
for customers with bad credit history, the Company will
use written reminders, shortening the credit period or
canceling the credit period to ensure that the Company
does not face significant credit losses. The Company
reviews the recovery of financial assets at each balance
sheet date to ensure that there is adequate provision of
credit losses for the underlying financial.

The Company’s other financial assets include cash and
cash equivalents, other receivables, debt investments,
etc., the credit risk of these financial assets originates
from the breach of contract of the counterparty,
and the maximum credit risk exposure is the carrying
amount of each financial asset on the balance sheet.
The Company does not provide any other guarantees
that may expose the Company to credit risk.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VIil.

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(CONTINUED)

0]

Credit risk (Continued)

The cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are
mainly deposited in financial institutions such as state-
owned holding banks and other large and medium-
sized commercial banks, and the management believes
that these commercial banks have high reputation
and good asset status, do not have major credit risks,
and will not produce any major losses caused by the
breach of contract of the counterparty. The Company
controls the credit risk for deposits by limit the deposit
amount in accordance with the market reputation, size
of operation and financial background of each well-
known financial institution.

As part of the Company’s credit risk asset
management, the Company uses ageing to assess
impairment losses on accounts receivable and other
receivables. The Company’s accounts receivable and
other receivables involve a large number of customers,
and aging information can reflect the solvency and bad
debt risk of these customers. The Company calculates
the historical actual bad debt rate for different age
periods based on historical data, and adjusts the
expected loss ratio by taking into account the forecast
of current and future economic conditions, such as
national GDP growth, total infrastructure investment,
national monetary policy and other forward-looking
information. For long-term receivables, the Company
takes into account the settlement date, the contractual
payment schedule, the debtor’s financial position and
the economic situation of the debtor’s industry, and
makes a reasonable assessment of expected credit
losses after adjusting for the above forward-looking
information.
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

A

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(CONTINUED)

HEmT EAEMNERE (&) VIIL.
(=) ERRRKGE) ()]

#H1E2022F6 A30H @ HHABEH
RE R ETE R ERARERKER
o

Credit risk (Continued)

As of 30 June 2022, the carrying amount of the

underlying assets and the expected credit impairment

losses were as follows:
BREIERER AIERER

Impairment

Carrying

amount provision

FEW IR Notes receivable 220,408.00 90,814.77
FEWBR R Accounts receivable 108,706,655.49 54,361,747.56
JERGRIERE Receivables financing 81,142,985.20

HAth UK Other receivables 32,241,612.51 28,709,639.40
BEERE Debt investments 60,000.00 60,000.00
a&t Total 222,371,661.20 83,222,201.73

AN/NCIE RS Rl R A =23
HERRA  FERMNENKESR
RARE REFEFAAAERR
HEEE At ARBRBR/ZF
EPUEBBEBRERAR - HRAR
AINEFPEZ - FIRBEERNE
FASEFER

BN B (n

MEERREIERNRRERITIAR
NRESREMEMEENTAEE
MEBRELEESERORAR - K
RATEKELEEXEEAEHER
EMEBIEA - RAERSKELE
MREREBAER  ERREM
FEEZERARESHNEHNESS
Ko URERER MRS MR
R FEEZEEENABRHED
ME - REBSHBBESREHRRE
WERE S RAGE - AR REHIM
RHNESFNK » I - ARFIE
TEXRBERBTIIRERER
B - RARABITERERE
MERIHIEIGIRH ST -

FRER P4 BB 2 AR AR PR A R
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

The Company’s main customers are Chengdu Bada
Socket Connector Co., Ltd, CRRC Zhuzhou Locomotive
Co., Ltd., etc., which have reliable and good
reputation, therefore, the Company believes that such
customers do not have significant credit risks. Due to
the wide range of clients of the Company, there is no
significant risk of credit concentration.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk of capital shortage when
the Company fulfills its obligation to pay cash or other
financial assets for settlement. Each member of the
Company is responsible for its cash flow forecast.
The Company monitors the long-term and short-term
capital demand at the company level based on the
cash flow forecast results of each member company,
while continuously monitoring compliance with the
provisions of the borrowing agreements and obtaining
commitments from major financial institutions to
provide sufficient reserve funds to meet short-term and
long-term funding needs. In addition, the Company
has entered into a credit agreement with major
business banks to support the Company in fulfilling its
obligations related to commercial paper.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

VIII.

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(CONTINUED)

(m

Liquidity risk (Continued)

As of 30 June 2022, the Company’s cash flow payables

of the financial liabilities and off-balance sheet

guarantee items in the contract remaining period are

Nk shown as follows:
HREAE
Closing balance
1E5R 156 SELLE
Within 1 year 1-5years  Over 5 years
JERERR Accounts payable 17,822,625.75 17,822,625.75
LRI Other payables 42,240,725.49 42,240,725.49
—EREBNEREEE Non-current liabilities due within one year 420,405.46 420,405.46
REER Long-term loans 1,681,621.84  2,661,281.38  4,342,903.22
= Total 60,483,756.70  1,681,621.84  2,661,281.38  64,826,659.92
TERE (i)  Market risk
1. EREE 1. Exchange rate risk

ARRME BRI T E
BA - TREBUAREE
B - BARRFDHERBEINE
BEEMABERRENINER
7 ONEBEMABNRINER
FHEHEEE X EREXTM
BT RATFHEEXRRR - A
NABEEERRINER S
MINEBERBBEORE -
VA SR K2 [ o 16K D Bl ) T K
R o

The main business of the company is located
in China, and the main business is settled in
RMB. the Company has confirmed that the
foreign currency assets and liabilities and future
transactions in foreign currency still exists the
risk of exchange rate (the currency for foreign
currency assets and liabilities and foreign
transactions mainly are US dollar and Euro,).
The Company is responsible for monitoring
the scale of foreign currency transactions and
foreign currency assets and liabilities of the
Company to minimize the risk of exchange rate.

—ECCFRHEERE
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N~ BRE@T BEMENEERKE (&) VIIl. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)
(=) WmiERRGE ()  Market risk (Continued)
1. = E ke (E) 1. Exchange rate risk (Continued)
(1) H1E2022%F6 A30 (1) As of 30 June 2022, the amount of
B AARFEFHI foreign currency financial assets and
KeRMEEMINE S foreign currency financial liabilities
BRBETERKARE converted into RMB is listed below:
HSRESRAT ¢
HREAEE
Closing balance
%nER BtiER
Converted Converted
from USD from EURO
HNEEREE Foreign currency of financial
assets
ERES Cash and cash equivalents 3,698,779.18 3,698,779.18
/et Subtotal 3,698,779.18 3,698,779.18
HNEERELE Foreign currency of
financial liabilities
REIEF(E—FR  Long-term borrowings
FIHA) (including due within
one year) 4,763,308.68  4,763,308.68
et Subtotal 4,763,308.68  4,763,308.68
2) BRI (2)  Sensitivity analysis:
#H1E2022%F6 A30 By the end of 30 December 2022, as
B {RAREET for the Company’s financial assets in
TREEME TSR USD and financial liabilities in Euro, if
BfE MRAREBH the RMB against the US dollar and euro
kBT AESE currency appreciation or depreciation
BE10% @+ HME X of 10% and other factors remain
REETE - BIRRA unchanged, the Company will reduce
1R > 338 AnFE F or increase retained profits about
#) NR¥106,452.94 RMB106,452.94.
7TE o
262 FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 H € R EN : AREIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

VIIl.

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(CONTINUED)

(1

2.

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk

Financial liabilities with floating interest rates
exposes the Company to the cash flow interest
rate risk, and the financial liabilities with
fixed interest rates exposese the Company
the fair value interest rate risk. The Company
determines the relative proportion between
contracts with floating interest rates and
contracts with fixed interest rates according to
the market environment.

The Company’s financial department
continuously monitors the interest rate level.
Rising interest rates will increase the cost of
new interest-bearing liabilities and the interest
expenses of interest-bearing liabilities that the
Company has not yet paid at floating interest
rates, which will have a significant negative
impact on the Company'’s financial performance.
The management will make timely adjustments
based on the latest market conditions, which
may be arranged to reduce interest rate risk
through arrangements such as interest rate
swaps.

As of 30 June 2022, the Company’s long-term
interest-bearing debt was mainly fixed-rate
contracts in the amount of €679,657.08, as
detailed in Section VI (Note 27), which states
that interest rate risk will not have a significant
impact on the Company’s production and
operation.

Price risk

Price risk refers to the risk of fluctuation caused
by market price changes other than exchange
rate risk and interest rate risk. It mainly comes
from the changes of commodity price, stock
market index, equity instrument price and other
risk variables.

—EC_FHRERS
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DEE
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IX.
()

UAonBEFENEREETARN

AN

2022F6 A30HMEREEE - 24
EEEEBRERN-FEBLIE K

BORAAEBENERERNEE
W ANEME=EAERTHREE
R o ZfARRHERIT

F1ER - R E HERIGHE
REEXABAEERTS EREHR
BEHWRE

F2ER : R FE B RBAEI
HHEELAEEERARAEAERER
MEBAE: F_ERBABRE:
DERMSPRUEERABENR
(B : 2)REMISTHERNELUE
EXBENRE  3)BRMEAID
Hip a8 = AE - BIEAELEER
{5 ) B8 ] AT B 22 9 ) R MU a6 3R
HAR  BRERBENERMNES
4)MERENBAES -

FIF/R : REHEEEXABEN A
BEBAE-

AE¥IT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
FAIR VALUE

Financial instruments measured at fair value

On June 30, 2022, our corporate expose the carrying
value of financial asset instruments measured at fair
value at three levels which is based on the lowest level
of the three levels of the important input values used
in the measurement of fair value. The three levels are
defined as following:

Level 1 inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs
include: quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in
active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar
assets or liabilities in markets that are not active; inputs
other than quoted prices that are observable for the
asset or liability, for example, interest rates and yield
curves observable at commonly quoted intervals;
market-corroborated inputs.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

(=) BRAAEESTE ()  Fair value at the end of the period
BRAREE
Fair value at the end of the period
F1ER F2UER H3/R
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
HthERTARE Other equity instrument investment 8,800,035.00 8,800,035.00
ENGRIERE Accounts receivable financing 81,142,985.20  81,142,985.20
HBEBEORNERDARLD &
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IX.
(1)

(v)

)

AE¥IT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
FAIR VALUE (CONTINUED)

The basis for determining the market price
of the fair value in level 1

The market price of other equity investment measured
at fair value in level 1 is determined by the closing price
of the corresponding stock on the stock exchange on
the last trading day of 30 June 2022.

Valuation techniques and qualitative and
quantitative information on important
parameters adopted for the third level of
continuous and non-continuous fair value
measurement

Receivable financing is a bank acceptance for the
company to both collect contractual cash flows and
sell the financial asset, with a short remaining period, a
carrying value close to fair value, and a par value as fair
value.

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities that are not measured at fair value

Financial assets and liabilities that are not measured
at fair value are mainly including: accounts receivable,
short-term loans, accounts payables, non-current
liabilities and long-term loans due within one year and
an equity tool that is not quoted in an active market
and its fair value is not reliably measured.

There is little difference between the book value and
the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities that
are not measured at fair value.

—EC_FHRERS
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BEBLIREBXS X.  RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION
(=) EEENBARER () Information of the parent company of the
enterprise
HALTN HALATN
SNGEL ] AfEx(Er) FRELAI%) RIRELB(%)
Percentage of Percentage of
Registered capital shareholding in voting right in
Name of controlling shareholder  Registration place  Business nature (RMB ten thousand) the company (%) this company (%)
RBNEETARAA R SRR E 40,000.00 60.00 60.00
Chengdu Siwi Electronic Co., Ltd Chengdu Professional Technique Services
KRB EREEIEH F =R B E TR The ultimate controlling party of the Company is China
EEBRRAR] - Electronics Technology Group Corporation.
(Z) RATNFARBERFRMEL ()  Subsidiaries of the Company: refer to
(D) EFRATPIIER © the related content in the Section VII (1)
Interests in subsidiaries for the details of the
subsidiaries.
(2) A2FHHELERSR () The Company’s Joint Ventures and
Associated Enterprises
AAREZMBECEF RN Refer to the related content in the Section VII (I)
(D) EB DR R - Significant joint ventures or associates for the details.
HBEBEORNERDARLD &

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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T BERIRBBHXS (&)

()

HitvBam 5 R0

HiiEAm s 28
Other related parties

hEEXRESEERNHBERLDR

China Potevio Company Limited
PEEXREEEXRROABRRRKEBL AE

Chengdu Branch of China Potevio Company Limited
hEEXRESEFRMNBER DR

China Putian Information Industry Zhuzhou Co., Ltd.

HEIE FREREE AR E IR

China Electronic Technology Group Corporation eighth

Research Institute

B SRR EEXERR AR

Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co, Ltd.

REB I R E F R AR AR

Chengdu Siwi Power Electronic Technology Co., Ltd.
ARERRCETELRBERAR

Nanjing Putian Telega Intelligent Building Ltd.
EREIES(RY)ERAA

Sumitomo Electric Industries (Shen Zhen) Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd

AAERERIERA S
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.

BT R AR M

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

X.

RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)

(v)

Other related parties

HitvEEs 5 REAQ T

%

Relationship between the Company and

related parties

[A) AR A AT | A 35
Under common control
A S AR A AT | AFE
Under common control
A2 B A1 ) A $22
Under common control
A S B AR AT | AFE

Under common control

A S AR AR AT | AFE
Under common control
[F) S B A AE | AFE
Under common control
[A) 52 B A 120 ) A $22

Under common control

Fi B T RA]5% AL B0 R B0 B BRI A S22 1 9

Hib b

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of

shareholder holding more than 5% of the

subsidiary’s shares

FrAFRBEI5%A_ER IR 80 B FR I I AEHI &Y

Hipfp %

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of

shareholder holding more than 5% of the

subsidiary’s shares

BHFRAI5% A ERMARE
Shareholder holding more than 5% of the

subsidiary’s shares

“E_FHhHEERSE
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BBARBEHRXS (&) X. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)
() BAMEAXRZ (V) Related parties’ transaction
1. FEREHBEACHAEXD 1. The transactions between subsidiaries
AEHMBERREAEN T L that have control relations and have
A HEEBXSZEEBFA been incorporated into the Company’s
ARZOIEES - consolidated financial statements and

parent company have been offset.

Efm - BB B 2. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and
Z receiving of services

)bl BBXZ AR R4 HR FHABEARR

N
b

b

Related parties’ Content of Current period Preceding period
transaction transaction cumulative comparative

ERBEIZESORYNARAT  HBRME 43,227,212.02 23,225,070.96
Sumitomo Electric Industries Purchase of raw
(Shen Zhen) Ltd material
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd EREB R 486,229.56 234,774.10
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd Purchase of raw
material
BAFRERIENRASH Ao B & 96,823.40 39,872.54

Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd ~ Receiving of service

= Total 43,810,264.98 23,499,717.60

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
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B 5 R B AL 5 () X. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)
(H) BEBAERZ (@& (V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
3. HEm M - RAULKHBIH 3. Sale of goods and rendering of services
RS

2]l EHIZAR AR el A
Related parties’ Content of Current period Preceding period

transaction transaction cumulative comparative

RRER N EEE AR AT HEKE 268,349.43 13,228,167.13
Chengdu Bada Connector Sale of water and
Co., Ltd. electricity
pRED S ERIEM B R A A REMITEH 13,836.83
Chengdu Bada Connector Provide processing
Co., Ltd. services
PEEFRREELQR B E Al
N\ 749,881.77
China Electronic Technology Sale of optical fiber

Group Corporation eighth
Research Institute

TEOEBBCRERRARAR HELH 293,844.25
Jiangsu Fasten Optical Sale of optical fiber

Communication
Technology Co., Ltd.

A&t Total 1,032,068.03 13,522,011.38

—ECCFRHEERE
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BERIRBEHXS (&) X.  RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)
(H) BEEAERZ (@& (V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
4, BABHEEER 4, Related party leases
AREJERLTEY The Company as leaser

IR
LRt HEEEEE HAERA

Lease income

Types of for

Lessees assets leased current period

FERRERR

g RA
Lease income
for the
preceding period

RENEER BN AR AR FEZEY 751,488.00 295,230.19
Chengdu Bada Connector leasing buildings
Co., Ltd.
REUEIN EEFRXARAT FERZEY 186,825.00
Chengdu Siwi Power Electronic  leasing buildings
Technology Co., Ltd.
A&t Total 938,313.00 295,230.19
B E R R PR A A
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20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BERIRBBHXS (&) X.  RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)
(H) BEBAERZ (@& (V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
5. B IERER 5. Related party guarantees
K FIERHIERY The Company as guaranteed parties

] BREE ERERA

Amount Commencement

BRIME RRRACLETTE
Maturity  Whether the
Guarantors

guaranteed date date guarantee is mature

FREXRESEESEERAT 4,763,308.68 1997/2/21 2033221 &
China Potevio Company Limited No
A&t 4,763,308.68
Total

6 EEEIE A EHEN 6 Key management’s emoluments

RIS

Current period

cumulative

FHIZEARR

Preceding period

comparative

we Emoluments 75,000.06 75,000.06
e - e - FAL - WAL Wage, bonus, allowance

and subsidy 683,580.23 807,053.18
RIRESETEIHR Payment of pension plan 122,316.48 114,779.84
FEAES Housing provident fund 60,720.00 47,395.60
b5 Other interest 92,086.56 67,392.16
Xl Total 1,033,703.33 1,111,620.84

—ECCFRHEERE
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2022 1-6 7 €& B« ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BHMAEREHRZS (E) X. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)
(H) BBAERZ (H#) (V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
7. EEREEFM 7. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

THREE
Current period cumulative
15 %2 Be  Hfie
B BRIEE  RRORE MR S ¢
Wage, bonus, Housing Other sodial
allowance  provident  Paymentof insurance Benefit

Emoluments  andsubsidy  fundplan pensionplan premiums in kind

§7ES: Breautve drectors:
Mk Hu Jianghing
H liTao
% Liianyong
#ER Wu Xaodong
i Tho Rui
i InTao
BUHIES Independent non-erecutive
drectors:
Eye Wenjie Fy 25,00002 2500002
el X0 Yaozhou 2500002 2500002
BHK Zhong Qishui 25,000.02 25,000.02
ECS Superviars
e Yiong Ting
i Livkun TT67 40000 1500768 88390 1014421
k3] Wang Cheng
ait Totd
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]
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20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BEBLIRBEBRXS (&

X.  RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)

B AR5 (&) (V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
7. ESERESFMH (@ 7. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
(Continued)
(&) (Continued)

Current period cumulative

Housing
Wage, bonus, provident
Emoluments allowance fund plan

Payment of
pension plan

LU

Other social Benefit
inslrance inkind

§E%: Brecutive directors:
REH Wi Changln
Bk Hu Jiangbing 178311.00 18,7888 19,395.60 12,3462 28790.10
&5 Han Shu
T Wang Micheng
FuR Yu Lijing
48 Liv Yo
BUjHES Independent non- eecutve

directors:
k) Mao Yaping 25,000.02 2500002
HE a0 Xiaozhou 2500002 25,0002
5 Feng Gang 2500002 2500002
EES Supenisors:
B LvDong
L Theng i
2 Kiong Ting 136,381.00 19,395.04 5,600.00 11,219.66 172,59.70
Ak Livhun %6 1844080 560000 10,8890 116,98532
aif Total 7500006 39744762 56,594.72 30,595.60 B733.18 59337118

—ECCFRHEERE
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BELIRBEBRZ (E) X.  RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)
() BAMEE RS () (V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
8. FMEENAIEEES 8. Five highest-paid employees

IR EREARR

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative

T& - 88% - EAFAMAL  Salaries, bonuses,

allowances and subsidies 516,683.50 545,986.56

RIRSFT B Payment of pension 89,424.00 77,580.16
FEAES Housing provident

fund plan 51,120.00 22,400.00

Hitt &R E Other social insurance 72,895.92 44,878.64

il Total 730,123.42 690,845.36

9. FEEEENFHER 9. The ranges of emoluments payable to 4 (4

T in 2021) non-director employees during the
year are as follows:

E AR EHARK

Number of Number of
individuals (2022) individuals (2021)

7&#07C21,000,0007T HK$ nil - HK$1,000,000 5 4

FRER P4 BB 2 AR AR PR A R
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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T+ BRI RBEHRS (&) X.  RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)
() BFEBAXRZ (@) (V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
10. BB FEW BT RUE 10.  Balance due to or from related parties
(1) AR EJEWRETE T (1) Balance due from related parties
EH
HREE H4E
(Closing balance Beginning balance
B RS BEER REAE SRERE
Bad debt Bad debt
Related parties Book value allowance Book value allowance
B 2,131,7171.93 1,376,032.14 2,681,973.00 1,375,753.11
Accounts receivable
HEEREEEFRNERAT 1,335,163.14 878,400.29 1,335,163.14 87840029
China Potevio Company Limited
PEETHEEELAE \HEA 528,775.20 264388 591,952.80 2959.76

China Electronic Technology Group

Corporation eighth Research Institute
PEEREEERROBRAANEI LA 304,891.23 304,891.23 304,891.23 304,891.23
Chengdlu Branch of China Potevio

Company Limited
A \ERREERAT 269,05857 1,345.29 217,955.79 1,089.78
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.
P EREEEFNERAR 160,000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00 160,000.00
Zhuzhou PutianTelecommunications

Company Limited
RAREEEFREERAT 101,640.75 508.20 33,761.00 16881
Chengdlu Siwi Electronic Co,, Ltd
AR ERREETERERAA 28,192.96 28,192.96 28,192.96 28,192.9
Nanjing Putian Telega Intelligent Building Ltd.
RAAMBENHERAF 10,056.08 50.28 10,056.08 5028

Chengdlu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.

EE 154,619.22 47544572
Advance payment
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd 154,619.22 475,445.72
EtbRsE 1,867,874.98 9,339.38 1,807,995.98 9,039.98
QOther receivables
PELXESEERNERAA 1,786,826.82 8,934.14 1,786,828.82 8934.14
China Potevio Company Limited
TEERETBENRARAA 25,773.12 12887

Jiangsu Fasten Optical Communication
Technology Co., Ltd.

RAmERN REERERAF 26,987.35 134.94
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co, Ltd.
RABAMBENHERAR 21,167.16 105.84 21167.16 105.84

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications

Materials Co., Ltd.
A\ ER I ERAT 7,118.53 35.59
Chengdu Bada Connector Co,, Ltd.

SEC_FHXERS
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

T BELIRBEBRZ (E) X.  RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (CONTINUED)
() BAMEE RS () (V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
10. BT PE PR RIE () 10.  Balance due to or from related parties
(Continued)
2)  AREJETEE T (2)  Balance due to related parties
I5

BBE MR HANeREE

Related parties Closing balance = Beginning balance

JEfT RN 994,053.85 10,838,692.08
Account payable
AREIEZ (RINERAR 9,844,638.23
Sumitomo Electric Industries
(Shen Zhen) Ltd
P A IREMEBR AT 993,304.33 993,304.33

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.

B EEREBERAT 749.52 749.52
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.
H AR 3,344,349.93 1,643,805.04
Other payables
PRERGEEEXZRHERLA 1,440,800.00 1,440,800.00
China Potevio Company Limited
E AR EM R AR AT 80,000.00 80,000.00
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications
Materials Co., Ltd.
E EEREBERAT 1,744,864.79 63,716.00
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.
AAFRERIERASH 78,685.14 59,289.04
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd
aREE 5,400.00
Contract liabilities
E EEREAERAT 5,400.00

Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd.

FRER P4 BB 2 AR AR PR A R
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

XI.

XIl.

AE¥IT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

)

(m

Significant commitments

Please refer to Section VI Note 50 for the details of
the pledged assets see Section VI, Note 52. Assets
whose ownership or right of use is restricted. Except
for the above commitments, as at June 30, 2022, the
Company has no other major undertakings that should
be disclosed.

Important contingencies existed on the
balance sheet date

As at June 30, 2022, the Company has no other major
undertakings that should be disclosed.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

By the end of the approval of the financial statements date,

the Company has no other significant subsequent events to

disclose.
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Xlll. OTHER SIGNIFICANTS EVENTS

As at June 30, 2022, the Company has no other significant

events that should be disclosed.

Segment information

1.

The basis for the determination of the
segment report and the accounting policy

The company is based on internal organizational
structure, management requirements, and
internal reporting system as the basis for
determining the operating segment. The
business branch of the Company refers to a
component that meets the following conditions
at the same time:

(1) This component can generate income
and cost in daily activities;

(2) The management can regularly evaluate
the operating results of the component
in order to determine the allocation
of resources to it and evaluate its
performance;

(3) The accounting information, such as the
financial situation, the operating results
and the cash flow of the component,
can be obtained.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

Xlll. OTHER SIGNIFICANTS EVENTS (CONTINUED)

Segment information (Continued)

1.

The basis for the determination of the
segment report and the accounting policy
(Continued)

The Company determines the segment report
on the basis of the operating segments, and the
operating segments, which meets the following
conditions, is determined to be a segment
report:

(1) The operating segments accounts for
10% or more of the total income of the
division.

(2) The absolute profit of the segment
profit of the segment accounts for 10%
or more of the total amount of the total
profits of all profit segments or the total
amount of all deficit segment losses.
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
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XIil.

OTHER SIGNIFICANTS EVENTS (CONTINUED)

Segment information (Continued)

1.

The basis for the determination of the
segment report and the accounting policy
(Continued)

Determined according to the above accounting
policy report segment operating division of
foreign trade total revenue accounted for the
proportion of the total income of the merger
does not reach 75%, increase the number of
segment reporting, according to the following
provisions will not report as Division operating
segments into reportable range, until the
proportion reached 75%

) The management department considers
that the management division that
disclosures the management branch
information to the users of the
accounting information is determined to
be the reporting branch;

(2) Merge the business segment with one
or more other business segments which
have similar economic characteristics and
meet the merger conditions of business
segments as a reporting segment.

Interdivisional transfer price is determined
by market price, and the assets and related
expenses shared by different branches are
distributed among different segments according
to the proportion of income.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

XIil.

ANR¥ T For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
OTHER SIGNIFICANTS EVENTS (CONTINUED)

Segment information (Continued)

2.

The factors for segments’ classification
and the types of products and services of a
segment

Each segment is a business unit that provides
different products and services. Because various
business needs different technology and market
strategy, the Company independently manages
the production and operation activities of each
report branch, evaluates its operation result
separately, decides to allocate resources to it,
evaluates its performance.

The company has three reporting divisions:
Copper cables and related products, optical
communication products, wire casings and
related products.

S5 T
INTERIM REPORT 2022

281



R A AR TR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2022 1-6 7 €& B« ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1= HMEEEIEGE (@) Xlll. OTHER SIGNIFICANTS EVENTS (CONTINUED)
(Z) 2BEEE Segment information (Continued)
3. WED T BEES 3. Reporting segment

Bi0E/19RLE
(Closing balance/Current period amount
E5EE
#aREEER $BEER RERER
Copper Optical Wire
cablesand  communication casings and

related products products  related products E

- BEIA 1. Operating Revenue 00181259 8672881933 604929130 05M4528 13290847803
Ed RSN Incuding Etemal transaction
felente 4153329 8672881933 604929139 96,989,644.01
AERFRA Revenue befween seqments  66,490,279.30 30574458 359188340
Z EEER 2. Operating Cost TN 045896806 4T6T0M5 305744528 12897578701
EbFEENAHE  Induding Deprecaion and
Amortzation 430183040 3917303 144243168 0,41,61331
Z HBEMAEREN 3 hvestmentsincomein
Ry asodates and jointventures  -3,341,024.34 330,044
W [EREEEX 4. Creditloss 153987403 50337 180,071.63 16413 183698702
I BENEER 5. Assetimpaimment loss
no HiEgE 6. Totalprofis -4.992,429.66 6,424,825.66 2,694,308.91 1760473 4,204,34964
t. FERER 7. Costof income fax
A BHE 8. Netproft 49942966 64856 269430891 16473 420430954
N BEBE 9. Totd asset OAT0906051 B8N 8607054926 3800256213 1,027,508,469.62
T. BEEE 10, Totallabiltes 82694 16,11813689 5173016309 6102810060  178,098468.82
- ZBEZMERLER 11, Otheimportantnoncash tems 649,657.85 649,657.85
BRI B AL IR 4 A R A
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20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

XIil.
)

Leases

OTHER SIGNIFICANTS EVENTS (CONTINUED)

The Company is a lessor

1. Operating lease

)

lease income

R LR LHIEARR

Preceding period

Current period

BEWA

o KA
W3 smst &
SRE T
BECZEE
oA

lease income

Including: Income relating

to variable

lease

payments

not included
in the
measurement

of the lease
liability

cumulative

comparative

14,746,329.53 11,994,207.34

(2) KEBLEEAEER
Y FRMESR
12

()  IRBEAMAZEIH
HEAR - T AIHEH
RERRHH R HOR

Please refer to section VI 12 of Notes to
the Financial Statements for details on
buildings leased out under operating
leases

Undiscounted lease payments to be
received arising from non-cancellable
leases based on the lease contract

signed with lessee

IR E WG

H L5
FIAHAPR Remaining years Closing balance Opening balance
1FAR Within 1 year 17,796,330.31 23,064,713.29
1-24F 1-2years 9,520,530.56 13,057,564.77
2-3F 2-3years 7,045,301.25 7,935,949.49
3L Over 3 years 2,458,004.26 7,507,425.28
ol Total 36,820,166.38 51,565,652.83

—ECCFRHEERE
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

t= HtiEEZEH (E) Xlll. OTHER SIGNIFICANTS EVENTS (CONTINUED)
(=) HE@E () Leases (Continued)
DNEMEREEA (&) The Company is a lessor (Continued)
2. Hiti=8 2. Other information

ERGFEERRERE
Whether the lease
contains renewal

HHEERR

Amount Lease term option or not

Categories of underlying assets

BWE  WAEE 107,065.24F FK 2022F7H1EBZ o
202744 B30 B HAREI A
Plants; offices 107,065.24 m*>  From 1/7/2022 to Yes
30/4/2027
T BRARIMBHRREFEEETRE XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

BALANCE SHEET

Note 1 Accounts receivable

a8 REUWERR
1. & RS 1R B FE AR X 1.

Details of accounts receivable with age
analysis method

SR EREE HAHERER

Opening balance

Closing balance

1FELARN Within 1 year 40,327,901.48 44,432,328.76
1-29F 1-2 years 1,693,962.34 3,202,114.15
2-3%F 2-3 years 3,855,672.29 11,551,257.70
3FLE Over 3 years 63,060,335.91 56,428,233.76
/NEF Subtotal 108,937,872.02 115,613,934.37

SRR

Less: Provision for bad debts

43,711,726.97

44,687,955.20

Total

65,226,145.05

70,925,979.17

FRER P4 BB 2 AR AR PR A R
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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20224 1-6 A ©5BEN : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1+ BARNBHRRIEEATEGE)  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

B EWERR (&) Note 1 Accounts receivable (Continued)
2. RIBIREETTIR A A2 EIR 2. Details of accounts receivable with
24 provision for bad debts on categories

BraE
Closing balance

R SRR

Book halance Provision for bad debts
£8 BeiC%) 8 iRtk hi%) FRERE

Provision

Categories Amount to total(%) Amount proportion (%)  Carrying amount

B REBERRANENES Receivable with provision made

on an indhicual st 36,964,359.08 BB 3696435008 10000
REARESEAELORIES Recovablewith provision mage
on  collctive asi 9135129 6607 674736789 931 6520614505
Pl Inclucing: Related party portfolio BIBBB 595 141,369.66 050 2813256167
FERTAR Nor-elated party portfolo~ 43,699,581.61 4011 6,605.99%.23 1512 37,09356338
ait Totdl 108.937872.02 10000 871172697 013 65206,145.05
(4) (Continued)

G

Book balance
2% 101(%) i FERE

Provision

Categories Amount tototal%) proportion (%)~ Carrying amount

B RRRR RRRNEYES Receiable with provison made

on an indvidual bsis 3742883450 NI 34BN 100,00
RAARESEIEAOBIES Recovablewith provison made
on a collective basis 78,185,099.87 67.63 7.259,120.70 9.8 70925,979.17
B ERGAS Induding: Related party portflio 264513509 2% 13212567 050 2629300942
FERAES Non-elated party portolio ~ 51,759.964.78 M1 7169503 B 46396975
fif Totdl 11561393437 10000 4468795520 B 1092591917

—ECCFRHEERE
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2022 1-6 7 €& B« ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
T BARMBHRREZEETEGE  XV.

NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

286

B EWERR (&) Note 1 Accounts receivable (Continued)
3. BEHREHEREANE 3. Accounts receivable with provision made
W R on an individual basis
#R6E
Closing balance
King TEER iAREA)  GtREA
Provision Provision
Debtors Book balance forbaddebts ~proportion (%)  Reasons
KABIOLEX KABK ableprekton KABIVOLEX KABK ableprekton 208,597.74 205859774 0000 EFEAE
Not expect to be recoverable
RFERMAREEMMNERLE  Dongfang Flctic New Energy 1985,718.44 1,985,718.44 10000 BHEHIE
Equipment (Hangzhou) Co, Ltd Not expect to be recoverable
ARSEERASERLA Shenyang Hengfuda Communication 162181462 1,621,816 10000 Fr&thE
Equioment Co, Ltd Not expect to be recoverable
Ol EEERERR AT Sichuan Chuandong Flecromechanical 1,606,692.41 1,606,69241 10000 Er&ithE
Equipment Installation Company Not expect to be recoverable
SEME2EETERERAT Yiwu Zhihaoda e-commerce Co, Lid 134496965 134496965 10000 EEEEAE
Not expect to be recoverable
PEBERMLATELT Thongran Company, China Postal 1,116,797.27 1,116,797.27 000 BrEihE
And Electical Material Company Not expect to be recoverable
NHEEREEALT Sales branch of Chengdl Cables fctory ~~~1,062,382.43 1,062,38243 10000 EEEEAE
Not expect to be recoverable
MEREETARER Henan Qingfeng County ndustry and 1,007,986,64 1,007,986,64 0000 ErEthE
Commerce United Trading Company Not expect to be recoverable
MIEREEERA Sichuan Huiyuan optical 100707246 100707246 1000 BEHERNE
communications co, LTD Not expect to be recoverable
ELIE Other 212 companies WL W54 00 EENE
Not expect to be recoverable
ait Totdl 396435908 3696435908 10000
REBEENERGERD A

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A ©5BEN : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1+ BARNBHRRIEEATEGE)  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

B EWERR (&) Note 1 Accounts receivable (Continued)
4, REESTHEEREREBEXRN 4, Accounts receivable with provision made
FEUBR SR on a collective basis
(1) EErAEE (1) Related party portfolio
R
Closing balance
BT BIREL TR AI(%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)
TELR Within 1 year 4,775,067.28 23,875.34 0.5
126 1-2 years 1,096,153.81 5,480.77 0.5
2-3F 2-3 years 3,218,721.06 16,093.61 0.5
3FELA L Over 3 years 19,183,989.18 95,919.94 0.5
CE Total 28,273,931.33 141,369.66 0.5
(2) HEEHEAS (2)  Non-related party portfolio
BRRE
Closing balance
A BHREE FTREAI(%)
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)
1ELAR Within 1 year 35,552,834.20 1,408,296.15 3.96
126 1-2 years 597,808.53 170,734.12 28.56
2-3F 2-3 years 618,892.56 282,029.34 45.57
3FENLE Over 3 years 6,930,046.32 4,744,938.62 68.47
a5t Total 43,699,581.61 6,605,998.23 15.12

SR EREERS
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1N BARHBHRREIEEATEGE)  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

B EWERR (&) Note 1 Accounts receivable (Continued)
5. AHATHR ~ W E S E e §Y R 5. Changes in provision for bad debts
IREEER

KH2BER
Changes
#68 iR ESED BE  ERE BABR
Opening Recovery Closing

Categories balance Accrual — or reversal Write-off Others balance

EEARBEEREE Receivablewith provison made

HENER on an individual basi 37,428,834.50 16447542 36,964,359.08
REATRREEDES  Recelvable with provision made
HENER on a collective basis 72591070 94399 5209980 6,747,367.89
B BEAES Including: Related party portfolio 13),12567 9,4399 141,369.66
FEERES Non-related party portfolio ~ 7,126,995.03 52099680 6,605,098.23
At Tota MEBI50 9399 984T 13,711,12697
AR 7R B AR R 8 T sl Ui Including: The details of Recovery or reversal are
B¢ 5 EZ R FE KR as follows:
™

HOWEEE BEIKEFR

Recovery or Recovery or

Debtors reversal amount reversal method

B ERHALRZME Dongfang Electric New Energy 464,475.42 WEBEEKSE
(FUN) BRR A A Equipment (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd Liquidation of debts
il Total 464,475.42
6. 75 5 4 25 PR A 8 B FE LKUBR X 6. No accounts receivable write-off in current
period
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]
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20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

10 BATMEBRREEERFZE(E)  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
81 EUWERR () Note 1 Accounts receivable (Continued)
7. BRI BRI ERERERAT 7. Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
B AEWERR balances

REPERFBEER

Closing

Debtors balance

Chengdu Zhongling Wireless

BRI
EREREEL1(%)

Proportion to the
closing balance

Provision for
bad debts

of accounts
receivable (%)

BRAT Communications Co., Ltd. 25,181,970.50 23.12 125,909.86
RERNENKEER  CRRC Zhuzhou Locomotive
NS Co., Ltd. 8,123,145.44 7.46 321,676.56
MINEEERAER AR Liuzhou Locomotives
Vehicle Factory 7,173,430.60 6.58 284,067.85
RNPERRERRG  Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric
BRAT Co., Ltd. 6,971,482.97 6.40 276,070.73
FEEAMEEREER  China United Network
ARIBBEMA DT Communications Corporation
Limited 4,282,000.00 393 169,567.20
E Total 51,732,029.51 47.49 1,177,292.20

iR HAbEWR

Note2 Other receivables

Closing balance

SR BREE HitEREE

Opening balance

JEYF 8 Interests receivables
& U % ) Dividends receivable
H A Other receivables 6,718,603.19 38,420,398.83
A&t Total 6,718,603.19 38,420,398.83

i ERPEAMERFIENR B
B AR A 12 HO EL A UK o

Note:

Other receivables in the above table refer to other
receivables after deducting interest receivable and

dividends receivable.

—ECCFRHEERE
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1N BATIMBHEREIEERATE(GE  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

iR HMEWRE) Note2 Other receivables (Continued)
Hith e R Other receivables
1. TR IR B R JE MK 1. Details of other receivables with age analysis
method

MREE
Closing balance
Hito e RRER sHERELAI(%)

Other Provision for Provision

receivables bad debts  Proportion (%)

TEHR Within 1 year 1,457,060.15 7,285.30 0.50
126 1-2 years 1,546,822.21 7,734.11 0.50
2-3F 2-3 years 2,201,867.43 11,009.34 0.50
3-4F 3-4 years 1,199,487.24 5,997.44 0.50
4-5% 4-5 years 98,068.72 490.34 0.50
SFIA L Over 5 years 27,720,931.92 27,473,117.95 99.11
g Total 34,224,237.67  27,505,634.48 80.37
2. A IE B ARG 2. Details of other receivables categorized by
nature

MRS HAH R

MEME Nature of receivables Closing balance Opening balance

AR K Equity transfer payment 31,330,150.00
e ERE - RER Deposit, reserve and
assurance 5,670,274.48 6,499,637.68
LN /o] Temporary advance
payment receivable 28,553,963.19 28,252,262.13
a&t Total 34,224,237.67 66,082,049.81
REEENERAERA
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20224 1-6 A ©5BEN : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1+ BARNBHRRIEEATEGE)  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

iR HMEWRE) Note2 Other receivables (Continued)
Hi Uk (&) Other receivables (Continued)
3 Ee R EEE =GR E 3 Details of other receivable with impairment
three phase

BRBE

(Closing balance

REsa TRER RERE f RHEME
Book Provision for Carrying Book Provision for Carrying
balance  bad debts amount balance bad debts amount

ERy Phase | 6,752,365.02 3376183  6,718,603.19 3861346616 19306733 3842039883
E-RR Phase |
R Phase 21,471,872.65  27,471,872.65 2746858365 27,468,583.65
At Total 34.224231.67 2750563448  6,718,603.19 66,082,049.81 27,661,650.98 3842039883
4. IR EEETIE T A DR 4. Details of accounts receivable with provision for
}3 bad debts on categories

BRaE
(Closing balance
T2 SEER
Book balance Provision for bad debts

28 Hhi(e) 88 R

Categories Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%)

BEIREBEAEANAMENT  Recoablewih provsion made

on an indiidual basis 4,320,646.95 1262 4,320,646.95 10000
REAHRRBEIEANEAOEST Recoablewith provison made
on a colectve bass 29,903,590.72 8138 13,184.987.53 15 6,718,603.19
b 4ERRNRG ERS Incuding: Portolo rouped with
fREedn depost, resere and
assurance
of non-lated party 5,670274.48 1657 4,.803,679.50 8n 866,594.98
Bhpds Portfalio grouped with related party 5,156,991.61 1507 25,7849 050 5,131,206.65
EfiEREA Others 19,076,324.63 B4 183555807 %2 72080156
) Total 32423161 100.00 21,505,634.48 17153 6,718,603.19

SR EREERS
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1N BARHBHRREIEEATEGE)  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

dg  Htt W (&) Note2 Other receivables (Continued)
Hip Uk (&) Other receivables (Continued)
4. R B E R A A 4. Details of accounts receivable with provision for
EE bad debts on categories (Continued)
) (Continued)

FHRE
Book balance
28 §E.%) 28 STIRILAICG) FEEE

Categories Amount ~ Proportion (%) Amount ~ Proportion (%)~ Carmying amount

EEHRERERBRNENRG Receiablewith provison made

on an individual basis 4.320,646.95 6.54 4.320,646.95 100.00
RAGHEREEREANEORA  Receiablewih provsion made
on a collective basis 61,761,402.86 9346 23301,004.03 3179 3842039883
LURE Ehyioy i Incuding: Portolo rouped with
REchs depost, reserve and
assurance
of non-related party 6,499,637.68 984 480782631 By 169181137
BEREA Portfolo grouped with related party 5,097,112.61 m 2548556 050 5,071,627.05
Effnda Others 50,164652.57 91 1850769216 %8 3165696041
fif Total 66,082,049.81 10000 27,661,650.98 4186 3842039883

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A ©5BEN : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1+ BARNBHRRIEEATEGE)  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

i

EL RO ()

H At FE W R ()

5.

6.

BEIRGHER S R XA

Debtors

Note2 Other receivables (Continued)

Other receivables (Continued)

5. Other receivable with provision made on an
individual basis

HREE

Closing balance

REEE FRER  HRUAI%)  HRER

Provision for Provision

Book balance bad debts proportion (%) Reasons

BB XIACHADE 3,000,000.00  3,000,000.00 10000 EEZHE
Not expected to be recoverable
BIIREREEEERAT  Sichuan Tiankin Investment 500,000.00  500,000.00 10000 FEErEZAE
Group Co,, Ltd Not expected to be recoverable
AR ERERAT Chengdu Peak Power Supply 24894091 248,940.91 10000 FEEHERLE
Co,, Ltd. Not expected to be recoverable
A Others 571,706.04  571,706.04 10000 EEZHE
Not expected to be recoverable
At Total 432064695  4,320,646.95 100.00
IEHEE ETE TR RIS R A 6. Other receivable with provision made on a

Portfolio

collective basis

MREE

Closing balance

SR 8 RREMR sHERELAI(%)

Provision for Provision

Book balance bad debts  proportion (%)

FEmARRE  ERE Portfolio grouped with
RESHEE deposit, reserve and

assurance of non-related

party 5,670,274.48 4,803,679.50 84.72
BE A Portfolio grouped with

related party 5,156,991.61 25,784.96 0.50
HipERAEE Others 19,076,324.63  18,355,523.07 96.22
A&t Total 29,903,590.72  23,184,987.53 77.53

SR CFRHREARE
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1N BARHBHRREIEEATEGE)  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

iR HMEWRE) Note2 Other receivables (Continued)
Hip Uk (&) Other receivables (Continued)
7. B ER SR E e IS 7. Changes in provision for bad debts
P

11 F=RE

F-k& 4t b BEFES
FR12{8A BHERELY  BHERRX
BHEREL (RBLEGRAE) CREERRR
Phase Il Phase [l

Lifetime Lifetime

Phase | expected expected
12-month credit losses credit losses
expected (credit not (credit

Provision for bad debts credit losses impaired) impaired)

il Opening balance 193,067.33 27,468,583.65  27,661,650.98
HBarss Opening balance in the current
period
-BAZZER - Transferred to phase Il
~BAEZBE ~Transferred to phase Il
-BEE-RE ~Reversed to phase |
-BEE-ER ~Reversed to phase |
REEHR Provision made in the current
period 3,289.00 3,289.00
NG| Provision recovered in current
period 159,305.50 159,305.50
TR Provision reversed in current
period
TR Provision write off in current
period
Eft g Other changes
BRHE Closing balance 3376183 2747187265  27,505,634.48
8 PRI E R AZ PR R JE 8. No other receivable write-off in current period
/7__55/{7
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]
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1+ BARNBHRRIEEATEGE)  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

MRS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

g HibEWk (&)

Hi Uk (&) Other receivables (Continued)
9, FER T B IR K R BB AT 9.

L E AR M ER

Debtors Nature of receivables

Note2 Other receivables (Continued)

Details of the top 5 debtors with large balances

BraE

(Closing balance

Rét

LTS

SRBENA()

Proportion
to the total
balance of other
receivables

Provision for
had debts

BT Tazshan Materia Factory BIERT 830113800 SEMF 00 839113800
Temporary payment receivable Over 5 years

WAREERAEEE  ChengduZhongingWickss  EMERT 52678879 1ENR 125 035 791 2,139

BRAT Communications Co., Ltd. Temporary payment receivable J4E
Within 1 year; 1-2 years;
23 years, 3-4 years

FENRENERAT  SoundekTechnology (uhoy) ~ FERES 47863475 SEHL T4 4T863475
(o, l1d. Security deposit Over 5 years

FIEREZERNE Shenzhen FuyuIndustrial ndustrial - EERZ 356691553 SENE 540 356691553
(o, Ltd Temporary payment receivable Qver 5 years

Ho ia Chade RUERT 300000000 SEIE 45 300000000
Temporary payment receivable Over 5 years

&it Totd 2.97,167.07 19 197051222
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1N BARHBHRREIEEATEGE)  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

iE RERERE Note3 Long-term equity investments

HRBE

(Closing balance Opening balance

FaGR  dEER  BERE  FExE BERR BEEE
Book Provision for Carrying Book  Provision for Carying
balance  impairment amount balance  impairment amount

HIRARE Investments in subsidiaries 177,640,969.81 177,640969.81 177,640969.81 177,640,969.81

HEe RELERA Investments in associates 4129366383 29855972 40,995,10411 4463468817 29855072 44,336,12845

it Total 2893463364 29855972 21863607392 222,075657.98 29855972 221.977,098.26
1. HFATRE 1. Investments in subsidiaries

At HER

M RERS K& K8 Bred HERR BREE
Provision for (Closing

impairment  halance of

Initial investment cost Opening Closing madein provision for

EHE (unit: 100,000 USD) balance Increase Decrease balance currentperiod  impairment

RAREREARAT 100857 7042481971 7042481971
Chengdu Zhongzhu Optical Fber Co, Ltd. 1020
R EEGAREEERLT T389ET T2,702,773.95 1270071395
Chengdu Zhongling Wireless 7389

Communications Co., Ltd.
RAERFHHERLA SORET 34,513,376.15 34513376.15
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat 5982

Shrinkable Product Plant
At Total 177,640 969.81 177,640,969.81

REABmRER R AERA R
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1+ BARNBHRRIEEATEGE)  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

8 REUREREE Note3 Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2. HBErERE 2. Investments in associates

ABRERE
Increase/Decrease
BEEEAN Efpea
ENRE BORE RegE hagg

[nvestment Adjustment
income on other
Investments Investment  recognized under omprehensive
Investees Opening balance increased decreased  equity method income
LREREtRRERAT Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunicaton 3953458692 255827485
Co, Ltd.
WBNERRERLT Chengdu Bada Socket Comector Co, Ltd.~~~ 4.801,541.53 78,1499
BARMBEIHARA Chengdu Yuein Communicaton Material 171265637
(o, L
BARENHE Chengdu Cable Material Factoy 125.903.35
ait Totdl U EAE81T 33400434

—ECCFRHEERE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

o

8 REAKRERE (@
2. HBELERE

(&)

BRRMBHRREZRE FE(E)

XIV.
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

Note3 Long-term equity investments (Continued)

2. Investments in associates

(Continued)

ABEN2E
Increase/Decrease
EERNRS
RA=AE

HRREER
Cash
dividend/
Profit
declared for
distribution

Provision

Changes in for Closing

Investees other equity impairment Others balance

AEEE
BRBE

Closing
balance of
provision for

impairment

EXERBLAEERAT  Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication

Co,, Ltd. 36,976,312.07
RANEEERERAT  Chengdu Bada Socket Connector

Co, Ltd. 4,018,792.04
REAMBENHARRT  Chengdu Yuedn Communication

Materials Co, Ltd 17265637 172,656.37
RAZENHE Chengdu Cable Materil Factory 12590335 12590335
At Tota M29366383 29855972

dRL. EERAREERR Note4 Operating revenue/Operating cost
1. EEIWA - EERK 1. Details

THRER
Current period cumulative
WA A

Revenue Cost

BA

Revenue

FE AR
Preceding period cumulative

KA
Cost

FeEH Main operations 26,733,076.75  25373,187.52  38282,872.74  39,005543.55

Hthx Other operations 18,539,656.44 7.372,509.77  16,136,399.57 6,761,970.17

ait Total 45272,733.19  32,745,697.29 5441927231 45,767,513.72
FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

1+ BARNBHRRIEEATEGE)  XIV. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

dB EEWAREERAK(E Note4 Operating revenue/Operating cost
(Continued)

2. EREEHKA 2. Details of contract revenue
tH& & AEREE M
Copper cable and
Categories related products
= miER Product types
iEE Track cable 24,160,151.62
SGHBIHRELIME S 5G mobile intelligent terminal trade 3,618,181.61
T AR Processing service 1,710,279.59
Efth Others 7,712,565.58
NEE Subtotal 37,201,178.40
M R B Ee R S 4R Recognition time
R — Ry Bhes e Transferred at a point in time 37,201,178.40
aFt Total 37,201,178.40
B HEEEWANEREASME Note: The difference between operating revenue
EEBWA - and contract revenue is the income from
leasing business.
g8 BEWS Note 5 Investment income

RS AR FHREEARR

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

BRERREREES Gain on disposal of long-term
K3 & W equity investments
A ZE R R AR E Investment income from
WEWE long-term equity investments
under equity method -3,341,024.34 -3,917,243.03
AR ZE B R EAR R Investment income from
WE W E long-term equity investments
under cost method
Hity Others 59,003.10
il Total -3,282,021.24 -3,917,243.03

—ECCFRHEERE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

+5 @HEER XV. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(—) EHEKEMEZAMAE ()  Non-recurring profit or loss in current period

=8 B

EH Item Amount Remark

STAEHIEBEMBAME  Government grants included in 1,426,618.24 a7 <aERES2
(B Z AR - profit or loss (excluding those Section VI
RRERG—EEEH closely related to operating (Notes 52)
AEEZFXNEAMHE activities of the Company,

BRAN) satisfying government

policies and regulations, and
continuously enjoyed with
certain quantity/quota based
on certain standards)

BEEITRE R S AU The reversals of accounts 464,475.42 P sE N FERES
SIB R EEEER receivables impairment Section VI
provision subject to separate (Notes 3)
impairment testing
br Eal S IE Z N E A& Other non-operating revenue or 307,875.52 [fizE/ sERE45 -~ 46
FEHIMIARM S H expenditures Section VI
(Notes 45 and 46)
B TS 25 Less: Business income tax effects
LPERREGREER Non-controlling interest 60,887.50
(Fi1&) affected (after tax)
A&t Total 2,138,081.68
FR AR IO B A IR 4578 PR A F]
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

15 BEER(E) XV. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)
(=) FEEWZZRERKE () RONA and EPS
1. B AR1E R 1. Details

EPS
METIFEE

K#2(%) ExgRKE HESRUE
Weighted
average
Profit of the reporting period RONA (%) Basic EPS Diluted EPS

FBRARILEBRRELNFFE Net profit attributable to shareholders of

ordinary shares 0.22 0.0042 0.0042
MR MIBE % BERN AR Net profit attributable to shareholders of
ERRRROFAE ordinary shares after deducting non-
recurring profit or loss -0.06 -0.0012 -0.0012

—ECCFRHEERE
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20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan
+1 BEER(E) XV. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

302

(Z) FEEWSERKESREE (E)

2. BRI

FRENDAERRRRNF

(CONTINUED)

(I) RONA and EPS (Continued)

2. Calculation process of weighted average

Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary

LN

Current period
cumulative

i shares A 1,674,419.38
FEE AR Non-recurring profit or loss B 2,138,081.68
MBI HBRBMBER  Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary

REEBRAR R shares after deducting non-recurring profit or loss C=AB -463,662.30
FENLELREBEBRENSY  Opening balance of net assets attributable to

FEE shareholders of ordinary shares D 754,883,248.41
BT ERRZANEN - Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary

FERARIL@ERER  sharesincreased due to offering of new shares or

REE conversion of debts into shares E
MEFEERABRZHESRE  Number of months counting from the next month

RORETAE when the net assets were increased to the end of

the reporting period F
FEGRESAERDM B Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary

BADAEERBENF  shares decreased due to share repurchase or cash

BE dividends appropriation G
BAOFEERARZRES  Number of months counting from the next month

PR when the net assets were decreased to the end of

the reporting period H
2t Others
EMERTARAEABEHS]  Increase in net assets caused by changes in fair value

R FEELM of other equity instruments 11 3,192,219.00
SREBHNTRASTIESS  Increase in net assets caused by changes in remnants

Sl RREFEELEM of write-downs linked to the performance of

wage balance 12 3,168,000.00
BRFEENABRZHRESSE  Number of months counting from the next month
PR E when other net assets were increased or
decreased to the end of the reporting period J 3
BEHAREH Number of months in the reporting period K 6
METSFEE Weighted average net assets L=D+A/2+
EXF/K-GXH/
KX K 758,900,567.60
MEEFEENEE Weighted average RONA M=A/L 0.22%
MBI EEREETFE  Weighted average RONA after deducting non-
ERRE recurring profit or loss N=C/L -0.06%
REBEENERGERD A

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



MRS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ ¥ : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

TE WRERE XV. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)
(Z) BEEWZRRERWE (E) (I  RONA and EPS (Continued)
3. EXgRBENHES R 3. Calculation process of basic EPS and diluted
HETEBR EPS
(1)  BEERGRKZmE (1) Calculation process of basic EPS
BIE

LY

Current period
cumulative

SERARITEBRBRENFH  Net profit attributable to

e shareholders of ordinary
shares A 1,674,419.38
FEFMER Non-recurring profit or loss B 2,138,081.68

MBRIEEEIHEREOEER  Net profit attributable to
REI BRI 8 FFE shareholders of ordinary
shares after deducting non-

recurring profit or loss C=A-B -463,662.30
R B Opening balance of total shares D 400,000,000.00
AAESEERAGHEERF Number of shares increased due
DEFENRNE to conversion of reserve to
share capital or share dividend
appropriation E
BITHR S ERRZEMESD  Number of shares increased
# due to offering of new shares
or conversion of debts into
shares F
EMEHAARERSEEHR  Number of months counting
MR AE from the next month when
the share was increased to the
end of the reporting period G
AEESRD RINE Number of shares decreased
due to share repurchase H
BOBRGRARERERHRX  Number of months counting
MR AE from the next month when

the share was decreased
to the end of the reporting

period |
W AR Number of shares decreased in

the reporting period J
BERHADE Number of months in the

reporting period K 6
BIEMEEBIMETSE Weighted average of L=D+E+F X G/

outstanding ordinary shares K-H X I/K-) 400,000,000.00
E=YNT L6 Basic EPS M=AL 0.0042
MRS EEEAERIE  Basic EPS after deducting non-

recurring profit or loss N=C/L -0.0012

“E_FHhHEERSE
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B RSERRMRE

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20224 1-6 A £ 8L : ARMIT For January to June of year 2022 Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

Ti BRER(E) XV.

(Z) FEEREZRERWE (E)
3. EFXsREmANBHBERYK

#HIETERRE ()
2) BESRKZTE
AFE

RRERISE
iBI2 A TR
rESBIRARR -

REEEMNEROERAT

202248 H26H

FRER P B B IR 42 R PR 2 A

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)

(I) RONA and EPS (Continued)

3. Calculation process of basic EPS and diluted
EPS (Continued)

2) Calculation process of diluted EPS

The process of calculating the diluted
earnings per share is same as the
calculation of the basic earnings per
share.

Chengdu Siwi Science And Technology Company Limited

26 August 2022

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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